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16. 1 TREET
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K, MEAFHERMEEENERASFTHIMETZHITER, LERAITIAE.
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FRMERISCE, FREMITALEARZE.
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FEEEFEMS, TREFREATERN, B IERRER A
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R

6) PRFZAEEFAELM BN HEB AT EITE.
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WX F R R ES TNt A RHTIHE. MREDREMEZWEXR, WAFREHR
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75



EBEHMUBERRBARNF 2011 FERELX
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RIMERRIAE KR, IR SBRA R WS I K EFNB RIS T F BN TS (SRS 1)
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22.2 AEAEAHBAICREERE NS
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1. TERMEHER

i LRI S
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m  fWEHAREHMEHER

1. FARAER

(M BFIRIHIRFFARISH TR
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2. FESHEBERETERIAA
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&1t 17,319, 018. 87 22,098, 715. 27
2. MIKERE
) MW ERSZE

B T i AR™M

FES FRE FEHE

WITHERRILE 33, 626, 147. 57 19, 956, 018. 82
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& FEEFK
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% He 451 () IR 2% t(l:JfIJ WA
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NG 2,985, 377. 00 165, 585. 20 5.55 | IRIEFIT AT R EERITIR
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it 16, 112, 901. 00 838, 433. 71

FREARRIAKRIN, HESHMEAFAEXNERTHEAMOEZ N IKRHER S BHEHR.

BIIEHAEXNBIRERRNEIFELS F1ZAE S B R E K BB YR :

BfI: T m#H: ARM
[T FRE ‘ FHE .
£H EEfB) (%) T EX] EL B (%) R
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SIH | I
st [t

741,531.97 [=]

N | T

&t

112,706, 399. 50
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(6) RrMrKEXT MSRIFINR
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FEREENHERA ABRERER 14, 140. 00 0. 00
B FEERRNEENERAF BE 8,761.00 0. 00
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&it 443,662,319.67 | 6,347,969.26 | 3,083,507.39 | 121,381,652.14 | 325,545, 129. 40

i MMOEEARERESD, AFAELEEETHEFARN S AE ST % E A SRR D
MOER ARM 111, 821, 985. 81 7T

95




EBAHMURBRBARLF 201 FERELX

17. SRR

(D B S 2

B T mH: AR

Y= FEXRE FENE
IR 17,689,018.86| 12, 139, 446. 21
ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@in 11, 000, 000. 00
RIEfEFL GE 2) 481, 500, 000. 00| 413, 500, 000. 00
it 510, 189, 018. 86| 425, 639, 446. 21
1 RIRERRIRITRRCEMI, SIUMER22).
2 ERRIEEFHLEES (EF) 22 FRMEIER.

(2) EEIEARIZE R IR -

BfI: ;T mH: ARM

I EAL IEFREEN [EESES BRI | RELRRA | iRz
tRIT— 1,089, 018. 86 ¥
Hith 400, 000. 00 ;f
&1t 1,489,018. 86
i EHERHRARM 1, 489,018. 86 TTRIEHMEE T 1990 = 1998 F B EIH . iz BRI
ATEERMETE, KEABREERHE—TSHNE, BT EHHAITHMAIE,

18, M{TEH

Bi: gt M AR™

e FRE FEHE

RITHRRILE 913, 020. 30 1,442,630. 10
A& I CE 6, 973, 496. 15 -
&it 7,886, 516. 45 1,442,630. 10

T—&itH RGeS ERE&EE AN ART 7, 886,516. 45 TT.

19, RE{3RKER

(1) BZAFMEFRRAZAEN TS
B gt i AR™
)= FEXRE FEE
[z 1+ SE M FX 340, 564, 435. 45 298, 104, 606. 57

(2) ARIREHARL T MR P R ATHER A7) 5% (& 5%) LA _EFRIRIAR 1 B BR TR B Bl R BX 75 B sk U IR

B T  mH: AR

BIZFR FRY FNE
E#ZBMNARZIIEGRAE 3,129, 604. 36 2,900, 644. 00
EBXE—THNRERLA 833, 671. 60 656, 741. 60
BRS8N EERAR 163, 248. 84 -
LB ENE R 125, 582. 55 71, 582. 55
LEBRSEREFRZERAAE 74, 956. 98 -
EEBRSERARMNBERAR 74, 737.00 -
EER% GRAF 28, 135. 50 28, 135. 50
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LB EBEERFNFENERAT 4, 000. 00 -
LiEBSs (&R 22T - 201, 357. 62
&1t 4,433, 936. 83 3, 858, 461. 27

Q) FRRFPWEL B L = F RN MR ET N ART 13, 342,530.09 7T, RPHE BEHIRIR

CEHEIVARN e

20, FalgERIN
(1) TR FRITAALA AN TS

B ;T mH: ARM

B FEXRE FNH
LN 99, 306, 336. 93 94, 453, 048. 19
(2) AR S HA TSI AR U35 22 B 5% (& 5% KA EFRIRIBZD B9 B TR B AL sl K BX 7 1B 5 :

B t i AR™

B AR FEXRE FNH
LEBRSERARMBERARE 6, 700, 874. 68 -
LBZHHBRMRBIRAE 1,269, 978. 00 -
LBEZBREERERITHRE 296, 864. 00 51, 939. 20
LTEBRSHEEREERAT 51, 043. 00 1,543, 166. 28
EBMAwmPT 2, 670.00 -
LBRRIEREGRAA - 2, 250, 000. 00
LiEBS (A B AT - 2, 188, 680. 00
LBEBRSNBIEEERAR - 618, 877. 95
FEBESR)IBEFIMRTIIEGRAR - 598, 000. 00
ait 8,321, 429. 68 7, 250, 663. 43

FRMEE BT 1 ERIRTTRU I A ART 18,298, 964.57 Jt, RX HARTHIEM -

21, D4R T HriM

Bf: ;T m#H: ARM

= FE XM E SR E AR E &N RER D FERKERE
- x\ 4 N I-I n N
B'ﬁ TR, R&. BWAA - | 100, 751, 527.17 | 100, 751, 527. 17 -
. RIREES - | 14,031,498 66 | 14,031, 498.66 -
=. SRR - | 29,472,069.72 | 29,472, 069. 72 -
He: EfTIRIEER - | 8,771,467.08 | 8 771,467.08 -
BHARFEZIREER - | 18,228,972.35 | 18,228 972.35 -
KRS B2 - 1,547, 687. 52 1, 547, 687. 52 -
T ARk 22 - 411, 814. 11 411, 814. 11 -
4 EREE - 512, 128. 66 512, 128. 66 -
m. FEAHE 1,828. 40 5,944, 157. 20 5,945, 985. 60 -
AQ;{% n R 7_‘:
g A Lk 2,404,270.50 | 2,145,534.48 | 4,283, 852. 47 265, 952. 51
2.8
75 Hith - 273, 946. 80 273, 946. 80 -
&3t 2,406, 098.90 | 152, 618,734.03 | 154, 758, 880. 42 265, 952. 51
NATER LEH BN E R KT P L FHEX ERAIFIN .
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22, MEZHE

B gt i ARM
=] FEXRE FEE
HEEH -2,244,824.32| 736, 286. 50
=% 964,399.94| 210, 465. 38
W 227,697.04| 434, 925.90
Ml S 5,453.13 22, 262. 75
B 1,043,317.08| 1,191, 602. 58
Hith 285,352.87| 401, 305. 41
it 281, 395. 74| 2,996, 848. 52
23, MFFIE
B gt i ARM
=] FERE FENE
KHEAERH 2 19, 139, 538. 59 18, 489, 819. 00
SE RN DRSS 1,918, 296. 74 1, 498, 595. 57
it 21,057, 835. 33 19, 988, 414. 57

E: NAAREFRSRERTENFERHAAART 19,939, 243. 56 JT.

24, RNi{FRgEFI

B T mH: AR

Y= FEXRE FNE Bid—FERIZFER
LR (EF) A F 4,482, 460. 25| 4,482, 460. 25 N AT RAT
25, HbR TRk
(1) EAe N TR ABR T
BiI: v M. ARM

=] FXRHE FNH
EEES(ER) B4R 29, 093, 200. 96 51, 893, 200. 96
REBIER 5,139, 424. 43 2,135, 319. 34
N AT TRERK 21,817, 475. 31 -
ELEN 2,514, 486. 86 3,174, 029. 86
Hith 18,516, 396. 59 20, 300, 583. 37
it 77, 080, 984. 15 77,503, 133. 53

(2) AR EHAE MR 50 P AT A 2 8 5% (& 5%) KL EFRRIARD RIAR R B AL REX T 1B

B v i AR™
BAZFR FRE FEHE
LERS (&R B AT 29, 093, 200. 96 51, 893, 200. 96
E#zZBNRZEIIEERAE 480, 643. 07 483, 043. 07
&it 29, 573, 844. 03 52, 376, 244. 03

(3) Meis 83T 1 FHIRENH
Xt EigRS (RED
BN (EH) 2R RMEEK,

(4) ST A BIEAM M AT5%

Rz {5515 5L B9 15t BR

BARMEMNAFRATH ART 29,093, 200. 96 JTTHIMKEL T 1 £, R LiE
TRTHIR.

AEAFEREMNAREEEFE BRSNS (RE) B2 ME AR R LBRAER (EH) BRAR

BTN
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26. —SF£RNBBRIERF AR
() —FE RN HRIERIN RN T :
B gt i ARM

=i FRE FNE
—E RN B R EE R 59, 216, 406. 02 50, 216, 406. 02
&it 59, 216, 406. 02 50, 216, 406. 02

() —F A HIRCHAER

(a) —SF MBI AR K HIfE X
B ;T mH: ARM

InE FEXRY FEE
RIEfEFR GE) 47, 000, 000. 00 38, 000, 000. 00
ERE 12, 216, 406. 02 12, 216, 406. 02
it 59, 216, 406. 02 50, 216, 406. 02

i FARRIEEFH LEES (RE) 224 RRMHIER.

(b) &A% K —F NEHA R EATE X
B ;T m#H: ARM

fasx (EEN FERE FRE
SRR #244 H #IEH m#h FIE %) SN EE A &E SN & & AT &
$RIT— 2008-2-29 |2012-12-30 |ARM |[5.98-6.90 -| 40, 500, 000. 00 -| 38,000, 000. 00
RIT= 2011-4-27 |2014-4-27 ARM [6.60 -| 6,500, 000. 00 - -
RIT= E - 10,207, 916. 52 -| 10,207, 916. 52
$RITH i - 646, 122. 01 - 646, 122. 01
RITH E - 450, 000. 00 - 450, 000. 00
Hite i - 912, 367. 49 - 912, 367. 49

. —ERNBEKEIES R ART 12, 216, 406. 02 TTAYS BEZE T 1990 E 1998 £ 8 F 47,
ZEHERRUBIEERNSETE, XEABRBEERAE—SHNE, BT HBITHELIE.

(c) —F N EH KIS T RYE A (E 5K
B ;T m#H: ARM

[+ 4
GEEREANL EREH i HA R (] FEFIZE %) % ;%ﬁ S 1:;? FREAIE R EA
RIT— 10, 207, 916. 52
RITZ 646, 122. 01
RIT= 450, 000. 00
Hit 912, 367. 49
& it 12,216,406.02 | B3 (F)26. (2) (b)3E

o\,

E: EERGRRABRARABREE—FABHNKAGRPrEIRER.

27, KHIfERK

(1) KEAfEFR T 2
B v i ARM
= FRE FENE
RIEfEFK GE) 154, 180, 000. 00 115, 500, 000. 00
it 154, 180, 000. 00 115, 500, 000. 00

E: ERRIEERERLERS (RE) B2 RMHER.
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E=0%

(2) %A R & B CHEAL

BHTA:
Bfi: gt M AR™
. ERe Sy T = (% FERE FENE
R g |FREER) RO ARG Gmes] snem | Anaw| ATEE
$RIT— 2009-7-1 | 2021-6-30 | AR |6.60-7.05 ~{125, 000, 000. 00 -] 75, 000, 000. 00
RIT 2011-4-27| 2014-4-27 | AR | 6.60 | 29, 180, 000. 00 - -
RIT= 2008-2-29|2012-12-30| AR |5.98-6. 90 - - | 40, 500, 000. 00
&it -|154, 180, 000. 00 -1115, 500, 000. 00
28. EIRM{TER
B v i ARM
I B FEHE REHE N KERD FRE #iEiR AR
IFITEMETK 4,149, 767. 00| 40, 628, 000. 00| 13,019, 792. 29| 31, 757, 974. 71|
&1t 4,149, 767. 00| 40, 628, 000. 00| 13,019, 792. 29| 31, 757, 974. 71
WA RARFEUWEI BB T Y iE I .
29, HbIEFRE 1 tR
B t M AR™
= FRMEREN FHIMESRE
5 EABNBEWE GE 1) 1, 600, 000. 00 765, 000. 00

S5EFHEXBBEKE CE 2)

36, 262, 056. 03

41, 000, 000. 00

Ait

37, 862, 056. 03

41, 765, 000. 00

Hib e s S 157t AR -

E 1 RUEIRY SR Z AN

E2: RRBROREAEIIE. ABZBEFLIAKERX,

FIRFIITOBE.
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30. B&A
B v mE: ARM
2011 &£ FEWELBR) ERET

Hit it
—. BIREXGRG - -
ERFR - _
Mt - -
Z. EREEERG - .
ARMEEAR 292, 141, 390. 00 -[292, 141, 390. 00
BHEWRISNER {107, 145, 500. 00 -|107, 145, 500. 00
INF 399, 286, 890. 00 -[399, 286, 890. 00
=. BRipEE 399, 286, 890. 00 -[399, 286, 890. 00
B gt ™M AR™
2010 £/ : FEWELBR) ERET
KITHER L Hit it

— AREFZMHRS

ER#FR

INF

—. TREZMHRH

ARMEER 292, 141, 390. 00 292,141, 390. 00
ER B RSN AR 107, 145, 500. 00 107, 145, 500. 00
INF 399, 286, 890. 00 399, 286, 890. 00

=, BRIEE

399, 286, 890. 00

399, 286, 890. 00
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31, H#ERANH

B ;T m#H: ARM

T H | &of | A5#m | AERL | FRE
2011 £E [ -
AT NN 73,598, 677. 70 - -| 73,598, 677.70
Hrep: EZFBRANELR 74, 447, 223.12 - -| 74, 447,223.12
Al 35N R BT IR R IR - - - -
REFRANEX - - - -
F—EH T & HFERER - - - -
Hih (2 #ZhAR 75 R4 % 1 —848, 545. 42 - - -848, 545. 42
EHERIEL L FR)
Hiiz gk 531, 163. 98 - 70, 478. 53 460, 685. 45
HhBm AN 150, 990, 828. 12 - -| 150, 990, 828. 12

Hep: AR AAHRSFIFS RINER S - - - -
NSRRI INETR - - - -
ARME
BURT B 2> 5 S5 0T 46 T B0 RiE - - - -
IMERBIE R

BEHIEEANTREN 150, 990, 828. 12 - -| 150, 990, 828. 12

it 225, 120, 669. 80 70, 478.53| 225,050, 191. 27

2010 £/ -

B 73,598, 677. 70 - -| 73,598, 677.70

Hrp: HEEBRANE 74, 447, 223.12 - - 74,447,223.12
AT 45 BHR B ITIE IR - - - -
RERHNEKR - - - -
F—EH T & HFERBEE - - - -
Hith (40 2R F 75 R 25 5 17 -848, 545. 42 - - -848, 545. 42
EHREEELR L)

HipEals 1,025, 279. 77 - 494,115. 79 531, 163. 98

HiEARRNTR 150, 990, 828. 12 - -| 150, 990, 828. 12

Hrp: Al GRS IRS NGRS - - - -
N EEE RN FNETE - - - -
NRINE
BUFF R 2> 5 2T 44 T T - - - -
MESRBYE &
FHEERNTREAN 150, 990, 828. 12 - -| 150, 990, 828. 12

&it 225, 614, 785. 59 494,115. 79| 225, 120, 669. 80
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32. BEAA

B gt i AR™
mA A wpitg | FTORTEIE
2011 £EJE:
EEBRNTR 12, 040, 259. 03 - 12, 040, 259. 03
FEERLTR 10, 727, 267. 34 - 10, 727, 267. 34
&it 22,767, 526. 37 - 22,767, 526. 37
2010 £E &
EEBRATR 12, 040, 259. 03 - 12, 040, 259. 03
FEERAR 10, 727, 267. 34 - 10, 727, 267. 34
it 22,767, 526. 37 - 22,767, 526. 37
33. RHEFIE
B t i AR™
=] EX ]
2011 /&
FRSEFE -481, 166, 761. 76
n: AFEVEFETEARRERNEFE 6, 283, 353. 43
B REBUEERSRATR -
REEEREAATRR -
RREEES -
EERtILEES -
IRV T #iEH S -
REN— AR XU RG £ -
7 1+ 388 A% B F) -
EE1E B K 15 188 B B -
FERASEHE -474, 883, 408. 33
2010 /& -
FRSEFE -487, 050, 337. 82
n: AFEVEFETEARRERNEFE 5, 883, 576. 06
B BECEERA A -
REEEREAAR -
RREEES -
RtV LRERES -
IRV T IR S -
RER— R XU RG £ -
N7 1+ 388 A% B F) -
S5 B A Y 35 188 B R F) -
FERARSEFE -481, 166, 761. 76
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34, BN BN R

(1) BN B A

B T m#H: ARM

Y= KEXEE FELEE
FEAFZEAN 1,002, 574,081. 10 952, 861, 537. 99
Habpll U 24,719, 720. 12 22, 057, 866. 30

Bl R A 830, 945, 495. 57 801, 533, 530. 25

2) EE MKW
B v T ARM

=2 4 a0 AE R ‘ FEFERITH ‘
ZAlg Zl R A 19N )l g A

UREMITREAN 317,321, 494. 38| 229,311,402. 76| 308,452, 138.11| 216, 842, 387. 56
HFITH RHUIIN 256, 286, 451. 47| 190, 968, 027. 39| 213, 441,929. 94| 170, 586, 367. 43
EBEEREBRAN 428,966, 135. 25| 397,293, 171.53| 430, 967, 469. 94| 404, 173, 910. 42
it ,002,574,081.10| 817,572, 601. 68| 952, 861,537.99| 791, 602, 665. 41

Q) A EHFT B Z P REWEANIFR

B T m#H: ARM

I . A AEREEE I

Al ElHA A L (%)
NE— 30, 837, 606. 83 3.00
NaE= 24,326, 996. 16 2.37
NE= 20, 667, 305. 00 2.01
NG| 20, 326, 887. 73 1.98
NGk 17,196, 581.19 1.67
&it 113, 355, 376. 91 11.03
35, B & R M

Bi: gt M. ARM
Y= AE R FFERITH TR

gl 3,968, 190. 61 3,248, 195. 94 VLSO
W4 EIRR 2,080, 000. 89 2, 335, 620. 36 MEERER
B BEMm 1,562, 856. 24 1,083, 070. 98 TR
Hith 27,312.20 70, 228. 65
ait 7, 638, 359. 94 6, 737, 115. 93
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36. HEEH

B v i ARM

I H KELZEE FEREE

S 16, 906, 610. 34 15, 454, 349. 09
EHREE 8,611,501.87 7,823, 792. 31
&85 12, 306, 702. 23 2,429, 841.85
S T 4,567, 406. 76 3,497, 698. 12
HEH® 2,666, 557. 48 3,115, 586. 83
SRR 5,930, 079. 32 5,230, 991. 15
EEES 1, 850, 456. 47 2,058, 880. 78
HERR S 2,015, 258. 40 1, 543, 893. 31
2B 1,383, 577. 37 1,163, 890. 11
IYNS 1,019, 476. 67 1,137, 737.94
Hith 7,213, 379. 49 7, 040, 606. 63
ait 64, 471, 006. 40 50, 497, 268. 12
37. EEHH

Bi: v i ARM

1 B KELEEE FTELZEE

T 25, 057, 448. 83 25, 689, 543. 65
HRFF &% 26, 144, 147. 90 46, 688, 055. 15
HSIRE 2R 9,132, 653. 71 9,520, 895. 18
KB 5,054, 446. 88 14, 893, 425. 28
EHREE 2,659, 287. 82 3,996, 422. 65
% o R 25 5,644, 037.13 3,953, 375. 14
EEES 3,880, 098. 18 3,509, 042. 68
FIHE 5,941, 790. 38 3,534, 463. 07
VLY 2,530, 709. 64 3,469, 288. 93
i 2,130, 926. 46 2,785, 999. 98
i 2,206, 683. 34 2,162, 713.73
Hith 16, 005, 974. 09 17, 396, 690. 32
it 106, 388, 204. 36 137,599, 915. 76
38. M&EH

Bi: v i ARM

1 H AE R FEFERITH

FEZH 37,196, 940.26 | 29, 369, 353. 33
B BRKREBFEER 5, 333, 306. 08 9,276, 024. 37
& T2 1,829,197.17 764, 130. 46
N E=1 34.10 -36. 61
B BEKRLBC RER - -
Hit 1, 807, 674. 42 1,447, 924. 58
it 31,842, 145.53 | 20,777, 086. 47
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39. HFERERK

B T

m#: ARM

HE

RERITE

LEF R

AR R

3,264, 461. 87

7, 406, 495. 56

- FEEEBMIAK

- -327,077. 89

. A HESMEmEERK

- A EIHRERERK

- KHARR RS R E R K

. BEMEEEERK

- BIERRIER K

. TEYFEEERE

- ERIRRERERK

|| = | [ SFHH|{E| T

 EFEEERER K

+—. WMSEFRERK

+:\ /JJ‘"IW1EL 9&

=, BERBERK

M. Hit

3,264, 461. 87

7,079, 417. 67

40, #{EWE
M FZWERREIER:

B T mH: ARM

)| KELEEH FEREH

A K ¥ B R EA % 25 R A iA 28 7,437,981.94 6, 535, 703. 11
WA E K E B AU il s 2,688, 031. 94 -4, 038, 825. 93
B KBRS B P M R AR (R 5K) 1.00 2,721, 708. 50
BFAX S EmEH RSN E kS - -
A Z R R ARSI B B B BSRY - -
*1 =l [‘Iiﬁﬁ

BAE N E SR A S B USRI B - -
ﬁn

WEX ZHEEMETRSR RS - -
A Z 2 EEER RS - -
A/t HE SRR EIENIR RIS - 30, 042. 00
Hit -13, 998. 60 -
it 10,112, 016. 28 5, 254, 627. 68

(2) BB A EZ B B HA BRI R Y

B Tt m#H: AR®

WS KEgey | begey | L CLEAR
LEHAITFIWEZEERAE 6, 124, 781. 00 3,306, 678. 00 | ARy F) 5 Bot&n
LR T ERFRA R 1,313,200.94 | 3,229,025. 11 | AEREFIHS B L
it 7,437,981.94 | 6,535, 703. 11
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(3) =i s K A% H Y ICH B AR $R Y a8

B v ™M AR™
s o L Ly ARELE EFIER
B R EA
LB MENARAE 4,881, 270. 12 4,052, 667. 53 F3EHE A
FiEEEMEMIEHERA T 2,852, 165. 62 2,180, 732. 47 F3EHE A
N = e (== § 1157 AN ) g ;u BEﬁ
#ﬁ%mﬂi—wjﬁ H T AR 1,470, 688. 16 537 937. 56 384 hn
[=]
FEHMZEE (R GRAAR 889, 887. 56 1, 105, 328. 49 F 5 D
LiBXE-THEMNRERLH 463, 624. 97 489, 473. 71 FSER D
EBEBENANEERAF 364, 330. 84 406, 961. 46 FSEE
LN ERELE R BRI ARS -1, 452, 256. 81 _ KEHE
BIRAF
E#ZBMNARFZILIEGRAE -6, 781,678.52 | -12,811,927.15 SRR
&t 2,688, 031. 94 -4, 038, 825. 93
RER LRz B Fo E KPRE
41, EdIMgEN
(1) Bl SMSNBRERAN T -
B gt mi: ARM
kS i kY i ] )\ g;g-m-,\ 'Eli
e HERER ragey | A FERIS
HHEE
ERNEFLERESIT 7,029,901.62 | 13,570, 790. 30 7,029, 901. 62
Hep: EEEREFLEFE 5, 560, 051. 62 230, 807. 30 5, 560, 051. 62
THEFLAERF 1,469, 850.00 | 13, 339, 983. 00 1, 469, 850. 00
BURFANED 6,759, 443.97 | 40, 101, 756. 32 6, 759, 443. 97
Hitb 5, 324, 355. 48 2,184, 710. 62 5, 324, 355. 48
&1t 19,113,701.07 | 55, 857, 257. 24 19, 113, 701. 07
(2) BLRF N Bh BA 28
BA T WM ARM
] AEEER LEEER i AR
KENEIE . XBZBEHFLIE 4,737, 943.97 -
MEEEGE
W& AN GE 2) 1,975, 000. 00 40, 101, 756. 32
Hip 46, 500. 00 _
&1t 6, 759, 443. 97 40, 101, 756. 32

1 AR RRBFFAT AR BIH 24 &I IHEMERR .
iE 2. WRAFARKMNEN R A T YR BT A& 10 B #MEhFX 1, 975, 000. 00 JT.
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42, BT H

Bi: v M ARM
A KELZEE FEREE TWAKFIEEEHS

RSB
ERMEFERKE T 449, 498. 68 | 2,695, 900. 57 449, 498. 68
Hrp: EEEFERK 449, 498. 68 217, 667. 57 449, 498. 68
TR EFER K - | 2,478,233.00 -
Xt 5B NE - 60, 000. 00 -
Hith 4,416, 817.56 262, 048. 73 4,416, 817.56
&it 4,866,316.24 | 3,017, 949.30 4,866, 316. 24

43. FREFHiHH

Bi: v M. ARM

I AE R FERITH
REUERABXEITE R SEAEREH 88,017. 65 117, 681.10
B FT SR AR - 4,048, 798. 52
TEELEERER - -1, 249, 002. 36
it 88, 017. 65 2,917, 477. 26

FrEHRERSSITRIANAT RO T:

BiI: v i ARM

AFERITH FEZEITE
SiHFIE (TH) 7,103, 528. 66 8, 789, 005. 71
& 5% ITE RS (EEE: 15%) 1,065, 529. 30 1,318, 350. 86
A HE 30 2R A B 40 %5 52 2,175, 966. 70 2,535, 180. 68

i = =

ggmﬂmuqbﬁn‘nmuﬁﬁ# M= Z RN 20, 835. 211. 76 195. 860. 35
Tlgug};i;ﬁﬁﬁmmﬂuﬁ’”‘*mﬁ?”gw ~20, 691, 677. 05 -3, 433, 679. 59
JE Rz FR W NI B RO 28 %5 22 -1, 796, 321. 64 -980, 355. 47
T T & B hnit 3N BR B9 LN 52 0 -1, 812, 686. 09 -679, 466. 64
FRARMEARA—HBIZ M 311, 994. 67 156, 789. 43
TEELEBERER - -1, 249, 002. 36
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LS (R BRSSP O HEB M ARMN - -| 1,548, 256. 41 0.16
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MR | EEREENMARAR 14,140. 00 - - -
Mg | LB EBUEERRNKENERAR 8,761.00 - - -
M | EEERNERNF - - 111,673, 163. 81| 111, 673, 163. 81
MU | EERS (KR BIEREHL - - 449, 040. 00 -
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

(I) Hereunder, the Board of Directors, the supervisory board, directors, supervisors and senior
executives of this company guarantee that the Annual Report contains no major omission, false
record or serious misleading statement and they will be responsible for the authenticity, accuracy and
integrity of it, both individually and jointly.

(1) 12 directors were supposed to be present at the board meeting and 12 of them were actually
present; 12 directors actually voted. Vice chairman Mr. Cai Wenbin entrusted in writing chairman Ms
Xu Ziying to vote on his behalf due to business trip abroad.

(1) There exists with the Company no fund occupancy for non-operational purpose by controlling
shareholder and its related parties.

(IV) There exist with the Company no external guaranties violating specified decision-making
procedures.

(V) An auditing report containing an unqualified opinion but with an emphasized paragraph of matters
was provided by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd. Detailed explanation on the relevant matters
has also been provided by the Company’s board of directors and the supervisory boar. Investors
please be kindly reminded for careful reading if necessary.

(V) Ms. Xu Ziying, the Company’s responsible person and the board chairman, Mr.Xu Daqing,
general manager who is responsible for finance, and Ms. Zhao Jie, responsible person of accounting
organization (accounting chief) and CFO (current CFO Ms. Che Hailin) hereunder declare that the
Financial Report, as part of the Annual Report, is true and complete.

The Board of Directors
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd.
Mar. 28, 2012
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Chapter | Company Profiles
|. Statutory Chinese name of the Company: Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd.
Statutory Chinese Abbreviation of the Company: HX &4
English name of the Company: Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd.
English Abbreviation of the Company: SAIC

Il. Legal Representative: Xu Ziying

Ill. Board Secretary and Securities Affair Agent

Item Board Secretary Securities Agent

Name Zhao Jie Qian Xiaoli

Address No. 41 Hongcao Road, | No. 41 Hongcao Road,
Shanghai Shanghai

Tel. 021-54260980 021-54260980

Fax 021-54262329 021-54262329

E-mail bod@saic.sh.cn bod@saic.sh.cn

IV. Registered address of the Company: No. 41 Hongcao Road, Shanghai

Office address of the Company: No. 41 Hongcao Road, Shanghai
Post code: 200233

Website: http://www.saic.sh.cn
E-mail: bod@saic.sh.cn

V. Designated media for info disclosure: Shanghai Securities News and Hong Kong Wen Wei

Po

Website designated by China Security Regulatory Commission for disclosure of annual report:

http://www.sse.com.cn
Annual Report: kept at: No. 41 Hongcao Road, Shanghai

VI. A-share stock listed at: Shanghai Stock Exchange
A-share stock abbreviation: SAIC Share
Stock code of A-share stock: 600848

B-share stock listed at: Shanghai Stock Exchange
B-share stock abbreviation: SAIC B-share
Stock code of B-share stock: 900928

VII. Miscellaneous:

Original registration date: Dec. 20™, 1993

Original registration with: Shanghai Industrial and Commercial Administration Bureau
Latest registration alteration date of the Company: Oct. 12, 2011

Latest registration alteration of address of the Company: No. 41 Hongcao Road, Shanghai
Legal entity business license: 310000400099813 (Municipal bureau)

Taxpayer code: Guo (Di) Shui Hu Zi No. 310104132204689

Organizational code: 13220468-9

Domestic CPAs’ employed by the Company: Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd.

Office address of CPAs’ employed: 30th F Bund Center No. 222 Yan’an Road E., Shanghai
Signing CPAs from the employed domestic CPAs: Yuan Shouging, Gu Yuping
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Breakdown of business registration alterations:

1. Sep. 11, 1995, business activities altered: former activities included: “automatic equipment
units, instrumentation control devices, instrumentation and parts, industrial control computers;
import and export of approved goods; simultaneously operated in instrumentation, unit
technology service, mechanic and electric products.” Activities then altered to: “automation
control system and automation instrumentation, machinery and electric products and parts
thus related; instrumentation units; instrumentation parts; crafts accessories; technological
service and consultation and investment in establishing companies.”

2. Sep. 4, 1998, registered address of the Company was altered: former address “No. 1421 W.
Beijing Road Shanghai China”; altered to “Floor 7, Yixiang Tower, No. 1599, W. Yan’an Road,
Shanghai, China”.

3. Jan. 20, 1999, office address of the Company was altered: formerly “No. 1421 W. Beijing
Road, Shanghai, China”, altered to “No. 563 Xinhua Road, Shanghai”.

4. Jul. 5, 2000, legal person replaced: formerly Zhou Yonggqing; replaced by: Xiao Zongyi.

5. Sep. 8, 2004, registered address of the Company was altered: formerly “Floor 7, Yixiang
Tower, No. 1599, W. Yan’an Road, Shanghai, China”; altered to: “No. 41, Hongcao Road,
Shanghai China”. Taxatiion registration code was altered from former “Guoshui HuZi
310042520102073” to “Guoshui Huzi 310104132204689”.

6. May 14, 2007, legal person replaced: formerly Xiao Zongyi; replaced by Mo Zimin.

7. Aug. 26, 2008, legal person replaced: formerly Mo Zimin; replaced by Xu Ziying.

8. October 12, 2011: business scope change: business scope prior to the change: "automation
control system and mechanical and electrical products, components related to automated
instrumentation machinery; instrument complete sets of equipment, instrumentation
components, process supporting component parts; technical services in consultation and
invest in starting companies (operating subject to permit when so required).” After the change
of business scope: “designing and manufacturing of automation control systems, automation
instrumentation and its components and complete sets of equipment, related mechanical and
electrical products and processes component parts, integrated automation instrumentation
and complete sets of equipment, sales of self-made products; design and construction of
construction intelligent systems engineering by way of general contracting; designing and
integration of automation system; provide technical services and consulting related to the
above business. (operating subject to appropriate licenses and qualifications when involving
administrative licensing and qualification requirements) (operating subject to licensing when
SO required.)
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Chapter Il Summary of Accounting Data and Operational Index

I. Major financial data

Unit: RMB yuan

ltem Amount

Operating profit -7,143,856.17
Total profit 7,103,528.66
Net profit attributable to shareholders of the listed 6.283,353.43
company

Net profit after deducting non-recurring gains/losses ~7. 964, 032. 40

attributable to shareholders of the listed company

Net cash flow from operating activities

-10, 271, 442. 08

Il. tems and total amount of non-recurring gains/losses:

Unit: RMB yuan

Items of non-recurring
gains/losses

2011

2010

2009

Gains and losses from
disposal of
non-current assets

6,580,403.94

13,602,598.23

1,039,163.47

Government subsidy
into current profit and
loss statement (except
for those closely
related to the
Company’s operation,
enjoyed by certain
state standard or
certain quota)

6,759,443.97

40,101,756.32

3,240,000.00

Gains/losses from
debt reorganization

-1,040,835.50

Reverse of
devaluation reserve of
accounts  receivable
solely tested

147,248.37

Non-operating
income/expense apart
from above

907,537.92

1,862,661.89

1,896,662.64

Other gains/losses
definable as
non-incurring
gains/losses

-147,248.37

Minority equity impact

29,748.46

Income tax impact

-1,253,308.77

Total

14,247, 385. 83

55,567,016.44

3,911,430.30
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lll. Major accounting data and financial indexes in the last three years

(1) Major accounting data

Unit: RMB yuan

Major accounting 2011 2010 Ingrease over 2009
data prior year (%)
rTeovt:Lue operating | 4 157 293,801.22 | 974,919,404.29 | 5.37 1,118,092,213.70
Operating income -7,143,856.17 -44.,050,302.23 n.a. -1,115,294.11
Total profit 7,103,528.66 8,789,005.71 -19.18 3,207,453.49
Net profit attributable
to shareholders of | 6,283,353.43 5,883,576.06 6.79 5,724,545.83
the listed company
Net profit  after
deducting
non-recurring
gains/losses 7.964,032.40 | -49,683,440.38 | n.a. 1,813,115.53
attributable to
shareholders of the
listed company
(Note)
Net cash flow from | 44574 44508 | -6,775,805.13
: L -10,271,442. -6,775,805. n.a. -7,373,472.11
operating activities
Growth over
2011 Year End 2010 Year End prior year end | 2009 Year End
(%)
Total assets 1,515,873,918.97 | 1,304,745,373.92 | 16.18 1,251,875,371.06
Total liabilities 1,344,131,372.43 | 1,138,647,859.86 | 18.05 1,090,357,326.56
Owner’s equity
attributable 01 472,221,199.31 | 166,008,324.41 | 3.74 160,618,864.14
shareholders of
listed company
Total capital stock 399,286,890.00 399,286,890.00 0.00 399,286,890.00
(I) Major financial indexes
Unit: RMB yuan
Major financial indexes 2011 2010 Growth over same | ,,5q
period prior year (%)
Basic EPS (yuan/share) 0.016 0.015 6.67 0.014
Diluted EPS (yuan/share) - - n. a. -
EPS based on lasted capital stock
(yuan/share) P 0.016 0.015 6.67 0.014
Basic EPS after deducting
non-recurring gains/losses | -0.020 -0.124 n.a. 0.005
(yuan/share)
Weighted average net assets .
eamging ratio (%) g 3.72 3.60 Up 0.12 point 3.63
Weighted average net assets
earning ratio after deducting | -4.71 -30.42 n.a. 1.15
non-recurring gains/losses (%)
Net cash flow per share from
operating activites per share | -0.03 -0.02 n.a. -0.02
(yuan/share)
2011  Year | 2010 Year | Growth over prior | 2009 Year
End End year end (%) End
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Net assets per share attributable to

shareholders of the listed company | 0.43 0.42 2.38 0.40
(yuan/share)

Asset-debt ratio (%) 88.67 87.27 Up 1.40 points 87.10

IV. Items calculated by fair value

Unit: RMB yuan

Starting . Current  period | Impact on current
ltem balance Closing balance movement profit
Financial —assets | 554 45 g 740,234.88 -82,915.92 0.00
available for sale
Total 823,150.80 740,234.88 -82,915.92 0.00
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Chapter Il EQuity Movement and Shareholder's Profile

I. Particulars about equity movement:
(I) Total number of capital stock did not change in report period.
Unit: share

Prior to the movement

Increase/Decrease(+,-)

After the movement

Stock
Transferred | Reform
Proportion | New from Scheme Proportion
Qty (%) Issues Bonus surplus (conditioned Subtotal | Qty (%)
reserve sales to no
limitation)
Il. Shares without sale limitation
1. Ashare | 292,141,390 | 73.17 292,141,390 | 73.17
2. B share | 107,145,500 | 26.83 107,145,500 | 26.83
3. Shares
issued in
4.0Others
Total of
shares not
subject to | 399,286,890 | 100.00 399,286,890 | 100.00
conditional
sales
. Total | 399 266,890 | 100.00 399,286,890 | 100.00
shares

(I) Particulars about stock issuance and listing of the Company:
1. In the three years before the report period, there was no stock issuance or listing activities in the
Company such as supplementary issuance, stock allotment, bonus shares, transfer to increase
capital stock, non-public issuance of stock, exercise of options or rights, transferable shares from
liabilities and other derivative securities.
2. Existing internal staff shares
Internal staff shares were issued during the period from Oct. 8, 1993 to Nov. 30, 1993, pricing at
3.5 yuan, total amount being 4,400,000 shares.To the end of this report period, there was no

external internal share held by employees.
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II. Particulars about Shareholder and Effective Controller of the Company

(I) Number of shareholders and their shareholding profile:

Unit: share
50,958
shareholders in Total shareholders 50843 shareholders in
total, including ; total, including 30957
Number of shareholders at 31031 A end of one month prior
period end of 2011 , -share to release day of A-share holders and
holders and current annual report 19886 B-share
19,927 B-share P hodlers
holders
Shareholding profile of top 10 shareholders
’ Movement shares Shares
Shareholder's Name ﬁhareholders Ratio (%) Total  shares During the held. pledged
ature held Y subject to | or
ear "
conditional | frozen
sales
Shanghai Electric | State-owned
(Group) Co., Ltd. shareholder 26.39 105359357 | 0 0 No
China Huarong Asset | State-owned 9.92 36827147 0 0 No
Management Corp. shareholder
China Great Wall State-owned
Asset  Management 3.53 14114501 0 0 Unknown
shareholder
Corp.
China East Asset | State-owned 3 41 13635574 0 0 Unknown
Management Corp. shareholder
Shanghai International | State legal
Trust & Investment | person 2.51 10015399 -2071401 | O Unknown
Corporation shareholder
: Domestic
Shenyin & Wanguo | ;. ciate legal | 1.86 | 7430650 | -100000 | 0 Unknown
Securities Co. Ltd. person
Shanghai Jiaotong | Domestic
University Enterprise | non-state legal | 0.58 2300000 0 0 Unknown
Management Center person
China Xinda Asset | State-owned 0,50 1987963 0 0 Unknown
Management Corp. shareholder
Zheng Xuedong Unknown 0.26 1051400 +555600 | 0 Unknown
MERRILL
LYNCH,PIERCE,FENNER | Overseas
& SMITH | organization 0.23 930700 +897700 |0 Unknown
INCORPORATED
Particulars about shares not subject to conditional sales held by top 10 shareholders
Shares not
Shareholder's Name zggjdeiggnal saI:s) Type and quantity of shares
held at period end
Shanghai Electric (Group) Co., Ltd. 105359357 RMB common shares
China Huarong Asset Management Corp. | 36827147 RMB common shares
g;lrr;a Great Wall Asset Management 14114501 RMB common shares
China East Asset Management Corp. 13635574 RMB common shares
Shanghai International Trust &
Investment Corporation 10015399 RMB common shares
Shenyin & Wanguo Securities Co. Ltd. 7430650 RMB common shares
Shanghai Jiaotong University Enterprise
Management Center 2300000 RMB common shares
China Xinda Asset Management Corp. 1987963 RMB common shares
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Zheng Xuedong 1051400 RMB common shares
MERRILL
LYNCH,PIERCE,FENNER & [ 930700
SMITH INCORPORATED

Shares with foreign investment listed on domestic
market

Shareholders holding over 5% (inclusive) shares of the Company do
not have related relationship among them or belongs to the consistent
actionist regulated by Management Regulation of Information
Disclosure on Changing of Shareholding for Listed Companies. This
Company is not aware of whether the top 10 shareholders of circulating
shares and the top 10 shareholders of the Company have related
relationship among them, or belongs to the consistent actionist
regulated by Management Regulation of Information Disclosure on
Changing of Shareholding for Listed Companies.

Explanation on the above related
relationship or consistent action

During the report period, shareholders who hold above 5% shares (inclusive) are Shanghai Electric
(Group) Corp., China Huarong Asset Management Co. Ltd., state-owned shares of which are neither
pledged nor frozen.

In this report period, there’s no strategic investor or general legal person who entered the top 10
shareholders of the Company through participation in the allotment of new issuance.

(II) Controlling shareholder and actual controller profile:
1. Controlling legal person shareholder:

Name of controller: Shanghai Electric (Group) Co., Ltd.
Legal representative: Xu Jianguo

Registered capital: RMB 6.424766 billion yuan

Date of incorporation: May 28", 1998

Organizational Code: 13221287-3

Principal business activities: general contracting, general supplying or sub-supplying of complete sets
of equipment or individual equipment of power engineering projects; overseas labor services,
industrial investment; manufacture and sales of mechanical and electrical products as well as
equipment for related industries; technical consultation and training for domestic and export projects,
operation and management of state-owned properties within the scope authorized by the Shanghai
Municipal State-Owned Assets Management Commission, domestic trade(except for that
specialized).

2. Actual legal person controller of the Company:
Shanghai Municipal State-Owned Assets Management Commission

3. Block Diagram Showing Property and Controlling Relationship between the Actual Controller and
the Company
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Shanghai  Municipal  State-Owned
Assets Management Commission

100%

A\ 4

Shanghai Electric(Group) Co., Ltd.

26.39%

\ 4
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd.

(111) As of the end of the report period, there were no other legal person shareholders holding more
than 10% of the Company’s shares.
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Chapter IV Directors, Supervisors, Senior Executives and Employees

I. Directors, supervisors and senior executives profile:

Unit: RMB yuan, share
@

& Remuneration
2 received from
[] Starting Terminal Shares sh the Company
N ) time of | time of | held at the ares Increase Fluctuation | during the
ame Title Age . . L held at the - :
service service beginning d of vear /Decrease Rationale report  period
term term of year en y (RMB10,000
yuan, before
tax)
Xu Chairman of | £ | 4, 2011-06 | 2014-06 |0 0 0 No 0
Ziying the Board
Cai Vice
Wonbin | Cheirman M |35 2011-06 | 2014-06 | 0 0 0 No 0
director
Zhu general
manager M |60 2011-06 | 2014-06 | 0 0 0 No 27.75
Yutao
Party
Secretary
Ouyang | independent | \\ | g5 | 2011.06 | 2014-06 | 0 0 0 No 58
Lingnan | director
Dai independent |\ | 55 | 2011-06 | 2014-06 | 0 0 0 No 58
Jixiong director
Fei | independent |\ | 505 | 2011-06 | 2014-06 |0 0 0 No 58
Minrui director
LiHefu | 'ndependent |\ | s> | 2011.06 | 2014-06 |0 0 0 No 58
director
:'.“3”9. director M |54 2011-06 | 2014-06 | 0 0 0 No 0
lanmin
mgg director M |59 2011-06 | 2014-06 | 0 0 0 No 0
Zhu director M |46 |2011-06 |2014-06 |0 0 0 No 0
Huiliang
Yao director M| 41 2011-06 | 2014-06 |0 0 0 No 0
Yong
Wang director M |35 2011-06 | 2014-06 | O 0 0 No 0
Zhijun
supervisory
Xu Chao | board M |56 2011-06 | 2014-06 | O 0 0 No 0
chairman
é?:n supervisor | F |47 | 2011-06 | 2014-06 |0 0 0 No 0
ﬂl‘r‘]’g supervisor | M |48 | 2011-06 |2014-06 |0 0 0 No 0
?;’;9 supervisor | F |44 | 2011-06 | 2014-06 | 4930(A) | 4930(A) |0 No 0
employee
Liu = | supervisor |\, | 54 2011-06 | 2014-06 | O 0 0 No 24.72
Weimin Trade union
chairman
ﬁ.‘a”g employee | o |38 | 2011.06 | 2014-06 | 0 0 0 No 14.38
in supervisor
OBy 1
zhang | employee | o |5 | 501106 | 2014-06 |0 1000 (A) | 1000 (A) | ERETE | 1) g
Lin supervisor ¥
deputy
general 2011-06 | 2011-10
Xu manager
Daging | 9eneral M | 47 201110 | 201206 | 1755(A) | 1755(A) | 0 No 24.72
manager
Chief 2011-06 | 2014-06
engineer
Fu Deputy M | 40 2011-10 | 2014-06 | 0 0 0 No 11.99°Note1”
Zhigang | general
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manager
Deputy
Wang Qi | general 47 2011-06 | 2014-06 | O 0 0 No 24,72
manager
Deputy
Huang i . 444(A) | 444(A)
Jie general 46 2008-06 | 2011-06 36100(B) | 36100(8) 0 No 24.72
manager
Mao Deputy
Y .| general 47 2011-06 | 2014-06 | O 0 0 No 20.96
ouwei
manager
CFO 2011-06 | 2012-03
Zhao Jie | Board F 37 2011-06 | 2014-06 0 0 0 No 24.72
Secretary
7129(A) | 8129(A)
/ / / / / 36100(B) | 36100(B) 1000 (A |/ 234.72
Note:

(1) Deputy General Manager Mr. Fu Zhigang became vice Party secretary and secretary of the
Disciplinary Committee in December 2010; in October 2011,he became the Company’s deputy
general maanger, vice Party secretary and secretary of the Disciplinary Committee;
remuneration paid in 2011 does not include assessment bonus for the year 2010.

(2) The twenty-eighth general meeting of shareholders considered and approved the "Motion on
Allowances of the Seventh Session Independent Directors:, based on which, the compensation
standards of the independent directors since June 2011 are adjusted from pretax 50,000 yuan /
year to $ 60,000 / year.

(3) During the repor period, directors, supervisors and senior management personnel held 0
option of the Company's stock; they were granted 0 share of restricted stock.

(I Resumes of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Executives during the latest 5 years:

(1) Xu Ziying, from 2006, was clerk, department chief and vice general economist with Shanghai
Development and Reform Commission; from April 2008 on, is vice president with Shanghai
Electric (Group) Co., Ltd and chairman of the board of Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co.,
Ltd.

(2) Cai Wenbin, from 2006 till Dec. 2008 was manager of Shanghai Office Assets Operation Division
Il of China Huarong Asset Management Corp; from Dec. 2008 till Oct. 2009 was manager of
Shanghai Office Comprehensive Operation Division of China Huarong Asset Management Corp;
from Oct. 2009 till May 2011was senior deputy manager of Shanghai Office Risk Control Division
of China Huarong Asset Management Corp; from May 2011 till present was Senior deputy
Manager of Shanghai Office Investment Bank Business Division (Legal Affiars Division) of China
Huarong Asset Management Corp.

(3) Zhu Yutao, from 2006 till July 2008, chief of Corporate Restructuring Office of Shanghai Electric
Assets Management Co., Ltd.; July 2008 to December 2009, director of economic operation in
Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd., simultaneously director of Machine Tool Division, Shanghai
Electric Group Co., Ltd.; August 2009 to December 2009 part-time Party secretary of Shanghai
Electric Environmental Group; December 2009 to December 2010, director, general manager
and vice Party secretary of Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd.,; from December
2010 till October 2011, director, Party secretary and general manager; from December 2011 on,
director and Party secretary of the Company.

(4) Li Hefu, from 2006 till October 2009 was Party Group secretary, director with Shanghai Municipal
Nuclear Power Office; from Oct. 2009 till present, consultant with Shanghai Municipal Nuclear
Power Office.

(5) Ouyang Lingnan, from 2006 on, is professor and doctorate tutor with Antai Economy School of
Jiaotong University.

(6) Fei Minrui, from 2006 on, vice dean, professor and doctorate tutor with School of Mechanic
Electricity Engineering and Automation of Shanghai University.
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(7) Dai Jixiong, from May 2006 on, is vice financial director and Financial & Financing Division general
manager with Shanghai Lansheng (Group) Co., Ltd.

(8) Huang Jianmin, from 2006 till Aug. 2011, was vice president and president of Central Research
Institute of Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd.; from Jan. 2011 till Aug. 2011, was vice Party
secretary and member of Central Research Institute of Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd.; from
Sep. 2011 till present, director of Business Division with Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd.; from
Oct. 2011 till present, is Automation Division and Environment Protection Division United Party
Committee secretary with Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd.

(9) Wang Ying, from 2006 till Jan. 2009, was Manager of Business Department of Shanghai Shangtou
Investment Management Co., Ltd.; from Jan. 2009 on, is senior project manager with Shanghai
International Group Asset Management Co., Ltd.

(10) Zhu Huiliang, from 2006 till June 2007, was Deputy Chief of Assets Operation Dept. of China
Great Wall Assets Management Co., Ltd. Shanghai Office; from June 2007 to May 2008, was
Chief and Senior Manager of Assets Operation Dept. of China Great Wall Assets Management
Co., Ltd. Shanghai Office; from June 2008 till Oct. 2010, was senior manager of Business
Expansion Division Shanghai Office of China Great Wall Assets Management Co., Ltd.; from
Oct 2010 on is senior manager of Business Expansion Division Shanghai Office of China Great
Wall Assets Management Co., Ltd.

(11) Yao Yong, from 2006 till Sep. 2008 was clerk with Shanghai Branch Office of Inward Remittance
Division of Bank of China Co., Ltd.; from Sep. 2008 till present is assistant manager of Shanghai
Office Assets Management Division of China Orient Asset Management Corporation.

(12) Wang Zhijun, from 2006 to May 2010, strategic planning member of Comprehensive Planning
Division of Accounting Management Headquarters of Shenyin & Wanguo Securities Co., Ltd.;
from May 2010 till present, is manager of Asset Management Division of Planning Accounting
Management Headquarters of Shenyin & Wanguo Securities Co., Ltd.

(13) Xu Chao, from Oct. 2006 till March 2007, assistant to president of Shanghai Electric Asset
Management Co., Ltd.; from March 2007 till September 2011 was CFO of Shanghai Electric
Asset Management Co., Ltd., during which period, from Oct. 2010 till Sep. 2011 was chief of
Financi and Budget Division of Shanghai Electric (Group) Co., Ltd.; from May 2008 was vice
president of Shanghai Electric Asset Management Co., Ltd.; from Aug. 2009 was executive
director (legal person) of Shanghai Electric Industrial Co., Ltd. ; from Sep. 2011 till present is vice
presidentof Shanghai Electric Asset Management Co., Ltd., executive director (legal person) of
Shanghai Electric Industrial Co., Ltd.

(14) Zhu Qian, from Apr. 2005 on was Chief of Assets & Financial Department of Shanghai Electric
Assets Management Co., Ltd. from Jan. 2007 on, concurrently acts as Deputy Chief of Financial
Budget Department of Shanghai Electric (Group) Co., Ltd. and simultaneously Chief of Assets &
Financial Department of Shanghai Electric Assets Management Co., Ltd

(15) Zhou Ming, from 2006 till June 2009, manager of No.3 Team of No.2 Assets Operation Dept. of
China Huarong Assets Management Co., Ltd. Shanghai Office; from Jun. 2009 till present, was
senior deputy manager of No.2 Assets Operation Dept. of China Huarong Assets Management
Co., Ltd. Shanghai Office;

(16) Hong Ting, from 2006 till Apr. 2007, was responsible person and Senior Deputy Manager of No.4
Project Department of China Xingda Assets Management Co., Ltd. Shanghai Office; Apr. 2007,
responsible person and Senior Deputy Manager of No.3 Project Department of China Xingda
Assets Management Co., Ltd. Shanghai Office; from Feb. 2009, responsible person and Senior
Manager of No.2 Project Department of China Xingda Assets Management Co., Ltd. Shanghai
Office; from June 2010 till present, is responsible person and Senior Manager of No.2 Project
Department of China Xingda Assets Management Co., Ltd. Shanghai Office.

(17) Liu Weimin, Trade Union Chairman of SAIC since 2006;

(18) Zhang Min, from June 2006 till October 2010, was deputy manager, vice Party secretary and trade
union chairman of Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd. DCS; from Oct. 2010 till
present, is deputy general manager, Party branch secretary and trade union chairman of DCS of
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd.

(19) Zhang Lin, from Jan. 2006 till July 2008 was Party Brnach Secretary and manager of Electric
Product Division of Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd.; from July 2008 till July 2009
was Trade Union charging person and Party Secretary of Investment Management Company of
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd.; from July 2009 till present is vice Party Secretary
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and Trade Union Chairman of Test

Instrumentation Co., Ltd.

Instrumentation Divisionof Shanghai Automation

(20) Xu Daging, from Aug. 2006 till October 2011, was deputy general manager and Chief Engineer of
SAIC; from Oct. 2011 till present, is general manager, vice Party secretary and chief engineer of

SAIC.

(21) Huang Jie, deputy general manager of SAIC since 2006.
(22) Wang Qi, from June 2006 till Nov. 2007, was assistant to general manager with SAIC; from Nov.
2007 on, is deputy general manager with SAIC.
(23) Mao Youxwei, from 2006 till Apr. 2010, was general manager of DCS of SAIC; from April 2010 till
Dec. 2010, was general manager of DCS of SAIC and simultaneously general manager of Power
Station Engineering Co., Ltd. of SAIC; from Dec. 2010 till July 2011, was deputy general
manager of SAIC, general manager of DCS of SAIC, general manager of Power Station
Engineering Co., Ltd. of SAIC; from July 2011 till present, is deputy general manager with SAIC.
(24) Fu Zhigang, from 2006 till May 2008 was chief of HR Division and vice chief of Manufacturing
Division of Shanghai Electrical Machinery Plant Co., Ltd.; from May 2008 till Feb. 2010 was
general manager assistant, HP Division chief and Logistics Division chief of Shanghai Electrical
Machinery Plant Co., Ltd.; from Feb. 2010 till Dec. 2010 was deputy general manager and
Logistics Division chief of Shanghai Electrical Machinery Plant Co., Ltd.; from Dec. 2010 till Oct.
2011 was vice Party secretary and Secretary of the Discipline Committee of Shanghai
Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd.; from Oct. 2011 till present is deputy general manager, vice
Party secretary of the Party Committee and Secretary of the Discipline Committee of Shanghai
Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd.
(25) Zhao Jie, from 2006 till Aug. 2009 was manager of Assets and Finance Division of Shanghai
Electric Group Co., Ltd.; from Aug. 2009 till March 2012 was CFO of Shanghai Automation
Instrumentation Co., Ltd.; from June 2011 till present is board secretary of Shanghai Automation

Instrumentation Co., Ltd.

(Il Particulars about office-holding with shareholding companies:

Starting | Terminal
N Name of shareholding | —. date of | time of | Paid or
ame . Title . .
companies service service | not
term term
>Z(il:/ing ggﬁ”ﬁgﬁ“ Electric (Group) | v/ice president 2008-04 ;I'r'('asem Yes
. . Shanghai Office Investment Bank .
\?Val . China Huarong  Asset Busin?ass Division (Legal Affairs | 2011-05 Till Yes
enbin | Management Corp. Divisi ; present
ivision)Senior deputy Manager
Standing Vice President, President of
Central Research Institute  of | 2004-10 | 2010-12 | Yes
Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd.
. . Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd. Till
E:ﬁrr:ﬁn gganl?tf(;al Electric (Group) Automation Division Chief 2011-09 present Yes
R Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd.
Automation Division and 2011-10
Environmental Protection Division
Party secretary.
Wang Shanghai International | Senior project manager with Shanghai Till
Ying Trust & Investment | International Group Asset | 2009-01 present Yes
Corporation Management Co., Ltd.
Zhu China Great Wall Asset | Senior manager of Asset Operational 2010-10 Till Yes
Huiliang | Management Co., Ltd. Division of Shanghai Office present
Yao China  Oriental Asset | assisting manager of No.1 Assets 2008-09 Till Yes
Yong Management Co., Ltd. Operation Dept. Shanghai Office present
Wang Shenyin & Wanguo | Plan Accounting Management 2010-05 Till Yes
Zhijun Securities Co., Ltd. Headquarters Asset Management present
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Division Manager
Xu Shanghai Electric (Group) . ) . ) )
Chao Co., Ltd. Chief of financial budget department 2010-10 | 2011-09 | Yes
Deputy Chief of financial budget
Zhu Shanghai Electric (Group) | department, Chief of Assets & 2005-04 Till Yes
Qian Co., Ltd. Financial Department of Shanghai present
Electric Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Zhou China Huarong Asset | Senior deputy Manage of No.2 Assets 2009-06 Till Yes
Ming Management Corp. Operation Dept. Shanghai Office present
. : Leading cadre and Senior manager of .
_II-_Ii(:]ng ﬁg‘:: emexnltn g%r Asset No.2 Assets Operation Dept. | 2009-02 Tlrlclasent Yes
9 9 P- Shanghai Office P
(IV) Particulars about office-holding with other companies:
Starting Terminal
. . date of | time of | Paid or
Name Name of companies Title . .
service service not
term term
Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd, exeoutve 1201105 | M No
irector present
Shanghai Electric Power T&D Equipment vicg board 2011-08 Till No
Xu Ziying Co. chairman present
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | board 2012-02 Till N
Thales Traffic Automation System Co., | chairman ) present °
Shanghai Electric Sodium Sulfur Storage director 2011-12 Till No
Technology Co., Ltd. present
Cai No
\Wenhina . ' . .
Zhu Yutao Slemens_ Industrial Automation  Ltd. director 2010-02 Till No
Shanghai present
Ouyang Shanghai  Xietong  Science  and | independent ) Till
Lingnan Technology Co., Ltd. director 2010-04 present Yes
LiHefu | Shanghai Shenneng (Group) Co., Ltd. | =X®Mal | 504094 | il Yes
director present
| China Systematic Emulation Society vice council | 5556 og | Till No
Fei Minrui director present
China Instrumentation Society standing 2008-05 Till No
. . Y
Ningbo Shanshan Co., Ltd., independent | 500g.04 | Tl es
director present
Shanghai Maling Aquarius Co ,Ltd independent | 5519 9g | Til Yes
Dai Jixiong : : director present
Shanghai Gao Yue Culture Media Co., | independent 2011-08 Till Yes
Ltd.(intends to be listed) director i} present
Jiangyin Hengyun Heavy Industry Co., | independent 2011-08 Till N
Ltd.(intends to be listed) director ) present 0
Huang No
Wang No
Yao Yong | No
Wang Ying | Shanghai Huili Constructive Materials | supervisor | 2008-12 2011-12 No
Zhlljl Shanghai Shenhui Automobile Steering director 2003-06 Till No
Huiliang Gear Co., Ltd. present
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Shanghai Non-ferrous New Materials | director 2003-06 Till No
Shanghai Textile (Group) Co., Ltd. supervisor 2003-06 Till No
present
Shanghai Jiyou Mechanic Co., Ltd. Supervisory | 2006-10 Till No
Shanghai Electric Asset Management | Vice 2008-05 Till No
Xu Chao Shanghai Electric Industrial Co., Ltd. executive 2009-08 Till No
Orient Securities Co., Ltd. director 2011-03 Till No
Haitong Securities Co., Ltd. director 2011-05 Till
Shanghai Electric Group Henglian | director 2003-07 Till No
Zhu Qian Shanghai Jiyou Mechanic Co., Ltd. director 2008-10 T?II No
Shanghai Electric Industrial Co., Ltd. supervisor 2010-04 Till No
Shanghai Electric International | supervisor 2010-04 Till No
Shanghai Textile (Group) Co., Ltd. supervisor 2001-11 Till No
Zhou Ming | Shanghai Packaging & Paper (Group) | supervisor 2002-12 Till No
Shanghai Coking & Chemical | supervisor 2002-06 Till No
Xu Daging Etatg Nuc_;lear Power Automation System vicg board 2008-03 Till No
ngineering Co., Ltd. chairman present
Fu No
Shanghai Kangmaoshen Automatic | vice board Till
Contr%l Co., Ltd.g k chairman 2002-12 present No
. Yokogawa Test Control Equipment (Kun | vice board Till
Huang Jie Shan? Co. Ltd. A ( chairman 2003-02 present No
Shanghai Dahua Chino Instrumentation | director 2003-02 Till No
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | Deputy 2012-01 Till No
Shanghai SK Transformer Co., Ltd. vice board 2008-03 Till No
chairman present
Shanghai Miou Machinery Manufacturing | board 2008-12 2011-02 No
Wang Qi State Nuclear Power Automation System | supervisor 2009-12 Till No
Shanghai Shenyou Electric Appliance | board 2009-12 Till No
Shanghai Dahua Chino Instrumentation | board 2009-12 Till No
Shanghai Kangmaoshen Automatic | vice board Till
Contr%l Co., Ltd.g ° chairman 2010-12 present No
Mao No
Zhao Jie State Nuclear Power Automation System | director 2009-12 Till No
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | director 2011-12 2012-02 No

(V) Remuneration of directors, supervisors and senior executives:

1. Yearly remuneration for directors, supervisors and senior executives is made up of monthly salary
according to related stipulations of salary management and standards provided by the Company and
year-end bonus based on performance evaluation.

2. Particulars about directors and supervisors who do not receive remuneration from the Company:

Directors and supervisors who do not receive | Paid by shareholders or associates of the
remuneration from the Company Company or not

Xu Ziying Yes

Cai Wenbin Yes

Wang Ying Yes

Huang Jianmin Yes

Zhu Huiliang Yes

Yao Yong Yes

Wang Zhijun Yes
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Xu Chao Yes
Zhu Qian Yes
Zhou Ming Yes
Hong Ting Yes
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(VI) Particulars about changes of directors, supervisors and senior executives:

Name Title Change Reason for changing
Hu Honggang vice board chairman | Leaving post board of directors  section
renewal
Zhang Junbiao | Director Leaving post Board of directors  section
renewal
He Xiaoyong Director Leaving post Board of directors ~ section
renewal
Zhang Fubiao Superwsory board Leaving post Supervisory board section
chairman renewal
Jiang Qun employee Leaving post Supervisory board section
supervisor renewal
Zhu Yutao general manager Leaving post business need
Miao Danhua Board Secretary Leaving post retirement
. . Vice board Shan_aholders . Board of directors section
Cai Wenbin . meeting election
chairman renewal
upon renewal
Shareholders . .
. . . Board of directors section
Yao Yong Director meeting election
renewal
upon renewal
Shareholders Board of directors section
Wang Zhijun Director meeting election
renewal
upon renewal
Supervisory board Shareholders Supervisory board section
Xu Chao . meeting election
chairman renewal
upon renewal
employee . .
Zhang Lin employee representative Supervisory board section
supervisor . renewal
conference election
Xu Daqing general manager Qggrocintment by the business need
Fu Zhigang Deputy general | Appointment by the business need
manager board
Zhao Jie Board Secretary Qgg&;ntment by the business need

1, The Company’s 28th Shareholder’s General Meeting (namely 2010 annual meeting) was held
on June 26, 2011 in the “Changgong Hall” of Good Hope Hotel (5" Floor, No. 500, Zhaojiabang Road,
Shanghai). The meeting reviewed and approved the following items of changes of director,
supervisor due to Board of directors, Supervisory board section renewal:

(1) Due to expiry of the 6™ Board of directors , Mr. Hu Honggang, Mr. Zhang Junbiao and Mr. He
Xiaoyong are no longer directors of the 6™ session of the board of directors; Mr. Hu Honggang is no
longer vice chairman of the 6" board of directors.

(2) Due to expiry of the 6™ Supervisory board, Mr. Zhang Fubiao is no longer chairman of the 6"
Supervisory board and Ms. Jiang Qun is no longer employee supervisor of the 6" Supervisory board.

(3) As reviewed by the Company’s 28th Shareholder’'s General Meeting (namely 2010 annual
meeting), Mr. Wang Zhijun, Mr. Wang Ying, Mr. Zhu Huiliang, Mr. Zhu Yutao , Mr. Yao Yong, Ms. Xu
Ziying, Mr. Huang Jianmin and Mr. Cai Wenbin were elected non-independent directors to the
Company’s 7th session of board of directors; Mr. Li Hefu, Mr. Ouyang Lingnan, Mr. Fei Minrui, Mr. Dai
Jixiong are elected independent directors to the Company’s 7th session of Board of directors. The
above 8 non-independent directors and 4 independent directors constitute the Company’s 7th
session of board of directors.

(4) As reviewed by the Company’s 28th Shareholder's General Meeting (namely 2010 annual
meeting), Mr. Xu Chao, Ms. Zhu Qian, Ms. Hong Ting and Mr. Zhou Ming are elected shareholder
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supervisors to the Company’s 7th session of supervisory board. The above 4 shareholder supervisors
and the 3 employee supervisors, Mr. Liu Weimin, Ms. Zhang Min and Ms. Zhang Lin elected by the
employee representative conference, jointly constitute the Company’s 7th session of supervisory
board.

2, The Company held on June 26, 2011 the first meeting of the 7" board of directors, and elected
Ms. Xu Ziying board chairman of the Company’s 7th session of Board of directors , Mr. Cai Wenbin
vice board chairman, appointed Mr.Zhu Yutao general manager, appointed Mr. Xu Daging, Mr. Huang
Jie, Mr. Wang Qi, and Mr. Mao Youwei as deputy general managers; Mr. Xu Daging acts
simultaneously as the Company’s chief engineer; appointed Ms. Zhao Jie as CFO and secretary of
the Company’s 7th session of board of directors.

3,The Company held on June 26, 2011 the first meeting of the 7" supervisory board and elected
Mr. Xu Chao chairman ofthe Company’s 7th session of supervisory board.

4, Mr. Zhu Yutao, due to business need, resigned from general manager post. On Oct. 19, 2011,
the 4™ meeting of the Company’s 7th session of Board of directors reviewed and agreed that Mr. Xu
Daging be appointed general manager, and Mr. Fu Zhigang deputy general manager.

II. Particulars about staff conditions of the Company:

As at the end of report period, the Company has 1612 working employees and 58 retired employees
on the payroll.

The constitution of employees:

1. The constitution of specialties:

Classification Quantity
Production Staff 604
Marketing Staff 225
Technical staff 458
Financial staff 56
Administrative staff 269

2. The constitution of education background:

Classification Quantity
Doctorate 4
Master 78
4-year full time college 392
Junior full time college 320
Polytechnic and high school 583
Under high school 235
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Chapter V Corporate Governance Structure

I. Corporate governance

During reporting period, the Company operated in accordance with Corporate Law, Securities Law
and Governing Principles of Listed Company, and other normative documents requirements and
constantly improved and perfected the corporate governance structure, improved corporate
governance standards, and strived to form a general meeting of shareholders, the Board of directors,
the Supervisory board management, standardized the operation of the mechanism. As of the end of
the reporting period, the actual state of corporate governance was in line with the relevant
requirements of China Securities Regulatory Commission’s Governing Principles of Listed Company,
and did not receive any relevant documents from the regulatory authorities to take administrative
control measures.

By consulting the Governing Principles of Listed Company, the following remarks on corporate
governance will be made:

1. Shareholder General Meetings and shareholders:

In accordance with the Articles of Association, the Company ensures the equal status and fully
enforcement of rights and obligations for shareholders based on shareholding profile. Through the
effective communication channels between shareholders and the Company, all shareholders are
provided with rights of knowing and participation towards major events of the Company to ensure the
sufficient discussion of each motion and fully enforcement of shareholder rights. In order to safeguard
the legal interests of both shareholders and the Company, the convening and voting procedures of
shareholder’s general meetings are standardized, which are all withessed by attorney. Related
directors of the Company have not voted for the events concerning related transactions according to
withdrawal regulations, nor have they entrusted others to vote on behalf of them.

2. Relation with the controlling shareholder:

The company is completely separate from and independent of the controlling shareholder in aspects
of personnel, assets, financial, institutional and operational aspects. Shareholder's General Meetings
and the Board of Directors independently make all major decisions of the Company. The controller
does not occupy the Company’s fund or asks to guarantee for it. The Company trades fairly and
reasonably with the controller.

3. Directors and the board:

The board of directors timely completed section renewal. Number and composition of independent
board directors have been conforming to relevant laws and regulations. Board chairman is elected
and senior executive are appointed in standardized procedures. Four special committees under the
7th board of directors are formed. Procedures of change of executive officers during the reporting
period comply with legal and regulatory requirements; the Company directors are able to attend every
meeting according to the rules of procedures of the Board of Directors system, regulating
implementation of voting procedures; each director actively participates in director-qualification
training and follow-up training organized by China Securities Regulatory Commission Shanghai
Bureau; The four special committees under the board of directors act in accordance with their
respective the Implementation Rules requirement formulated, carefully review and discuss before the
convening of the Board of directors meeting on matters within the scope of their duties, reaching
unanimous views to be reported to the board of directors for approval and thus the effective role of the
various special committees has been played.

4. Supervisor and the Supervisory Board:

The Company’s Supervisory board completed on time section renewal reelection; in accordance with
Supervisory Board Rules of Procedure ", earnestly fulfill their supervisor responsibilities,
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independently exercise supervision over the legal compliance of the directors, managers and other
senior management personnel to perform their duties, and corporate finance; give independent
opinions over regularly report on day-to-day operations and related party transactions, in order to
protect the legitimate rights and interests of the company and its shareholders. The Company
adheres to the supervisory board proceedings, takes full advantage of training opportunities
organized by Shanghai Supervision Branch to enhance the learning and training of members of the
plenary supervisory board on supervisory board operation.

5. Info disclosure and transparence:

The Company further improved the insider information insider registration and management system
and the quality of information disclosure. The Company’s Board Secretary is in charge of information
disclosure in accordance with relevant regulations and systems, seeing to true, accurate, fair and
complete disclosure of the information in a timely manner to ensure that all shareholders have equal
access to information. For the implementation of the spirit of the meeting of the Shanghai Bureau on
the prevention of insider trading, "The Company Insider Information Insider Registration System",
"The Company Information Disclosure Management", "External Information Use Management
System” etc. have been straightened out and perfected, having further standardized specification
insider information management.

6. Management of investor relationship

In accordance with CSRC’s Stipulations on Strengthening Protection of Public Shareholders’ Benefits,
the Company endeavoured to protect the benefits of public shareholders. To further deepen relations
with investors, the Company clearly appointed the board office to be responsible for the management
of investor relationship. The board office strengthened the relationship with investors through
telephone, email, web page, seminar and receiving visits of investors. In this way, investors are able
to better understand the company and a good relationship is maintained. Demand of investors for
information is satisfied to the great extent. The Company made regular analysis on stock price trend,
watched over and collected comments of the Company from the media and investors. Thus the image
of the Company has been improved.

7. Special campaign on corporate governance

Since the reporting period, the company launched the rectification and review over the 2009 China
Securities Regulatory Commission on site inspection visit, on the Shanghai Bureau of Securities
Supervision’s opinion on the “discrepancy between warrants and rights holders” for the 6 units of real
estate property of the Company; it has taken corrective measures to the ordered decision (Shanghai
Securities and Futures Commission decision [2009] 6) for review rectification. At the end of 2010,
relating to land, property warrants change registration and return of the rental property and payment
of rent unpaid and other matters, the Company signed the "Agreement" with the original large
shareholder - Shanghai Electronics Development Holding (Group) Corporation, on the basis of which,
the Company actively seeks rectification of the matter by implementation. As of the end of this
reporting period, concerning six items of warrants and rights of the Company’s property real estate,
the rectification of the “Two Certificate Not Matching" issue: the property on Linshan Road has
completed real estate transfer (see Chapter IX Article 4, Paragraph 2) two properties in Fucun Road
and Beimen Road of Chongming County, real estate warrants have been transferred to the name of
the company; the Qingpu Songze Park property is under disposed of relocation (see 7th Board of
Directors 7th Meeting Resolution Announcement on December 19, 2011 Shanghai Securities News,
Hong Kong Wen Wei Po, published); properties on Yongxing Zhi Road, due to it that the Government
intends to implement the rebuilding of the old urban area, are under "administrative restrictions",
currently unable to handle the transfer of certificates; the property on Hetian Road is under
communication with the relevant departments to complete real estate title transfer procedures soon.
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Problems not solved in report period

unable to handle the
transfer of certificates

Trading Center

The Problem Responsible | Reason for not being Progress Committed time to
by solved solve
Due to the rebuilding of | Continue to
the old urban area, | communicate
Properties on Wang Qi under "administrative | with Zhabei | End of December,
Hetian Road 9 restrictions”, currently | Real Estate | 2012

Il. Performance of Directors of the Company:

1. Attendance of directors at meetings of the Board of Directors:

Two
Independent Number of absences
Name Director or Et)t(gr?g;endces 'aA\tct;teﬁjlances attendances by Eﬂg:j;ies Absences | in
not correspondence succession
or not
Xu. No 10 10 4 0 0 No
Ziying
Cai , »
Wenbin No 7 note 1 6 3 0 1 No
o No 10 10 4 0 0 No
utao
T“ang No 10 8 2 note2” | 0 Yes
ianmin
vand | No 10 10 4 0 0 No
ing
Zhu N, 10 9 4 0 1 No
Huiliang
veo I No Tnote 17 | 7 4 0 0 No
ong
Wang |\, Trote 7|7 4 0 0 No
Zhijun
ouyang |y 10 10 4 0 0 No
ingnan
Dai Yes 10 9 4 1 0 No
Jixiong
I'\:A‘?' | Yes 10 9 4 1 0 No
inrui
Li Hefu | Yes 10 10 4 0 0 No

Note 1: number of attendance starting from being elected director of the 7" board at the 28"
shareholders general meeting on June 26, 2011;
Note 2: Director Huang Jianmin failed to attend the 6™ and 7" meetings of the Company’s 7th
session of Board of directors during Oct. 2011 and Feb. 2012 due to business trips, entrusting board

chairman Ms Xu Ziying in both cases to vote on his behalf.

Number of board meetings in report year

0

Including: number of field meeting

Number of meeting by correspondence

Number of meeting field & by correspondence

o~ |O|=
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2. Dissent expressed by Independent Directors on related issues of the Company:
In report period, independent directors did not provide any dissent to related issues.

3. Related working systems of independent director, the making and perfection, highlights and duty
fulfillment of independent directors

The Company’s independent directors perform their duties seriously in accordance with relevant laws
and regulations, such as Independent Director Working System, Independent Director Annual Report
System, and the Board of directors Rules of Procedure", using their respective expertise to care about
and understand the company's production and operation in accordance with the law, and actively
participate in the Board of directors meetings, attend the general meeting of shareholders, provide
independent special views on significant issues, and earnestly safeguard the legitimate rights and
interests of the company and all shareholders, having promoted the standardized operation of the
company.

Independent directors are chairman and members of the special committees of Nomination
Committee, Audit Committee and Remuneration and Appraisal Committee, respectively, any they use
their expertise to express their views, participate in the consideration of the proposals, professional
advice and recommendations related matters, promoting the company governance more perfect.

In reporting period, the company’s independent directors, on the Board of directors meetings
concerning the day-to-day operations, related party transactions, issued prior approval comments
and post audit opinion, retained no opinions about the company's profit distribution plan and
unqualified opinion with stressed matters paragraph issued by the accounting firm, provided
independent advice on the appointment and dismissal of executives. Independent director listened to
the company's management on the production and operation of the reporting period and the
implementation of significant matters in the company's annual report preparation and review process;
they listened to the person in charge of the finance department on the company's financial position
and operating results of the reporting period, and communicated face to face with annual certified
public accountants about the financial audit program for the reporting period, provided comments and
suggestions on major issues involved in the annual report, effectively ensuring the annual report
disclosure on time and with high-quality.

Statements of independent opinions from independent directors:

DATE ISSUES CONCERNED AGREEMENT
OR NOT

On 2010 Annual Financial Statements Unqualified Audit
2011-03-29 Report with Stressed Issues Paragraph Issued by Deloitte | Agreed
Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd.

"Independent Directors’ Opinins on the 2010 Profit Distribution

201 1‘3'29 Plann

Agreed

On the Company and Shanghai Electric (Group) Co., Ltd. and
2011-04-15 Its Subsidiary Enterprises 2011 Routine Operating Related | Agreed
Transaction Amount Estimates Prior Approval Opinon

Independent Opinons on the Company and Shanghai Electric
2011-04-25 (Group) Co., Ltd. and Its Subsidiary Enterprises 2011 Routine | Agreed
Operating Related Transaction Amount Estimates

Independent Opinion on the Appointment of Senior

2011-06-26 . Agreed
Executives
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd. Independent
2011-10-19 Directors Opinions on the Company’s 7th Session of Board of Agreed

Directors 4" Meeting Dismissing and Appointing Senior
Executives

170



Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2011

4. Independence of the Company from its controlling shareholder in business, personnel, assets,
organization and finance

independently

Done

or not

Remarks

Business

Yes

The Company features independent and complete operation
procedure and business system. Its business decision-making is
independent and market-oriented. It does not compete with its ultimate
shareholder.

Personnel

Yes

The Company’s directors, supervisors and senior executives are
generated by strictly following the Corporate Law and the Articles of
Association and other regulations, after being nominated by the
Board’s Nomination Committee and approved by the shareholder’s
general meeting an board meeting; It is independent from its ultimate
shareholder in personnel and salary management. Senior executives
all receive salary from the Company, holding no positions other than
board director with shareholders and not getting paid by shareholders.

property
rights

Yes

The Company has clear defined property relationship with its ultimate
shareholder while the ultimate shareholder has never illegally
occupied capital or assets of the Company. The Company possesses
independent production, supply and marketing systems and
supporting facilities, as well as intangible assets such as industrial
property, trademark and or non-patented assets.

Organization

Yes

The Company possesses its own independent and complete
organizations suiting its business features. Internal institutions such as
Shareholders’ General Meeting, the Board of Directors, the
Supervisory Board, General Manager and the management operate
independently. It has independent premises and office.

Finance

Yes

The Company has an independent finance department with
independent accounting and finance management system strictly
separated from that of its ultimate shareholder. The Company has an
independent bank account, and pay tax as an independent entity. The
Company does not hold any guaranties.

5. Internal control systems construction

General scheme of internal control | system, compaigned the company’s internal control
construction

According to relevant laws and regulations and Internal
Control Requirements Basic Norms and supporting
guidance, the company developed internal control
building program, focusing on well-designed internal
control systems, to establish a sound internal control

system combing and revision, develop a matching
internal control manual, further strengthened the
company's internal control system and strived to achieve
the goal of "businessof legal compliance, security of
assets, improvement of operational efficiency and
effectivenes”

of internal
establishment and perfection

Working planning and implementation | internal control system, the Company developed a Work

control system’s | Plan of the Company's Internal Control System Combing,

According to the general requirements of the company's

cleared work requirements, timeline, responsibilities and
milestones. During the reporting period, the internal
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control working group carried out the combing and
revision of the internal control system according to the
five elements of the basic norms and internal control
framework. Newly added internal control systems are
"Project Iltems", ‘"Insider Information Transfer",
"Corporate Culture" and Risk Assessment Mechanism";
abolished the "Securities Investment Management
system; revision and improvement of 23 internal control
systems, and the development of 10 internal control
manuals of supporting business-critical systems, formed
an internal control system covering the whole process of
the management activities, to be implemented
company-wide. At the same time the company's audit
monitoring office conducted a special inspection on some
of the units’ Sales and Receivables", "Procurement and
Payment: etc.

Setting of supervising departments of
internal control

The Company’s Audit Committee under the board of
directors governs the “Audit Monitoring Office" as the
daily work institution; the Company made it clear that the
“Audit Monitoring Office" is the organization for the
inspection and supervision department, responsible for
monitoring and evaluation of the company internal control
system execution, operational and financial checks and
supervision.

Execution of internal supervision and
self-evaluation

The Audit and Supervision Office made follow-up
supervision over operating activities and financial income
and expenses of the Company and affiliated units,
according to internal control systems like Supervision and
Inspection, as planned by the Audit Committee of the
Company. It also made inspections over internal control
system making and implementation and produced regular
“Self-Evaluation Report”. In report period, the audit unit
made audit over the implementation of internal control
systems including Sales and Payment Collection and
Purchase and Payment etc.

Arrangement of the board on internal
control

The Audit Monitoring Office of the Company following the
Audit Committee’s “listing the important issues of internal
control in the company, establishing and perfecting
internal control system” requirements, checked and
drafted assessment report and periodic reports on
internal control system implementation, reported to the
company board of directors audit committee for review.
On this basis, the company board of directors Audit
Committee made comments and suggestions on the
internal audit assessment report and submitted to the
company board of directors for consideration.

Perfection of internal control

concerning financial accounting

The company has developed, according to the relevant
provisions of the State accounting system and financial
management system, more specific accounting
vouchers, accounting books and accounting reports
handler, established independent accounting body
providing professional guidance and inspection over the
budget unit of the financial sector. The accounting body
has clear division of labor, job set up to implement the
principle of "separation of duty, mutual restraint"; also
established a strict target management responsibility
system, as well as the overall budget control system, the

172




Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2011

budget in line with the company's strategic direction and
operational mechanisms.

In reporting period, the company did not find significant
flaws in the financial statements; the company's Audit
Monitoring Office found in the internal control audit that
provisions of "Sales Contract" in the Corporate
Authorization and Approval specifying “authorization and
approval” had not been strictly followed, and the
company’s relevant management department set about
the research, "authorization and approval rules of
procedures” will be developed according to the actual
situation to further standardize management, and to
guard against operational risks.

Flaws of internal control and
corrections or improvement

V. Evaluation and motivation of senior executives:

Remuneration of senior executives is linked with current year key targeted tasks and positions.
Realization proposal of remuneration of senior executives is reviewed by the remuneration committee
and then submitted to the board for approval.

VI. For the time being the Company has no self-valuating report on internal control by the
board or reviewing opinions from the auditing department

VII. Establishing of responsibility investigation system for significant information errors in
annual report

The Company has established Responsibility Investigation System for Significant Information Errors
in Annual Report. In report period, the Company has incurred no serious accounting error correction
or serious info omission supplementation or performance pre-claiming.

VIIl. The company does not have such problems as competition within the industry and

related party transactions due to part of the restructuring, industry characteristics, national
policies or mergers and acquisitions etc.
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Chapter VI Shareholder’s General Meeting
I. Particulars about Annual Shareholder’s General Meeting:

1. The 28" Shareholders’ General Meeting of the Company (2010 Annual Meeting) was convened at
the Changgong Hall of Good Hope Grand Hotel (5" F, 500, Zhaojiabang Rd., Shanghai) on the
morning of Jun. 26", 2011, resolution announcement of which was posted on Shanghai Securities
News and Hong Kong Wen Wei Po dated Jun. 28, 2011. The following resolutions are reviewed and
passed through open voting:

) 2010 Report of the Board of Directors;

) 2010 Report of the Supervisory Board;

) 2010 Report on Corporate Finance;

) Report on Year 2010 Profit Distribution Pre-plan;

) The Company’s 2010 Annual Report and the Abstract;

) Report on 2010 Remuneration of Director, Supervisor and Senior Executives on the Payroll of
e Company;

) The Company'’s 6th Session Board of directors section renewal Work Report ;

) The Company’s 6th Session Supervisory board section renewal Work Report ;

) The Company’s 7th Session of Board of Directors Independent Director Candidates Bill:

0) The Company’s 7th Session of Board of Directors Non-independent Director Candidates Bill;
1) The Company’s 7th Session of Supervisory Board Shareholder Supervisor Candidates Bill;
2) The Company’s 7" Board of Directors Independent Director Allowance Standard Bill;

3) Bill on Anticipation of Related Transaction Amount 2011 of the Company with Shanghai
Electric (Group) Corporation and its Affiliated Companies;

(14) Bill on Liquidation in Advance of Shanghai McLink Electronic Co., Ltd.

(15) Bill on Hiring Deloitte Huayong CPAs’ as the Company’s 2011 Financial Auditor & the
Remuneration of Audit;

(16) Bill on Amendment of Articles of Association;

(1
(2
(3
(4
(5
(6
th
(7
(8
(9
(1
(1
(1
(1
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Chapter VII Report of the Board of Directors

I. Discussion and analysis by the management
() retrospect of the operational status of the Company during the report period:
1. Particulars about overall operational status of the Company during the report period:

In the reporting period, under the leadership of the company’s board of directors, the company's
management closely followed the strategic thinking of the board of directors "Focus on three major
areas, strengthen the main industry, accelerate the development ", focusing around the goal of
"profit-oriented, remain stable and healthy”, focused on the solid foundation to enhance the ability to
achieve the "big four" important breakthroughs, to promote the "five items" for new achievements,
maintained business work in progress while maintaining stability, and thus the foundation is laid for
the next step to achieve a healthy development.

In the reporting period, the company achieved major operating income 1.0025741 billion, an increase
of 5.22% year on year; net profit of 6.2834 million yuan, an increase of 6.79%.

(I) Focus on key points, strengthen the market layout, make the "big four" important breakthroughs

In the reporting period, the company focused on the field of thermal power, the expansion of regional
sales, expanded the industry supporting business, made an important business breakthrough.

1. Independent DCS project made repeated important breakthrough. Through rationalizing
institutional and perfecting mechanisms, the self-owned DCS has been used on key projects of large
capacity units, which laid the foundation for subsequent DCS business development.

2. Regional sales achieved major breakthroughs. Facing reduction of domestic thermal power market
project and difficulties of uncontrollable overseas project cycle, the company seized the market
opportunities of developing the western region, has set up offices in two regions. In the Xinjiang
region an increase of 314 percent for new contracts, sales increased by 97%; in the southwest, new
contracts saw an increase of 12%.

3. The industry supporting business has made a number of breakthroughs. Through actively exploring
and seeking cooperation opportunities in the industry, the company signed with the industry's
enterprises the DEH system overseas supplier strategic cooperation agreement, "a million nuclear
power steam turbine control system development” technology development contract, to provide for
the printing and packaging in the industry and textile machinery enterprises 8 sets of electronic control
device, won new orders worth 10 million yuan.

4. Effectively breakthroughs are made in the power systems market. Focusing on key markets, the
Company increased power system market development efforts, and achieved remarkable results.

() Lay a solid foundation to enhance the ability, to promote the "five items” work for new
achievements

1. Sales management more standardized

In the reporting period, the company regulated the basic management sale from three aspects: first,
integration of corporate resources, focusing on business office construction. In addition to the opening
of the Southwest Region and the Xinjiang regional offices, preparations were made for the Northwest,
Northeast, South, the provincial offices, which laid a solid foundation for the company’s major
breakthroughs in independent DCS systems; second, the development of agent management
approach, to strengthen the agent management, to improve the ability to control operating risks, to
increase agency projects gross margin and internal products matching rate; third, formulated the
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Measures for the Administration of Sales Contracts, and strengthened contract management,
effectively prevented and actively avoided the risk of market operation.

2. The level of industrialization of products and technologies keeps rising

In the reporting period, the company relies on technological innovation and has improved the level of
industrialization, enhanced their core competitiveness, made progress in the following aspects. I.
Scientific research and development is more focused with the capacity for sustainable development,
key products for support of business efficiency; Il. Independently developed DCS system
performance significantly improved, with the undertaking of large thermal power plant project capacity.
. Digestion, absorption of third-generation AP1000 nuclear power technology won further progress,
and contract of domestic instrument relying on AP1000 project has been obtained. IV. The company's
products level of performance has been raised. Fieldbus system and instrumentation with
independent intellectual property rights achieved continuous improvement, and application has been
made in sets for the first time. Thereby the company has become the leader in domestic fieldbus
products to provide perfect fieldbus technology solutions. V. Taking advantage of the bond
transformation opportunities, improved the quality of the main products. The 3151-transmitter field
anti-jamming capability reaches the advanced level, winning market acceptance. VI. Science and
technology R&D projects obtain a series of achievements. The Company completed 2 R&D projects
of the Ministry of Science and Technology "863" and the Municipal Economic Commission and the
Municipal Science and Technology Commission, and 39 company-level R&D projects. The intelligent
electric executive agencies in compliance with the redundancy agreement in the Profibus-DP and the
fieldbus automation instrumentation and control system won respectively the 2011 Technology
Innovation Award in China Instrumentation Society and Technology Achievement Award. 20 patent
applications were filed.

3. Basic management and comprehensive competence further raised

In the reporting period, the company focused on improving the ability to control and quality
management capacity, promoting office automation, and integrated ability.

First, the Company established and perfected a sound internal control system, to improve risk
management. For key positions and key links, it completed the revision of 27 internal control systems,
conducted simultaneous implementation of internal control manuals, and saw initial formation of the
whole process of the internal control system covering all management activities.

Second, it promoted office automation, and improved the management level. The implementation of
the OA system greatly reduced intermediate links, improved the work efficiency of the various
business processes, and internal information is shared in real time; ERP system has been
successfully applied in some subordinate units and played an active role in reducing the purchase
price and maintaining a reasonable inventory.

Third, it strengthened the sense of quality, and enhanced the quality of management. The year 2011
is marked by the company as Quality and Safety Year. The company has carried out a series of
nuclear quality assurance and nuclear safety cultural training by strengthening the responsibility for
product quality of “top leaders”, conducted special inspections, revised and improved relevant
documents concerning “quality management system, environmental management system”, promoted
the production process of the disciplinary process. A good atmosphere has been formed where the
staff attach great importance to quality, care about the quality. The Company’'s SUPMAX
decentralized control system development and application projects won third prize in Shanghai Major
Products Quality Revitalization and Research Achievement.

4. Core staff team building has been strengthened
In the reporting period, the company focused on personnel selection and incentives, through

innovation and optimization, improved the pay evaluation system. Through measures such as internal
titles appointment, it selected and appointed 77 core staff members of key positions; it established the
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outstanding graduates bargaining mechanism to attract more graduates from key universities; it
constantly improves the frontline staff appraisal system and sales personnel assessment methods.

5. The capacity for sustainable development continues to improve

In the reporting period, the company’s reform is progressing smoothly. According to the requirements
of the main business of the Group "separate major and minor business, and strengthen the majors",
the company completed the integration work of 7 companies with restructuring. Proper placement of
131 employees has been completed.

The company’s layout is maturing. The industry is becoming more and more focused. The company
has started the Jinggu Road Park and Lingshi Road Park Phase Il renovation projects. After
completion, the industrial layout of the company will be gradually moving from a layout with seven
plots of six regions to one with four industrial parks. The problem of a scattered layout of the
company'’s production sites, difficult for centralized management and high costs of administration will
be relieved.

2. Particulars about major operations and operating status of the Company
(1) Major operations categorized according to industry and product

Unit: RMB yuan

Major operations categorized according to industry

Increase/ Increase/
. Increase/
. Operating | decrease decrease
Operating . . decrease of
Industry . Operating cost | profit rate | of of . .
income o . . operating  profit
(%) operating operating rate (%)
income (%) | cost (%) °
Instrumentation
and apparatus | 1,002,574,081.10 817,572,601.68 18.45 5.22 3.28 Up1.53 points
industry
Major operations categorized according to product
Increase/ Increase/
. Increase/
. Operating | decrease decrease
Operating . . decrease of
Product . Operating cost | profit rate | of of . !
income o . . operating  profit
(%) operating operating rate (%)
income (%) | cost (%) °
Instrumentation .
and devices 317,321,494.38 229,311,402.76 27.74 2.88 5.75 Down 1.96 points
Digital control .
system 256,286,451.47 190,968,027.39 25.49 20.07 11.95 Up 5.41 points
Other  control .
system projects 428,966,135.25 397,293,171.53 7.38 -0.46 -1.70 Up 1.16 points

(2) Major operations categorized according to region

Unit: 10,000 yuan Currency: RMB

. . L Increase/ decrease of major operating
Region Major operating income ; o
income (%)
Domestic 89,979.66 5.58
Overseas 10,277.75 2.14

Note: Categorization is made according to end-users.

3

In reporting period, the company's profits constitution, main business and its structure,
major operating profitability compared to prior reporting period did not see significant changes.
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(3) Major products accounting for more than 10% of total major operating income or major operating
profit:
Unit: yuan Currency: RMB

Industry or product !\/Iajor operating Major operating cost I\ﬁlajor operating profit rate
income (%)

Industry

Instrumentation —and | 4 55 524 054 10 817,572,601.68 18.45

apparatus industry

Product

Instrumentation  and | 5,7 554 494 35 229,311,402.76 27.74

devices

Digital control system | 256,286,451.47 190,968,027.39 25.49

Other control system | ;¢ 565 13525 397,293,171.53 7.38

projects

(4) During the report period, the Company’s major business composition, major business profitability
had no significant changes compared with the previous year.

(5) During the report period, the Company’s products or services had no significant changes or
adjustments.

(6) Major suppliers and clients of the Company:

Unit: 10,000 yuan Currency: RMB

ltem Amount Proportion in total
procurement amount (%)

Total procurement amount of | 12,510.05 15.45

top 5 suppliers

Total sales amount of top 5| 11,335.54 11.03

suppliers

(7) Analysis of the Company’s financial situation and operating results during the report period

Unit: yuan Currency: RMB

2011 Period-end Period-beginning | Increase/ 4 (%)
amount amount decrease amount ?

Total assets 1,515,873,918.97 | 1,304, 745, 373.92 | 211, 128, 545. 05 16.18

Operating profit -7, 143, 856. 17 -44, 050, 302. 23 36, 906, 446. 06 83.78

Net profit attributable 10 | ¢ a5 455 43 5, 883, 576. 06 399, 777.37 6.79

parent company owners

Net increase in cash and | 5 465 174 25 6, 870, 090. 12 -10, 833, 264. 37 | -157. 69

cash equivalents

Owner’s equity

attributable to  parent | 172, 221, 199. 31 166, 008, 324. 41 6,212,874.90 3.74

company

Analysis of reasons for changes: in reporting period, operating profit -7.1439 million yuan, mainly
because the cost of R&D projects carried forward by 26.1441 million yuan, deducting R&D expenses,
operating profit is 19.0002 million yuan. The operating profit after deduction of R&D expenses for the
previous year was 2.64 million yuan. The operating profit rose mainly due to the increase in operating
income, gross margin rose and Investment income increased.

(1) Operating income year-on-year increase was mainly due to: in the year 2011 the Company
focused on key points to strengthen market layout, a number of important breakthroughs were made
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in the independent DCS project, in regional sales and the industry supporting business, and operating
income thus increased.

(2) The increase in gross profit margin mainly due to: changes in sales structure, increase in revenue
from higher margin service and spare parts sales year-on-year.

(3) Investment income increased year-on-year mainly due to: the loss of State Nuclear Power
Automation Instrumentation during the year significantly reduced.

3. B/S items movement explanation report period

Unit: yuan Currency: RMB

Closin Startin
ltem 9 9 Movement Reason
balance balance

Notes mainly because in report year acceptance

receivable 34,032, 627. 57 19, 956, 018. 82 70. 54% | drafts received as a result of account payment
collection increased

Advances 99,893,497.41 | 69, 820, 701. 88 43 o7y | Mainly because in report year payment in
advance increased

Other mainly because in report year there incurred

receivables 34,741, 063. 26 25,607, 417.69 35.67% | deposit payment for projects on behalf of
newly incorporated joint ventures
mainly because in report year large nuclear

Fixed assets | 243, 456, 015.33 | 166, 574, 323. 10 46. 15% | Power digital project workshop building and
some equipment are finished and put into
use, and has been transferred

Development 333 837 80 2 910 726. 88 88, 53% mainly because in report year projects are

expenses ' ) ' ' ' """ | transferred due to completion

Long-term mainly because in report year some

prepaid 2,452, 415. 81 1,668, 988. 83 46.94% | renovation projects completed and carried

expenses over

Bills payable | 7,886, 516. 45 1,442, 630. 10 446. 6gy | Mainly because in report year settlement
amount of acceptance drafts increased

Employee

remuneration 265, 952. 51 2, 406, 098. 90 -88. 95% | mainly because in report year unpaid

payable employee remuneration decreased

Taxes 281 395. 74 9 996 848. 52 ~90. 61% mainly because in report year end taxes

payable ' ' ' ' ' 7" | unpaid decreased

Long term 154.180.000.00 | 115 500 000 00 33 49% mainly because in report year project loans

loans ' ' ) ' ' ' ' increased

Special mainly because in report year the company

pgyables 31,757,974. 11 4,149, 767. 00 665. 30% | received land reserve compensation from the

government

4. P&L item movement explanation in report period

Unit: RMB yuan

Item Report Year | Prior Year Growth | Reason for Change
Financial mainly because in report year loans
31,842,145.53 20,777,086.47 | 53.26% increased, interest rate rose, and borrowing

expenses . .

interest into costs
Asset mainly because in report year bad debt
devaluation loss 3,264,461.87 7,079,417.67 -53.89% accrued decreased year on year

mainly because in report year State Nuclear
Investment Power Automation Instrumentation loss
income 10,112,016.28 5,254,627.68 92.44% amount decreased
non-operating mainly because in report year government
income 19,113,701.07 | 55,857,257.24 | -65.78% subsidy carried over decreased
non-operating mainly because in report year removal
expenses 4,866,316.24 3,017,949.30 61.25% displacement compensation increased
Corporate tax Mainly because in prior year there existed
expenses 88,017.65 2,917,477.26 -96.98% movement of deferred income tax assets

mainly because in report year subsidiaries
Minority interest 732,157.58 -12,047.61 6177.20% | allocated dividends to minority shareholders
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5. Cash flow items movement explanation in report period

Unit: RMB yuan

Item Report Year | Prior Year Growth | Reason for Change
mainly because in report year cash from
Net cash flow from 10271 442. 08 | 6. 775.805.13 | -51_ 59% sales of goods and providing labor service
operating activities ’ ’ ' ’ ’ ' ' decreased while cash paid to employees
or for employees increased year on year
Net cash flow from mainly beqause ip repgrt year input [nto
investment activities -65, 693, 751. 22 | -39, 132,094. 05 | —67. 88% teghnlcal innovation increased against
prior year
Net cash flow from mainly because in report year there
capital-raising 72,002,053.15 | 52,777,952.69 | 36.42% | nany becau port 'y
activities incurred project loans

6. Equipment use related to business operations, product sales and reshuffle of key technical staffs

In report period, the Company engaged in lean production. Use of equipment is normal. Part of
backward productivity was laid out due to demand of energy saving and emission decrease.
Combining significant technical reform implementation, existing production equipment is renewed

and rebuilt.

Key product markets and regional distribution experienced no significant changes; the technical
personnel stable; a number of key personnel with core skills play an important role in their posts.

7. Operating conditions and performance of major holding companies and joint stock companies
Unit: 10,000 yuan

Currency: RMB

Asset Equity
. . Registered scale ' proportion
Company Name Major products or services Capital (total Net profit
assets)
Shanghai Shenyou | Production and sales of low-voltage
Electric Appliance | control cabinet, control panel, | 165.954 3,745.60 15.54 100.00%
Equipment Co., Ltd. associated devices and parts
Shgnghal Jinggong Proquptlon and sales of halr.sprlngs and 622 4008 13.59 292 86 75.00%
Hairspring Co., Ltd. provision of after-sales services
Shanghai Dahua Chino | Production and sales of measuring and
Instrumentation  Co., | controlling instruments and whole set of | 200 (USD) 3,304.17 | 103.05 50.00%
Ltd. instrumentation systems
Nuclear Power Project | & C system
State Nuclear Power design, system integration, installation
Automation System gn, system Integ o . 10,000.00 31,153.98 | -1,384.02 | 49.00%
! : and commissioning, other engineering
Engineering Co., Ltd. . .
services and related businesses
Shanghai
Kangmaosheng Production and sales of air-operated o
Automatic Control Co., | controlled parts and components 110 (USD) 6.905.13 | 408.52 40.00%
Ltd.
. Production and sales of LP air-operated
Shanghai lled valve and related ai d
Kangmaosheng controlled valve and relate alr—opergte
: control system and accessories, | 210 (USD) 6,172.03 | 792.27 40.00%
Automatic Control Co., . .
Ltd provision of after-sales services and
) technology training
Shanghai Henghe | Production and sales of flow meters and
Electromagnetic associated instruments, provision of | 382.5 (USD) 12,565.96 | 1,343.16 | 40.00%
Equipment Co., Ltd. after-sales services
Production and marketing of
Chino  Instrumentation measurement systems, precision
measurement and control | 200 (USD) 4,831.12 | 473.18 20.00%
(Kunshan) Co., Ltd. . . . ,
instrumentation and intelligent
instrument sensors
Shanghai Automation | R&D, production of rail traffic signal
InstrL_Jmentatlon Tha]es contro! systems and equnpme_nt, 10,000.00 11,147.09 | -482.48 30.10%
Traffic Automation | engaging in communication
System Co., Ltd. engineering, railway electrification
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project and related technical services

and consulting.

8. Investment return from single share-participating subsidiaries which contributed more than 10% of
net profit of the Company

Unit: 10,000 yuan

Currency: RMB

Proportion
Investment
. ; of net
Name of Maior Major earnings rofit of
share—participating Principal activities o ejzratin operating | Net profit | contributed by fhe
subsidiary op 9 profit share-participating
income . Company
subsidiary o
(%)
Production and sales of
Shanghai Henghe | flow meters and
Electromagnetic associated instruments, | 21,326.57 | 1,895.42 1,343.16 488.13 77.69
Equipment Co., Ltd. provision of after-sales
services
Egingwhaac;shen Production and sales of
gma 9 air-operated controlled | 12,062.61 | 563.96 408.52 147.07 23.41
Automatic Control Co.,
Ltd. parts and components
Production and sales of LP
air-operated controlled
Shanghai valve and related
Kangmaosheng air-operated control | 14 07051 | 1,056.41 | 79227 | 285.22 45.39
Automatic Control Co., | system and accessories,
Ltd. provision of after-sales
services and technology
training
Production and marketing
of measurement systems,
Chino  Instrumentation precision  measurement
and control | 9,350.26 640.33 473.18 88.99 14.16
(Kunshan) Co., Ltd. . .
instrumentation and
intelligent instrument
sensors
Nuclear Power Project | &
Automation System gration, | 6,612.15 -1,364.84 | -1,398.71 | -678.17 -107.93
X : commissioning, other
Engineering Co., Ltd. . ) .
engineering services and
related businesses
Sales and production of
Shangha Siemens | A8 IAE PSS
Industrial  Automation 97,847.29 | 10,564.27 | 9,029.62 | 612.48 97.48
systems, control systems,
Co., Ltd. ; )
automation instruments
etc.
Manufacturing,
. processing, sales and
Shanghai SK'| maintenance of various | 29,117.50 | 2,046.61 | 1,489.82 | 131.32 20.90
Transformer Co., Ltd.
types of AC DC regulators
etc.
R&D, production of rail
traffic signal control
Shanghai  Automation SySte”.‘S and equmen_t,
Instrumentation Thales | S"929'N9 n
. : communication 0.00 0.00 -482.48 -145.23 -23.11
Traffic Automation engineerin railwa
System Co., Ltd. gineering, . y
electrification project and
related technical services
and consulting.
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(1) Outlook for future development of the Company
1. General development orientation of the Company

2012 is the crucial year when the company is to deepen reform and adjustment, seek innovation and
transformation of economic development. The company will focus on the goal of "start again", adhere
to the "innovation-driven restructuring and development” strategic direction, with competitive products
as the starting point, the relocation for transformation as an opportunity, innovative mechanisms as
the power, through innovation in “market, technology, production methods and management”, speed
to enhance their ability to accelerate the upgrade of the level of profitability, to promote the company
to stability and healthiness.

2. New annual business plan

(1) Major financial indicators

Major operating income 114,000 (*10,000 yuan) 13.71%
Major operating cost 92,910 (*10,000 yuan) 13.64%
Period charge 21,842 (*10,000 yuan) 7.76%

(2) Strategies and activities of the year

1) The company will continue the implementation of the adjustment of product structure, focus our
resources to foster competitive products. It will continue to sort out key products and seek
development, to tease out four categories of the control system, the executive (control valve, the
executive body), sensors (transmitters, temperature), equipment electronic control devices, six major
categories, focus on the development of products, concentrate the company's human, financial
resources to support the development of competitive products, supported by appropriate
organizational restructuring to ensure its development.

2) The company will improve the marketing system and expand the business scale. It will speed up
the sales network layout and team building, construct two marketing systems in line with the
company's own development requirements; it will expand the market space, keep on expanding the
business scale. Thermal power market: a new breakthrough in the control system, stimulating the
stand-alone instrument performance; nuclear power market: strengthen exchanges and cooperation
in nuclear-related units to speed up the digestion and absorption AP1000 technology to maintain
leading technology products. Supporting business in the industry: further improve service quality and
product stability, form competitive advantage which can not be copied. Actively explore new areas:
stick to the emerging field of chemicals, building materials, and environmental protection as the main
direction of expanding sales volume and sustainable development, promoting the formation of new
economic growth point. It will renovate business models, establish the company’s online stores,
reduce distribution costs, and increase profitability.

3) The company will accelerate scientific and technological innovation, and enhance their core
competitiveness. It will focus on competitive products, and increase efforts on the R&D resources,
and promote a large-scale; it will focus on competitive products to further improve the construction of
two R&D systems to ensure that the strength of the research and development of competitive
products and improve the technical performance of competitive products; it will do good product
technical reserves to enhance the company's continued development capacity. It will continue to do
the the research and development of bond projects and high-tech industrialization projects, give full
play to the advantage of DCS technology of independent intellectual property rights, to expand the
application of DCS products. It will rely on the competitive advantages of fieldbus technology and
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products, open up the channels of the subsequent development; strengthen cooperation and
consolidate the cooperative system. It will continue to strengthen cooperation with universities,
research institutes, and with the cooperation of the international leading level vendors to increase the
nuclear level systems and instrumentation research and development efforts, and constantly improve
the core competitiveness, and support the company's sustainable development.

4) The company will strengthen production management, and promote resources for maximum
efficiency. First, enhance on-site management, and gradually establish a lean production system.
Assurance system through the promotion of lean production system, the optimization of process
routes and process layout, to ensure product quality; establish and perfect production management,
improve the operation efficiency of production management; Second, establish production
management evaluation system, raise the level of production management, form the production
management appraisal system featuring contract fulfilment rate/delivery period, product life cycle,
product manufacturing straight rate, manufacturing cost and turnover rate, and constantly improve the
company's production management level.

5) The company will gather resources to promote development of the company. It will support the
newly established Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Thales Traffic Automation System Co., Ltd.
to form market competitiveness; it will set up nuclear power valve joint venture with UK IMI Group, to
introduce high-end nuclear power in the world leading level control valve technology, to achieve
localization of production of high-end nuclear grade valves, to become the leading company in the
domestic nuclear power control valve business. It will continue to support State Nuclear Power
Automation Instrumentation, to support its development of nuclear power instrumentation and control
capabilities; it will strengthen the economic operation of the existing joint ventures to expand the
business channels of cooperation, to achieve industrial linkage, shared resources and collaborative
development.

3. Sources of funding and use plan

For the year 2012, on the one hand in the business activities of the development of the main business,
expand sales channels, and strictly control costs and improve profitability; the other hand, focus on
cash flow management, and further concentration of funds, to continue to reduce accounts receivable
and inventory, to maintain the balance of production and cash flow from operations, in conjunction
with the need for multi-channel financing plan.

4. Risk factors which have adverse effects on the company's future business development strategies
and business objectives and policies and measures

1) As influenced by the national macro-policy, the company's overall business structure mainly
thermal power reduced, which had some impact on the company's market expansion. In this regard,
the company will accelerate the adjustment of the industrial development structure, increase the field
of environmental protection, instrumentation integration of new business market development, and
promote the formation of a new competitive advantage and new economic growth point.

2) Multinationals’ technology and brand, private enterprises’ cost advantage, the owners of units all
have intense impact of vertical integration advantages of the original large-scale instrumentation
companies, and more intense competition in the market situation is seen; the price level in an overall
decline and gross margin is lower. In this regard, the Company will, through the strengthening of
cooperation with foreign countries, broaden the sources of technology, and works as a carrier, the
total package, and strengthen the capacity of independent products, expanding production capacity,
improve energy levels, and efforts to maintain the product in the domestic leading level.

3) For key projects and key projects, instrumentation, although critical, but compared to the overall
cost, has low value, requires a higher stability and reliability, resulting in a more demanding user
requirements objectively, the instrument instrumentation and control system products are constantly
upgrading and optimization needs. In this regard, the company will focus on optimizing product mix,
the implementation of the revitalization strategy of the products and technologies, gathering

183



Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2011

resources to build competitive products to further enhance the competitiveness of the company's

products.

Il. Investment of the Company

1. Investment made in reporting period

(1) In order to promote industrialization of the construction of urban rail transit signal systems, the 17th
meeting of the sixth session of board of directors examined and approved that Shanghai Electric
(Group) Co., Ltd., Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd. and France Thailand Alvarez
Group (Thales Group) co-fund a joint venture, total investment of 300 million yuan, of which the
company invest 30.1 million yuan (please see September 27, 2010 Shanghai Securities News, Hong
Kong Wen Wei Po, “External Investment Notice ").

The joint enterprise Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Thales Traffic Automation System Co., Ltd.
was established in December 2011.

Investee companies:

Name of investee

Maijor activities

Equity ratio in the
investee (%)

Remarks

Shanghai
Automation
Instrumentation
Thales Traffic
Automation
System Co., Ltd.

R & D, production and rail traffic signal
control systems and equipment, engage
in communications engineering, railway
electrification  project and related
technical services and consulting

30.1

Investment of 30.1
million yuan

2. In report period, the company holds no entrusted financing or entrusted loans.
3. In the report period, the Company raised no funds and no utilization of raised funds took place
in previous period but continued till the current period.

4. Major project financed by non-raised funds and the progress

Unit: 10,000 yuan Currency: RMB
If it falls into
Industry Industry the same
Project branch category industry
Project Name Amount Project Progresses Project Yield the the category as
project project the
falls into falls into Company
does
The fixed investment of
135.77 million yuan. 1)
DCS platforms and smart
transmitters have been
(). Integration of I1&C completed; electric
systems applicable executive agency research
to 600MW~1000MW and development g:;;/gtr;ed;? a;rggg”na].' formatio
thermal power investment totaled 47.9 Sales: 1.08 billion yuaﬁ instrume n
projects and others | 20000 million yuan, accounting Pre-tax profit. 89.14 | ntation technolog Yes
and automatic for 35.3%; completed the million yuan v
control system purchase of equipment
instrumentation workload of 76.42 million
industrialization yuan, accounting  for
56.3%. (2) sub-projects
have been completed
acceptance,
environmental adjustment
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plan in progress.

(1) Nuclear power DCS
and nuclear level
instrumentation R&D
investment of 36.63 million
yuan, 66.31 million yuan of

() Large-scale investment in equipment | Converted to an annual
PWR digital control completed; (2) ground part | capacity of program: informatio
systems and nuclear of construction of | Sales: 620.08 million | instrume | n
29930 o . Yes
power valve workshop building for the | yuan ntation technolog
industrialization nuclear  power valve | Pre-tax profit: 69.87 y

production base of 17,300 | million yuan
square meters has been
completed, plant
construction investment of
64.78 million yuan has
been completed.

Total 49930

lll. Special note provided by the Board of Directors of the Company on Auditor’s Report for
Annual Report 2011 containing an unqualified opinion with an emphasized paragraph of
matters issued by Deloitte Huayong CPA Co., Ltd.

Recently, an Auditor's Report for Annual Report 2011 containing an unqualified opinion with an
emphasized paragraph of matters has been issued by Deloitte Huayong CPA Co., Ltd (Deloitte
Huayong CPA KuaiShi Bo Zi (2012) No. [P0353]) reported that: “We hereby remind users of the
financial statements to pay attention to what is referred in Note X (1) to the financial statements that as
of Dec. 31, 2011, cumulative loss of your company has been 475 million yuan; unpaid bank loans and
interest has been 745 million yuan (among which 34 million yuan of loans and interest overdue).
While Your Company has fully disclosed in Note to the financial statements, there still exists
significant uncertainty in the capability of sustainable operation. This paragraph does not affect the
publicly-expressed audit opinion”.

The Board considers that: what Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd. issued in the stressed paragraph
has been mentioned in light of accumulated losses over the years of the company. In the year 2011,
the company has focused around what was proposed by the board of directors "Focus on three major
areas, strengthen the main industry, accelerate the development” strategic thinking, continues to
focus on regional sales of thermal power, the three key areas of rail transportation, nuclear power, to
promote “independent DCS project industry supporting business, power supply system” to obtain an
important breakthrough; together with the implementation of the 600MW to 1000MW fire power and
other major works of the I&C system integration and self-control system instrumentation industry of
"transformation project's and the overall progress of "large-scale pressurized water reactor nuclear
power plant all-digital technology instrument control systems and nuclear power regulating valves
industrial and technological transformation projects, as well as a joint venture Shanghai the
Automation Instrumentation Thales to Traffic Automation System Co., Ltd. co-funded by Shanghai
Electric (Group) Co., Ltd. and France Thales international, which have an important impact on the
company's future industrial development; through the continued implementation of the product
structure adjustment, pooling of resources to foster competitive products, continue to clean up
enterprises and products with low-level association with the main industry and other measures, to
improve the competitiveness of enterprises and sustainable development capacity.

Although the company strove in 2011 for the above goal and has achieved some progress, we are still
concerned about the health of the company's profitability, and the core competitiveness needs to be
improved. In the year 2012 the Company will stick to "innovation-driven restructuring and
development-oriented”, competitive products as the starting point, the relocation of the transformation
as an opportunity, innovative mechanisms as the power, by way of innovation in “market, technology,
production methods, management”’, continue to conduct adjustment to product mix; focus its
resources to foster competitive products, and improve the marketing system; at the same time, relying
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on cooperation with foreign countries, accelerate the upgrading of the product level, accelerate its
capabilities and profitability level, continue to promote the company to be stable and healthy.

IV. In reporting period, the company undertook no changes in accounting policies or in
accounting estimates or significant accounting errors and corrections

V. Routine work of the Board of Directors:

() Particulars about board meetings and resolutions of the Board of Directors:

In the reporting period, the company held a total of 10 times of the board of directors meetings. The
Company’s board of directors meeting resolution notices were published in Shanghai Stock

Exchange and the Company's websites, as well as Shanghai Securities News and Hong Kong Wen
Wei Po.

Board of
directors Date Resolutions
Meeting

1. The Company's 2010 Annual Report and Executive Summary;
2. Special Explanation on Audit Report of the Company's
Financial Statements with Unqualified Opinions with Stressed
Issues Paragraph issued by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd.’
2011-03-29 | 3. The 2010 Annual Final Financial Report;

4. The Company's 2010 Annual Report of Distribution of Profits
(plan);

5. Motion on Filing of Renovation on Relocation of the Plant in the
Jinggu Road Park

the 6th Board
21st meeting

1. The Company’s 2011 First Quarter Report and Executive
Summary;

2. The Company’s Board of Directors 2010 Work Report;

3. The Company’s 2010 Financial Work Report;

4. The Company’s 2011 Financial Budget Report;

5. Motion on Proposing 2010 Annual Report and Summary to
Shareholders’ General Meeting;

6. Report on 2010 Remuneration Details of Directors,
Supervisors and Senior Executives on the Payroll of the
Company;

7. Motion on the Company and Shanghai Electric (Group)
Corporation and its Subsidiary Undertakings 2011 Estimated

the 6th Board 2011-04-25 Day-to-day Operational Related Transaction Amount;

22nd meeting 8. Motion on Authorizing the Management for 2011 Annual
Consolidated line of credit to Banks and Other Financial
Institutions;

9. 2010 Independent Directors Duty Performance Report;

10. Motion on Modification and Supplement to Some Provisions
of the Feasibility Report on Shanghai Jietong Traffic
Automation System Co., Ltd. (tentative) and the Joint Venture
Contract;

[ Motion on Authorizing the Company’s Management to
Renovate Offices and Production sites of Jietong Traffic
Automation System Co., Ltd. (tentative name);

[ Motion on the Confirmation of Business Scope Alteration and
Articles of Association Amendments

1. The 6th Board of Directors Section Renewal Work Report;
the 6th Board 2011-06-03 2. Motion on Candidates of Independent Directors to the
23rd meeting Company’s 7th Session of Board of Directors;

3. Motion on Candidates of Non-independent Directors to the
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Company’s 7th Session of Board of Directors;

4. Motion on Allowance to Independent Directors of the
Company’s 7th Session of Board of Directors;

5. Motion on the Reappointment of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
CPA Limited as the Company's 2011 Annual Financial Audit
Institution;

6. Report on Related Issues Concerning the Convening of the
Company’s 28th Shareholder’s General Meeting (namely 2010
annual meeting)

1. Motion on Electing the Company’s 7th Session of Board of
Directors Board Chairman:

2. Motion on Electing the Company’s 7th Session of Board of
the 7th Board 1st 2011-06-26 Directors Vice Board Chairman:

meeting 3. Motion on Appointing General Manager;

4. Motion on Appointing Senior Executives;

5. Motion on Appointing Secretary of the Company’s 7th Session
of Board of Directors

the 7th Board
2nd meeting 2011-07-25 Motion on Electing Special Committees of the Company’s 7th
(voting by Session of Board of Directors

correspondence)

the 7th Board
3rd meeting
(voting by
correspondence)

2011-08-29 | The Company’s 2011 Interim Report and Highlights

1. Motion on Appointing Mr. Xu Daging as General Manager:

2. Motion on Appointing Mr. Fu Zhigang as Deputy General
2011-10-19 | Manager;

3. Motion on Addition of Paid-in Capital in Shanghai Automation
Instrumentation Co., Ltd. (Factory) No. 9

the 7th Board 4th
meeting

the 7th Board 5th | 5111027 | The Company’s 2011 Third Quarter Report and Highlights

meeting
the 7th Board 6th
meeting Motion on Starting the Renovation Project of Plant in Jinggu

: 2011-11-07
(voting by Road Park
correspondence)
the 7th Board 7th 1. Motion on Intention to Wholly Lease Out Plant in Baiyi Road;
meeting 2011-12-15 2. Motion on Authorizing the Management to Handle Issues
(voting by Related to Relocation of Land Lot in Qingpu Songze Park
correspondence)

(1) Implementation by the Board of Directors of resolutions approved by General Meeting of
Shareholders:

1. During the report period, the Company held 1 general meeting of shareholders, resolution made by
general meetings of shareholders have been put into practice.

2. Implementation of authorized matters by General Meeting of Shareholders

(1) The 28th shareholders meeting approved Bill on Estimated Related Transaction Amount between
the Company and Shanghai Electric (Group) Co., Ltd. and Affiliates in the Year 2011, which stated “in
2011 the Company was estimated to conduct related transaction (including sales, labor providing,
parts purchase of digital control system, other control system, instrumentation and equipment), totally
amounting to 150 million yuan with Shanghai Electric (Group) Co., Ltd. and Affiliates.” The reality in
report period is: total amount of related transaction between the Company and Shanghai Electric
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(Group) Co., Ltd. and Affiliates for sales of products and labor provision is 68.7339 million yuan, which
is within the estimates.

(2) In report period, the Company’s total financing amount from banks and non-financial institutes is
848.37 million yuan, within the authorized total amount of comprehensive credit line of 904.45 million
yuan from banks and other financial institutes as approved by the shareholders’ general meeting
2011.

() General report on working system construction and perfection, major content and duty
performance of the audit committee under the board

1. Duty fulfillment of the Company in auditing work for financial reports in 2011

In accordance with Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd. Board’s Audit Committee Annual
Report Procedures, the Audit Committee subordinated to Board of Directors met and consulted with
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd. for audit work arrangements of annual financial report 2011 of
the Company at the time when the certified public accountants came to the company for field annual
audit, combined with overall arrangement for disclosure of the annual report, completion deadline of
the first draft for annual financial audit report and issuance date of official report, as well as the audit
highlights during the report period 2011. At the same time they listed to the Report on the Company’s
Internal Control System Construction and made according suggestions.

On March 5, 2012, the Audit Committee held its second meeting about the annual report. Participating
committee members and independent directors heard the company’s management report on the
2011 financial position, operating results and progress on major issues and the implementation; and
the company internal audit division’s "internal audit opinions on the 2011 annual report" Audit
Committee members and independent directors on unaudited financial statements asked on issues of
concern to the company management and financial officers;

Following the preliminary opinion on the annual report from CPAs, the Audit Committee on March 22,
2012 held the third meeting on the annual audit with Deloitte Huayong CPA Ltd and independent
directors. The Audit Committee considered the financial audit report (draft) and conducted in-depth
communications on some of the problems arising in the course between the CPAs and reached
consensus that the audit report issued by the auditors objectively reflected the financial position of the
company in 2011 and operating results and cash flows, the audit conclusions consistent with the
Company's actual situation. Meeting members agreed to bring the annual financial audit report 2011
to the Board of Directors for consideration.

2. Inspection on duty fulfillment of internal financial and auditing system

During the report period, Audit Committee subordinated to Board of Directors held 3 analysis
sessions, and carried out an inspection for periodic reports of the Company, analysis of financial
operation, applying internal control system of the Company. On this basis, Audit Committee
communicated with the Company’s top management and internal audit department, put forward views
and suggestions with respect to rectification, and fulfilled its supervision duties in effective and
down-to-earth manner so as to promote the further implementation of improvement in the financial
management and internal control system.

(IV) Duty fulfilment of Remuneration Committee subordinated to Board of Directors

Remuneration and Assessment Committee reviewed the annual remuneration for directors,
supervisors and senior executives on the payroll and concluded that the remuneration disclosed in
the annual report was in conformity with the actual payment. Allowance for independent directors is
determined based on the tenets of related laws and regulations and the allowance criteria approved
by general meeting of shareholders.
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The Company has not yet set up equity incentive mechanism and executives’ remuneration and
appraisal system. In report period, the Company has further improved the internal working
mechanism of the committee and explored the internal incentives and restrictions mechanisms in an
attempt to build up in the future incentive system featuring “benefit-sharing and risk-bearing”, which
combines short-term incentives and long-term incentives, and tighten up the close ties between the
top management with the benefits of the Company and shareholders.

(V) Establishing and improvement of the company "insider information insider registration
management system"

In order to further standardize the insider information insider behavior, according to requirements by
the State Council General Office Transmitting Securities Commission and Other Departments’
Notification on the Cracking Down and Prevention on Insider Trading of the Capital Market Views"
(Guo Ban Fa [2010] No. 55) and the Regulations on Establishing Insider Information Insider
Management in Listed Companies " (CSRC announcement [2011] No. 30), the Company revised and
improved the Registration and Management System for Insiders of Insider Information, and set up
files of insiders in the preparation of periodic reports, as well as involving the management of major
events. In accordance with regulatory requirements, work well to prevent the leakage of inside
information, to ensure fair disclosure of information.

(VI) Construction of the Company’s external information user management system

To further standardize the behavior of external information users, in accordance with the
requirements of the Commission and other departments, external information reporting and
management system be revised, improve prompt confidential reminder of the responsibility for
external use (units), and in the preparation of periodic reports, as well as involved in the management
of major events in the implementation of the insider information submitted for approval; set up
external user files. Earnestly prevent the leakage of inside information in accordance with the
protection requirements, all work done to ensure fair disclosure of information.

(VIl) Through self-examination, in the reporting period, none of the company's insider information
insiders ever traded shares of the company based on sensitive information which would seriously
affect stock price of the company prior to the disclosure of such insider information.

(V1) Through self-examination, in the reporting period, the company and its subsidiaries are not
included in the polluting enterprises list by the environmental protection department.

(IX) In report period, the company and its subsidiaries do not have serious social security problems.
VI. Cash dividend policy formulation and implementation

The cash dividend policy: accumulated profits distributed in cash in the last three years should be not
less than 30% of the average annual distributable profits realized by the company in the last three
years.

Cash dividend implementation: in the reporting period, because undistributed profit is negative, the
Company will not implement a cash dividend.

VII. Profit distribution scheme or capital reserve transfer to increase capital stock:

As audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd., the Company yielded in 2011 net profit
attributable to parent company of 6.2834 million yuan, parent company’s net profit being 5.7767
million yuan. According to the provisions of Articles of Association, the parent company undistributed
profit firstly used to cover losses in previous years, which was -469.5808 million yuan. Therefore, the
Company will not carry out the distribution for profits in current year or withdraw the statutory public
reserve or statutory public welfare reserve. Moreover, the Company will not distribute dividends,
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bonuses and capital reserve for transferring to increase capital stock. This scheme shall be subjected
to General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company (Annual Meeting of 2011) for consideration.

Independent Directors’ Opinions on Profit Distribution Scheme 2011

We have reviewed Financial Auditing Report 2011 of the Company. The Company yielded in 2011 net
profit attributable to parent company of 6.2834 million yuan, parent company’s net profit being 5.7767
million yuan, year-beginning undistributed profit of -475.3575 million yuan, and the distributable profit
to shareholders was -469.5808 million yuan. We have noted that previous years’ losses should have
to be covered despite of the profit realized in current year, and the profit distribution scheme worked
out by the Board of Directors conforms to the relevant provisions of Company Law, Accounting
Systems of Business Enterprises and Articles of Association.

Independent Directors: Ouyang Lingnan, Li Hefu, Dai Jixiong, Fei Minrui

Mar. 26, 2012

VIII. Profit sharing or capital reserve transfer to increase capital stock in prior three years

The Company did not distribute profit or to increase capital stock with capital reserve in the years
2008, 2009 and 2010 due to negative profit in the consolidated statements.
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Chapter VIII Report of the Supervisory Board

I. Routine work of the Supervisory Board

There were 6 supervisory meetings during the report period, resolutions of which were announced in
websites of Shanghai Stock Exchange and the Company, Shanghai Securities News and Hong Kong
Wen Wei Po. Details as follows:

Meeting Date Decisions

1. The Company's 2010 Annual Report and Executive Summary;

2. Special Explanation on Audit Report of the Company's

3-29 Financial Statements with Unqualified Opinions with Stressed
Issues Paragraph issued by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA
Ltd.

1. The Company’s 2011 First Quarter Report and Executive

Summary;

14" meeting of 6" 4.5 2. The Company’s Supervisory Board 2010 Work Report;

Supervisory Board 3. Motion on the Company and Shanghai Electric (Group)
Corporation and its Subsidiary Undertakings 2011 Estimated
Day-to-day Operational Related Transaction Amount

1. The 6th Supervisory Board Section Renewal Work Report;

6-3 2. Motion on Candidates of Shareholder Supervisors to the

Company’s 7th Session of Supervisory Board of Directors

1% meeting of 7" 6-26 Motion on Electing the Company’s 7th Session of Supervisory

Supervisory Board Board of Directors Chairman

2" meeting of 7"

Supervisory Board

(voting by

correspondence)

3" meeting of 7"

Supervisory Board
(voting by

correspondence)

13" meeting of 6"
Supervisory Board

15" meeting of 6"
Supervisory Board

8-29 The Company’s 2011 Interim Report and Highlights

10-27 The Company’s 2011 Third Quarter Report and Highlights

Il. Independent opinion on legal operation of the Company issued by the Supervisory Board

During the report period, the Supervisors attended Shareholders’ General Meetings and all meetings
of the Board of Directors as nonvoting delegates, took part in discussions concerning major
decision-makings, offered supervision over the Company’s financial status and operating status.
Supervisor Board concluded that in report period, the board followed the Company Law, Articles of
Association and other stipulations to operate in standard way and strictly followed decisions of the
shareholders’ meeting. Directors and senior executives were able to diligently fulfill their duties,
observe state laws and regulations, articles of association, systems and standards of the Company,
maintain the interest of the Company; no violation of laws or regulations, or harm to the Company’s
interest was ever found.

lll. Independent Opinions of the Supervisory Board on Inspection of the company’s finance
status

By reading the financial statements of the Company, the supervisory board concludes that the

financial statements are true to the state of affairs and operating result of the Company; no serious
omission or false record has ever been found.
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IV. Independent opinion on inspection of the use of the company’s fund raised last

During the report period, no fund raise was incurred or formerly raised fund invested into any project in
current period.

V. Independent opinion on assets purchase or sale

In the reporting period, the company had no material acquisitions, the sale of assets. Disposal of real
estate involved within the company, the investment enterprise assets to write off and all such matters
have been approved by the company board of directors.

VI. Independent opinion of the supervisory board on related transactions

In report period, About the Bill on the Company’s Related Transaction in 2011 with Shanghai Electric
(Group) Co., Ltd. and its Affiliated Companies as approved by the 28" shareholders meeting, the
supervisory board believes that the said transaction is routine business transaction in daily operating
activities; material purchase, sales of raw materials, receipt of labor etc are all accounted and settled
by mutual agreement, follow fair and reasonable market trading principles. The estimates for 2011
related transaction are in compliance with reality of the Company. No behind-the-curtain transaction
or harm to the Company’s interest had ever been found.

VII. Independent opinion issued by the Supervisory Board dedicated to special statement of
regarding the audit report containing an unqualified opinion with an emphasized paragraph
of matters issued by Deloitte Huayong CPAs Co., Ltd.

The Supervisory Board attended the 19% Meeting of the 7" Board of Directors as nonvoting delegates
and carefully reviewed the 2011 financial audit report. All Supervisors who were present at the
Meeting agreed with of the Board of Directors regarding the Special Presentation on Audit Report for
2011 Containing an Unqualified Opinion with an Emphasized Paragraph of Matters Issued by Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd., and hold the view that Special Statement is true to financial and
operational status and in conformity with the state of affairs of the Company, and the development
prospect made by the Board of Directors is well grounded and reasonable.

VIIl. Independent opinion on the substantial difference between profit realization and forecast
As reviewed, the Company had made no prediction on the profit of 2011, which is in compliance with

the requirement in Shanghai Stock Exchange’s Notification on Listed Company Working Well at 2011
Annual Report which prescribes that related index can be exemplified from being released.
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Chapter IX Substantial Events

|. Substantial lawsuits and arbitrations:

1. Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd. and its subsidiary, Shanghai Microlink Electronic
Co., Ltd. as the co-plaintiffs charged Microlink Systems Incorporation USA (Microlink USA), Mr. Cai
Xianxiu, Mr. Gui Haojie and three related parties of Microlink USA in 12 indictments including breach
of contracts, illegal transference of assets and fraudulent conduct. The Company won the lawsuit
according to the verdict brought in by the North District Court of California, USA. (See the bulletins on
Shanghai Securities News and Hong Kong South China Morning Post on Nov. 29th 2001). In witness
of bankruptcy of Mr. Cai Xianxiu, the case was handed over to the Local Bankruptcy Court of
California, USA. The written verdict was sent to the Company on Dec. 13th 2002 (See bulletins
disclosed on Shanghai Securities News and Hong Kong Commercial Daily on Dec. 16th 2002). The
Company will continue to release the progress in its periodic reports.

In the reporting period, Shanghai Microlink Electronics Co., Ltd. operating period expires, in
accordance with its “articles of association", on January 31, 2012, liquidation and business write-off
procedures completed. On March 5, 2012, for consideration by the company’s seventh board of
directors the ninth meeting, approved the company's long-term investment and related debt write-off
of Shanghai Microlink Electronics Co., Ltd. total amount 129.0078 million yuan, and asked to take
care of the write-off of credits and file-up (see March 7, 2012, the announcement of the resolutions of
the seventh board ninth meeting in Shanghai Securities News and Hong Kong Wen Wei Po).

2. Shanghai Feilong Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. sued the Company for dissension on joint
development of land plot addressed at 1496, Huashan Rd. Shanghai. The first and second instant
verdicts turned out on May 27th and Aug.23rd, 2002 (See bulletins disclosed on Shanghai Securities
News and Hong Kong Commercial Daily on Jun. 4th 2002. and Aug.27th, 2002). In March, 2006, the
company had completed the implementation of the ruling. In the meantime, according to law, the
Company made complaints to Shanghai Senior People’s Court but failed and the Reject Notice on
Retrial Application by the same court was issued at the end of Dec. 30th, 2003. (See bulletins
disclosed on Shanghai Securities News and Hong Kong Commercial Daily on Dec.30th, 2003).
Considering the refusal by the local court, in Aug.2004, the Company made appeal to the Supreme
People’s Court and the case was still in the course of hearing. The Company will continue to release
the progress in its periodic reports.

Il. Restructuring on bankruptcy and suspension of listing or termination of listing

No events like bankruptcy reorganization occurred in the report period.

lll Stock holding in other listed companies and participation of shares in financial companies

1. Equity holding in other listed companies

Unit: yuan
Gains o ,
. Proportio / loss wners
Initial ; . . equity . -
Stock . n in total Closing in Accountin Origin of
Short form investmen ) movemen .
Code equity book value | report . g entry equity
t tin report
(%) perio ;
d period
Financial
Bank of Purchase of
60132 Communicatio 198,252.0 0.0003 | 740,234.88 -82,915.9 as_sets legal person
8 0 2 | available
ns shares
for sale
Long-term | Legal person
60151 | jilin Express | #9%000-0 | 40001 | 450,000.00 0.00 | eduity | sharesas
8 0 investmen debt
t compensatio
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Total

648,252.0

0

1,190,234.8

8

-82,915.9
2

2. Shares held of non-listed financial enterprises

In report period, the Company holds no stock equity of non-listed financial enterprises.

3. Purchase or sales of stock equity of other listed companies.

In report period, the Company had conducted no purchase or sales of stock equity of other listed

companies.

IV. Assets trading events

1. Assets acquisition

No asset acquisition incurred in report period.

2. Sales of assets

Unit: 10,000 yuan Currency: RMB
Profit  the Right | Net profit | &
concerned Related s and | from o
assets Gains | transacti .. | Owners | liabiliti | asset 2
. Prici | . . =
Trading Date of | Price contrlbyted or on or not ng hip es sales in| g
Assets sold to listed | losse | (if vyes, .| transfer | conce | total net | L
party sold sold . poli ) 5
company s from | specify red or | rned profit of | S
L cy - 7
from year | sales | pricing not transf | listed >
start till policy) erred | company | ©
sales day ornot | (%)
Zhabei
Land :
ropert in 1,325.6
Developm EinshanyRoad 2011-01-24 0 —_ —_— No Yes Yes —_—
ent Center

Description: Of the six property real estate warrants and rights holders "the two certificates are not
integrated" , one is the Linshan Road property, purchased and reserved by Zhabei District Land
Development Center on December 13, 2010, signed the state-owned land use rights acquisition
contracts, and the transfer of real estate completed on January 24, 2011.

3. Asset replacement

In the reporting period, the company had no asset replacement issues.
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V. Magnificent related transactions

1. Substantial related transactions resulted from routine operation

Unit: RMB yuan

Selling good and providing labor | Purchasing good and accepting
to related party labor from related party
Related Party Ratio in Ratio in same kind
Amount same  kind | Amount trade (%)
trade (%) °
Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd. 27,877,227.68 | 2. 71 74, 737. 00 0. 01
Shanghai Metallurgy Mine Machinery Plant 10, 856, 741.87 | 1.06 - -
gl'cl)anﬂt;al Electric Power Station Equipment 8 709, 631. 76 0.85 163, 248.84 | 0.02
Shanghai Environment Protection
Engineering Units Co., Ltd. 173,931.61 0.02 - B
SEC-IHI Power Generation Environment
Protection Engineering Co., Ltd. 7,112,820.51 0.69
Shanghai Boiler Plant Co., Ltd. 6,986,861.51 0.68 -- -
Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. 3,075,232.46 0.30
gganﬁza| Electric Nantong Water Processing 3.418.80 0.00 _ _
Shanghai Shenweida Machinery Co., Ltd. 27,811.95 0.00 -- -
Shanghai Yahua Printing Machinery Co., Ltd. [ 1,829,811.96 0.18 - -
Shanghai Blower Works Co., Itd. 900,512.82 0.09
Shanghai Electric Environmental Protection
Thermal Power (Nantong) Co., Ltd. 6,837.61 0.00 B B
Shanghai Rail  Transport  Equipment
Development Co., Ltd. 298,697.44 0.03 B B
Shqngha| Power Equipment Research 264.658.12 0.03
Institute
CS:r;anﬂzal Electric (Group) Import and Export 232.564.10 0.02
Shanghai Electric Compressor Pump Industry 28,205.13 0.00
Co., Ltd.
State Eg:onomlg: and Trade Co., Ltd of | _ _ 97.979.84 0.01
Shanghai Electric
Total 68,733,879.03 6.69 335,965.68 0.04

2. Related transaction as asset acquisition, sales

In report period, the Company had no such related transaction as asset acquisition, sales.

3. Related transaction involving joint external investment

Unit: 10,000 yuan Currency: RMB
. , progress of
) investee’s | . , . , .
. . Investee’s : investee’s investee’s | big
Co-investor Relation Investee name " registered ) - .
activities caital asset size net profit construction
P in progress
R&D,
production  of
rail traffic signal
Shanghai | S0, s
Automation enaa g P ir;
Shanghai large Instrumentation corgnrr?unications
Electric (Group) 9 Thales Traffic . . 10000 11,147.09 -482.48 -
shareholder . engineering,
Co., Ltd. Automation .
railway
System  Co., R
electrification
Ltd. ;
project and
related technical
services and
consulting
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4. Current accounts of credits and liabilities with related parties

Unit: RMB 10,000 yuan

The Company providing fund to

Related party providing fund to the

Related Party related party Company

Current amount Balance Current amount Balance
Shanghai Electric (Group) -2.280.00 2.909.32
Co., Ltd.

Among them: the amount of funding during the reporting period the Company to its controlling
shareholder and its subsidiaries is 0 yuan, balance 0 yuan.

5. Reporting period funds occupancy and debts clearing progress

The reporting period, the controlling shareholder and other related parties do not have any occupation
of the company’s funds.

VI. Major contracts and their implementation

Hosting, contracting and leasing whose profits for the company accounting for more than 10% of the
company's current total profit (inclusive)

(1) Hosting and contracting

The company has not major hosting or contracting of other company’s assets occurred in report
period or lasted to report period from prior period.

(2) Leasing

Unit: 10,000 yuan

Currency: RMB

leasin
g relate
incom
leased . . d
Lessor Leased . . leasing income e Rela
Tenant Name asset starting day ending day . ! . trans .
Name assets income | basis impac . tion
amount t  on action
or not
comp
any
Automatio
n
Instrument
ation
Factor No. Shanghai houses
7 old plant ghat with incre
campus Chongming floor market ased
P Constructio 948.80 2011-12-01 2021-11-30 231.77 . . no
(No. 27 area of price incom
s n (Group)
Baiyi Co. Ltd 112339 e
Road, v ’ M
Chenggqia
o Town,
Chongmin
9)

Note: From Dec. 1, 2011 till Aug. 30, 2012, it's a period rent-free, therefore no income yielded in 2011.
Rental income increases by 5% every two years from the 4" year on.

2. Guaranty
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No guaranty incurred in report period or lasted till report period from prior period.
3. Other significant contracts
The company holds no other significant contracts in report period.
VII. Commitments made in the report period and their implementations:
1. There exists no commitment with shareholders holding over 5% stake in report period or lasting to
report period;
In report period, there exists no unfulfilled performance commitment with the Company;

In report period, there exists no unfulfilled commitment to asset input or asset integration with the
Company.

wn

VIII. Profit forecast does not exist with assets projects
IX. Appointment and dismissal of accounting firm

In the reporting period, the company continued the appointment of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA
Ltd. as the company's 2011 annual financial audit institutions. Annual audit compensation is 950,000
yuan. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd. has been providing the company with audit services for
two consecutive years

X. During the reporting period, neither the company nor its directors, supervisors, the senior
management, shareholders, the actual controller, have experienced inspection,
administrative penalty, notice of criticism by China Securities Regulatory Commission, or
public condemnation by the Stock Exchange.

XI. Description of other significant events

1. During a period from August 1, 2011 to August 23, 2011, the Company applied for the stock
suspension, announced the planning of non-public issue. As the planning scheme did not get
approval from the largest shareholder, the company had to announce the suspension of the planning
for the non-public issue on August 24, 2011 and the company's shares resumed trading.

2. According to the basic facts " the transfer procedure of the company’s six sets of properties is not
yet completed; the original warrant holder recorded is still the company’s controlling shareholder
Shanghai Electronics Development Holding (Group) Company”, China Securities Regulatory
Commission Shanghai Bureau issued the decision on Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd.
to order the corrective action (Hu Zhengjian Jue [2009] 6). The implement is detailed in this report,
Chapter V, Article |, 7 (corporate governance special campaign).

3. During the reporting period, the company's state-owned corporate shareholder - Shanghai
International Trust & Investment Corporation continued to reduce its shared in the company. As of
end of the reporting period, Shanghai International Trust & Investment Corporation holds a total of
10,015,399 shares of the Company, accounting for 2.51% of the total capital stock of the Company.

4. Ms Zhao Jie resigned from the company's chief financial officer due to business reasons. On March

5, 2012, the Company's 7th session of board of directors’ ninth meeting deliberated and approved the
appointment of Ms Che Hailin Chief Financial Officer of the company.
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Xll. Index of information disclosures

Code Date of Disclosure Title of Announcement Announced on
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-001 2011-3-31 Co., Ltd. the 6th Board of Directors | o\ g 474
21st Meeting Resolutions .
Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB8
Announcement
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-002 2011-3-31 Co., Ltd. the 6th supervisory board | \o g 174
13th Meeting Resolutions .
Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB8
Announcement
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | Shanghai Securities News
Regular report 2011-3-31 Co., Ltd. 2010 Annual Report and | B171,B172
Summary Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB8
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-003 2011-4-27 Co., Lid. the 6th Board of Directors | G0, pg
22 Meeting Resolutions .
Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB11
Announcement
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-004 2011-4-27 Co., Ltd. the 6th supervisory board | G\ pyg
14th Meeting Resolutions .
Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB11
Announcement
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-005 2011-4-27 Co,, Ltd. 2011 Routine Operating | . <pog
Related  Transaction  Prediction .
Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB11
Announcement
Reaqular Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | Shanghai Securities
re %rt(2011-006) 2011-4-27 Co., Ltd. 2011- First Quarter Report | NewsB29
P Summary Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB11
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation
Coa, Ltd. the 6th Board of Directors
23" Meeting Resolutions . i
Lin 2011-007 2011-6-4 Announcement and The Company’s ﬁhang}?m S(\ali:/urltl\?vs N§W§§3
28th Shareholder's General Meeting ong Rong Vven Vvel Fo
(2010 annual meeting) Convening
Notice
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation
. Co., Ltd. the 6th supervisory board | Shanghai Securities News23
Lin 2011-008 2011-6-4 15th Meeting Resolutions | Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB4
Announcement
Shanghai Aut;t]omation Instrumentation Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-009 2011-6-28 Co., ]_td. 28" General Shareholders NewsB26
Meeting(namely 2010 annual .
. . Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB4
meeting) Resolutions Announcement
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-010 2011-6-28 Co., Ltd. 7th Board of directors First | NewsB26
Meeting Resolutions Announcement Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB4
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-011 2011-6-28 Co., Ltd. 7th Supervisory board First | NewsB26
Meeting Resolutions Announcement Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB4
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-012 2011-7-26 Co, Ltd. 7th Board of directors | o\ pgq
Second Meeting Resolutions .
Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB2
Announcement
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation . -
Lin 2011-013 2011-8-1 Co., Ltd.  Significant  Event | Snhanghai Securities News28
- 4 Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB2
Suspension of Trading of Shares
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation . -
Lin 2011-014 2011-8-8 Co., Ltd. Significant Event Continuous | nanghai Securities News46

Suspension of Trading of Shares

Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB3
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Shanghai Automation Instrumentation

Shanghai Securities News50

Lin 2011-015 2011-8-15 go., Ltd. 'Slgmflcant.Event Continuous Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB4
uspension of Trading of Shares
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation . -,
Lin 2011-016 2011-8-22 Co., Ltd. Delayed Resumption of | Snandhai Securities Newsos
. ong Kong Wen Wei PoB3
Trading Announcement
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-017 2011-8-24 Co., Ltd. Share Trading Resumption | NewsB6
Announcement Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB2
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | Shanghai Securities
Regular report 2011-8-30 Co., Ltd.2011-Interim Report | NewsB80
Summary Hong Kong Wen Wei PoA25
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-018 2011-10-20 Co., Ltd. 7th Board of directors Fourth | NewsB8
Meeting Resolutions Announcement Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB3
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation . i
. Co Ltd Announcement  on Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-019 2011-10-28 ” . . . . NewsB14
Completion of Business Registration H .
. ong Kong Wen Wei PoC3
Alteration
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-020 2011-10-28 Co., Ltd. External Investment | NewsB14
Progress Report Hong Kong Wen Wei PoC3
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | Shanghai Securities
Regular report 2011-10-28 Co., Ltd.2011-Third Quarter Report | NewsB14
Summary Hong Kong Wen Wei PoC3
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-021 2011-11-9 Co., Ltd. 7th Board of directors Sixth | NewsB23
Meeting Resolutions Announcement Hong Kong Wen Wei PoB4
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | Shanghai Securities
Lin 2011-022 2011-11-30 Co., Ltd. External Investment | NewsB1
Announcement Hong Kong Wen Wei PoA23
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation
Lin 2011-023 2011-12-19 Co., Ltd. 7th Board of directors | Shanghai Securities News18

Seventh Meeting Resolutions

Announcement

Hong Kong Wen Wei PoA20
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Chapter X Fiancial Report
Audit Report

De Shi Bao (Shen) Zi (12) No.P0353
To the Shareholders of Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shanghai Automation
Instrumentation Co., Ltd. ("The Group"), which comprise the company's and consolidated
balance sheet as at 31 December 2011, and the company's and consolidated income
statement, the company's and consolidated statement of changes in shareholders' equity,
and the company's and consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and the
notes to the financial statements.

1. Management's responsibility for the financial statements

Management of the Group is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these financial statements. This responsibility includes: (1) preparing the financial statements
in accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises to achieve fair
presentation of the financial statements; (2) designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control which is necessary to enable the financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

2. Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing. China
standards on Auditing require that we comply with Code of Ethics for Chinese Certified Public
Accountants and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, Certified Public
Accountants considers the internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

3. Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements of the Group present fairly, in all material respects,
the company's and consolidated financial position as of 31 December 2011, and the
company's and consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises.
4.Stressed Event
Hereby we remind readers of the financial statements, it shall be explained that the aforesaid

finance statements are prepared on the basis of Continuous Operation according to Note X to
the finance statement. By 31 December, 2011, accumulated loss of the Group had reached
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RMB475 million yuan; by 31 December, 2011, uncleared bank loans plus interest due
amounted to RMB745 million yuan (including the overdue bank loan and interest amounted to
RMB34 million yuan). Although the Group has fully disclosed the planned improvement
measures in Note to the finance statements, the main conditions and facts still lead to
substantial doubt and uncertainty about the Group’s continuous operation ability. The
context of this paragraph will not produce an effect on the issued reporting type as
unqualified opinion.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd. Chinese Certified Public Accountant:

Shanghai, China Mar 28, 2011
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Income Statements of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2011

Consolidated balance sheets

RMB
Iltem Note Closing balance Opening balance
Current Assets:
Cash and Bank balances (V)1 169,317,767.38 178,060,638.03
Held-for-trading financial assets - -
Notes receivable (V)2 34,032,627.57 19,956,018.82
Accounts receivable (V)4 494,708,042.61 453,899,372.04
Prepayments (V)6 99,893,497.41 69,820,701.88
Interest receivable - -
Dividends receivable (V)3 - 13,998.60
Other receivables (V)5 34,741,063.26 25,607,417.69
Inventories (W)7 200,950,108.53 175,933,652.18
Non-current assets due within one year - -
Other current assets - -
Total current assets 1,033,643,106.76 923,291,799.24
Non-current Assets:
Available-for-sale financial assets (V)8 740,234.88 823,150.80
Held-to-maturity investments - -
Long-term receivables - -
Long-term equity investments (V)9,10 155,592,557.34 127,149,400.93
Investment properties - -
Fixed assets W11 243,456,015.33 166,574,323.10
Construction in progress (V)12 47,142,871.54 48,765,248.39
Materials for construction of fixed assets - -
Disposal of fixed assets - -
Bearer biological assets - -
Oil and gas assets - -
Intangible assets (W)13(1) 30,268,878.72 31,330,172.35
Development expenditure (V)13(2) 333,837.80 2,910,726.88
Goodwill - -
Long-term prepaid expenses (V)14 2,452,415.81 1,668,988.83
Deferred tax assets (V)15 2,244,000.79 2,231,563.40

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

482,230,812.21

381,453,574.68

TOTAL ASSETS

1,515,873,918.97

1,304,745,373.92
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Income Statements of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2011

Consolidated balance sheets - continued

RMB
Item Note Closing balance Opening balance
Current Liabilities:
Short-term borrowings (V)17 510,189,018.86 425,639,446.21
Held-for-trading financial liabilities - -
Notes payable (V)18 7,886,516.45 1,442,630.10
Accounts payable (V)19 340,564,435.45 298,104,606.57
Receipts in advance (V)20 99,306,336.93 94,453,048.19
Employee benefits payable (V)21 265,952.51 2,406,098.90
Taxes payable (V)22 281,395.74 2,996,848.52
Interest payable (V)23 21,057,835.33 19,988,414.57
Dividends payable (V)24 4,482,460.25 4,482,460.25
Other payables (V)25 77,080,984.15 77,503,133.53
Non-current liabilities due within one year | (V)26 59,216,406.02 50,216,406.02
Other current liabilities - -
Total current liabilities 1,120,331,341.69 977,233,092.86
Non-current Liabilities:
Long-term borrowings (V)27 154,180,000.00 115,500,000.00
Bonds payable - -
Long-term payables - -
Special payables (V)28 31,757,974.71 4,149,767.00
Provisions - -
Deferred tax liabilities (V)15 - -
Other non-current liabilities (V)29 37,862,056.03 41,765,000.00
Total non-current liabilities 223,800,030.74 161,414,767.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,344,131,372.43 1,138,647,859.86
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Share capital (V)30 399,286,890.00 399,286,890.00
Capital reserves (V)31 225,050,191.27 225,120,669.80
Less: Treasury shares - -
Special reserve - -
Surplus reserves (V)32 22,767,526.37 22,767,526.37
General risk reserve - -
Retained profits (V)33 -474,883,408.33 -481,166,761.76

Translation differences arising on
translation of

financial statements denominated in
foreign currencies

Total shareholders' equity attributable
to equity holders of the company

172,221,199.31

166,008,324.41

Minority interests

-478,652.77

89,189.65

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

171,742,546.54

166,097,514.06

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

1,515,873,918.97

1,304,745,373.92

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 56 to 184 were signed by the following:

Legal Representative:
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Chief Accountant:
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Income Statements of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2011

Balance Sheet of the Company

RMB
Item Note Closing balance Opening balance
Current Assets:
Cash and bank balances 168,413,672.38 176,554,033.75
Held-for-trading financial assets - -
Notes receivable 32,832,627.57 19,565,591.47
Accounts receivable (X1 490,385,463.83 447.816,108.76
Prepayments 99,689,969.42 69,744,947 .20
Interest receivable - -
Dividends receivable - 393,458.91
Other receivables (X1)2 46,792,435.83 32,447,143.24
Inventories 195,886,478.45 172,877,212.71
Non-current assets due within one year - -
Other current assets - -
Total current assets 1,034,000,647.48 919,398,496.04
Non-current Assets:
Available-for-sale financial assets 740,234.88 823,150.80
Held-to-maturity investments - -
Long-term receivables - -
Long-term equity investments (X1)3,4 163,639,649.34 135,196,492.93

Investment properties

Fixed assets

242,867,515.14

165,371,441.58

Construction in progress

48,765,248.39

Materials for construction of fixed assets

47,142,871.54

Fixed assets to be disposed of

Bearer biological assets

Oil and gas assets

Intangible assets

30,268,878.72

31,330,172.35

Development expenditure 333,837.80 2,910,726.88
Goodwill - -
Long-term prepaid expenses 1,748,533.43 1,668,988.83
Deferred tax assets 2,207,184.51 2,194,747.12

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

488,948,705.36

388,260,968.88

TOTAL ASSETS

1,522,949,352.84

1,307,659,464.92
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Income Statements of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2011

Balance sheet of the Company-CONTINUED

RMB

Item

Note

Closing balance

Opening balance

Current Liabilities:

Short-term borrowings

492,989,018.86

414,989,018.86

Held-for-trading financial liabilities

Notes payable

24,086,516.45

11,842,630.10

Accounts payable

342,109,037.40

294,753,156.33

Receipts in advance

99,288,481.93

94,082,227.00

Employee benefits payable 245,530.55 2,368,946.94
Tax payable -6,854.32 2,922,610.83
Interest payable 21,057,835.33 19,988,414.57
Dividends payable 4,482,460.25 4,482,460.25

Other payables

77,308,529.47

77,932,695.78

Non-current liabilities due within one year

59,216,406.02

50,216,406.02

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

1,120,776,961.94

973,578,566.68

Non-current Liabilities:

Long-term borrowings

Bonds payable

154,180,000.00

115,500,000.00

Long-term payables

Special payables

Provisions

31,757,974.71

4,149,767.00

Deferred tax liabilities

Other non-current liabilities

37,862,056.03

41,765,000.00

Total non-current liabilities

223,800,030.74

161,414,767.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES

1,344,576,992.68

1,134,993,333.68

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:

Paid-in capital

399,286,890.00

399,286,890.00

Capital reserve

225,898,736.69

225,969,215.22

Less: Treasury shares

Special reserve

Surplus reserves

22,767,526.37

22,767,526.37

General reserve

Retained profits

-469,580,792.90

-475,357,500.35

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

178,372,360.16

172,666,131.24

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

1,522,949,352.84

1,307,659,464.92

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.
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Income Statements of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2011

Consolidated income statements

RMB

Iltem Note 2011 2010

I.  Total Operating income 1,027,293,801.22 974,919,404.29
Including: operating income (V)34 1,027,293,801.22 974,919,404.29

Interest income - -

Il. Total Operating costs 1,044,549,673.67 | 1,024,224,334.20

Including: operating costs (V)34 830,945,495.57 801,533,530.25
Interest expenses - -
Business tax and levies (V)35 7,638,359.94 6,737,115.93
Selling expenses (V)36 64,471,006.40 50,497,268.12
Administrative expenses (V)37 106,388,204.36 137,599,915.76
Financial expenses (V)38 31,842,145.53 20,777,086.47
Impairment losses of assets (V)39 3,264,461.87 7,079,417.67

Add: Gains from changes in fair values

(Losses are indicated by "-")

- Investment income (Losses are (V)40 10,112,016.28 5,254,627.68

indicated by "-")

Inqlqding: Income from investment in associates 2.688.031.94 -4,038,825.93
and joint ventures
Foreign exchange gains (Losses are

indicated by "-")

I11. Operat!Ir_\lg)proflt (Losses are indicated by -7.143,856.17 -44.050.302.23
Add: Non-operating income (V)41 19,113,701.07 55,857,257.24
Less: Non-operating expenses (V)42 4,866,316.24 3,017,949.30

aslsrgilsuding: Losses from disposal of non-current 449,498.68 2.695.900.57

IV. Total profit (Losses are indicated by "-") 7,103,528.66 8,789,005.71
Less: Income tax expenses (V)43 88,017.65 2,917,477.26

V. Net profit (Net Loss is indicated by "-") 7,015,511.01 5,871,528.45
Net profit attributable to owners of the 6.283,353.43 5.883.576.06

company
Profit or loss attributable to minority interests 732,157.58 -12,047.61

VI. Earnings per share: (V)44
(I) Basic earnings per share 0.016 0.015
(I1) Diluted earnings per share N/A N/A

VII. Other comprehensive income (V)45 -70,478.53 -494,115.79

VIIl. Total comprehensive income: 6,945,032.48 5,377,412.66
Total comprehensive income attributable to 6.212,874.90 5.389.460.27

owners of the company
Total comprehensive income attributable to 732.157.58 12,047 61

minority interests

No business combinations involving entities under common control have been occurred during the

period.

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.
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Income Statements of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2011

Income Statements of the Company

RMB

Iltem Note 2011 2010
I. Operating income (X5 1,010,361,279.49 924,414,886.88
Less: Operating costs (XI)5 818,253,871.45 757,521,707.88
Business taxes and levies 7,372,273.40 6,469,330.75
Selling expenses 63,055,434.74 48,685,213.62
Administrative expenses 104,556,295.07 133,682,101.22
Financial expenses 30,982,459.11 20,531,735.03
Impairment loss of assets 3,314,301.23 6,588,663.81

Add: Gains from changes in fair value (Losses are
indicated by "-")

Investment income (Loss is indicated by "-") (X6 11,965,883.23 6,280,225.04

Including: Income from investments in

: . 2,688,031.94 -4,038,825.93
associates and joint ventures
Il.  Operating profit(Loss is indicated by "-") -5,207,472.28 -42,783,640.39
Add: Non-operating income 15,211,296.67 53,734,428.86
Less: Non-operating expenses 4,227,116.94 2,924,684.37
Inct:luding: Losses from disposal of non-current 449 498 68 2 695.900.57
assets ’ ) ' ' )
Ill. Total profit(Total loss is indicated by "-") 5,776,707.45 8,026,104.10
Less: Income tax expenses - 2,767,436.39
IV. Net profit (Net loss is indicated by "-") 5,776,707.45 5,258,667.71
V. Earnings per share: - -
(I) Basic earnings per share
(I1) Diluted earnings per share - -
VI. Other comprehensive income -70,478.53 -494,115.79
VII. Total comprehensive income 5,706,228.92 4,764,551.92

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2011

Consolidated cash flow statements

RMB
Iltem Note 2011 2010
I. Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash receipts from the sale of goods and the rendering of
services 1,116,943,733.85 | 4 155,307,781.46
Receipts of tax refunds - -
Other cash receipts relating to operating activities (V)46 41,588,206.93 25,871,105.82
Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities 1,158,531,940.78 1,181,178,887.28
Cash payments for goods purchased and services received 887,452,907.16 880,504,600.27
Cash payments to and on behalf of employees 154,758,880.42 143,908,641.49
Payments of various types of taxes 39,882,667.69 47,308,490.22
Other cash payments relating to operating activities (V)46 86,708,927.59 116,232,960.43
Sub-total of cash outflows from operating activities 1,168,803,382.86 1,187,954,692.41
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (V)47 -10,271,442.08 -6,775,805.13
Il. Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Cash receipts from disposals and recovery of investments 1.00 -
Cash receipts from investments income 11,782,857.47 13,188,916.13
Net cash receipts from disposals of fixed assets, intangible
assets
and other long-term assets 3,497,491.27 12,776,486.30
Net cash receipts from disposals of subsidiaries and other
business units - 4,652,507.64
Other cash receipts relating to investing activities (V)46 40,628,000.00 25,728,000.00
Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activities 55,908,349.74 56,345,910.07
Cash payments to acquire or construct fixed assets,
intangible
assets and other long-term assets 72,683,061.31 57,256,876.12
Cash payments to acquire investments 30,100,000.00 34,300,000.00
Net cash payments for acquisitions of subsidiaries and other
business units - -
Other cash payments relating to investing activities (V)46 18,819,039.65 3,921,128.00
Sub-total of cash outflows from investing activities 121,602,100.96 95,478,004.12
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities -65,693,751.22 -39,132,094.05
Ill. Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Cash receipts from capital contributions - -
Including: cash receipts from capital contributions from ) _
minority owners of subsidiaries
Cash receipts from borrowings 369,229,572.65 237,650,427.35
Other cash receipts relating to financing activities (V)46 - 30,000,000.00
Sub-total of cash inflows from financing activities 369,229,572.65 267,650,427.35
Cash repayments of borrowings 237,000,000.00 186,669,963.78
Cash pay_ments for distribution of dividends or profits or 37.427.519.50 28,202,510.88
settlement of interest expenses
.Inclludmg. payments flor dllstnbutlon of dividends or profits to 1,300,000.00 )
minority owners of subsidiaries
Other cash payments relating to financing activities (V)46 22,800,000.00 -
Sub-total of cash outflow from financing activities 297,227,519.50 214,872,474.66
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 72,002,053.15 52,777,952.69
IV. Effect of Foreign Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and
Cash -34.10 36.61
Equivalents
V. Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents -3,963,174.25 6,870,090.12
Add: Opening balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 155,961,922.76 149,091,832.64
VI. Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents (V)47 151,998,748.51 155,961,922.76
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RMB
Iltem Note 2011 2010

I. Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash receipts from the sale of goods and the rendering of

s P 9 9 1,093,908,018.45 | 1,098,666,139.41
Receipts of tax refunds - -
Other cash receipts relating to operating activities 36,273,369.66 19,792,013.38
Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities 1,130,181,388.11 | 1,118,458,152.79
Cash payments for goods purchased and services received 863,252,166.83 818,998,459.67
Cash payments to and on behalf of employees 147,557,361.60 136,134,590.59
Payments of various types of taxes 38,109,216.76 45,230,079.36
Other cash payments relating to operating activities 85,258,174.49 114,665,169.01
Sub-total of cash outflows from operating activities 1,134,176,919.68 | 1,115,028,298.63
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities Xn7 -3,995,531.57 3,429,854.16

Il.  Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Cash receipts from disposals and recovery of investments 4,404.25

Cash receipts from investments income

14,011,781.48

13,188,916.13

Net cash receipts from disposals of fixed assets, intangible
assets
and other long-term assets

3,306,153.64

12,650,387.75

Net cash receipts from disposals of subsidiaries and other
business units

6,173,352.24

Other cash receipts relating to investing activities

40,628,000.00

25,728,000.00

Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activities

57,950,339.37

57,740,656.12

Cash payments to acquire or construct fixed assets,
intangible
assets and other long-term assets

71,694,311.71

57,170,423.59

Cash payments to acquire investments

30,100,000.00

34,300,000.00

Net cash payments for acquisitions of subsidiaries and other
business units

Other cash payments relating to investing activities

23,128,789.65

3,921,128.00

Sub-total of cash outflows from investing activities

124,923,101.36

95,391,551.59

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities

-66,972,761.99

-37,650,895.47

Ill. Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Cash receipts from capital contributions

Cash receipts from borrowings

362,680,000.00

227,000,000.00

Cash receipts from issue of bonds

Other cash receipts relating to financing activities

30,000,000.00

Sub-total of cash inflows from financing activities

362,680,000.00

257,000,000.00

Cash repayments of borrowings 237,000,000.00 185,970,000.00
Cash pay_ments for distribution of dividends or profit or 35.272.337.31 27.951.782.77
settlement of interest expenses
Other cash payments relating to financing activities 22,800,000.00 -
Sub-total of cash outflow from financing activities 295,072,337.31 213,921,782.77

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities

67,607,662.69

43,078,217.23

VI. Effect of Foreign Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and

Cash -34.10 36.61
Equivalents

VII. Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents -3,360,664.97 8,857,212.53

Add: Opening balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 154,455,318.48 145,598,105.95

VI. Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

151,094,653.51

154,455,318.48
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Unite: RMB

Item

Amount for the current period

Amount for the prior period

Attributable to owners of the company

Share capital

Capital reserve Surplus reserve

Retained profits

Minority interests

Total owners’
equity

Attributable to owners of the company

Share capital

Capital reserve Surplus reserve

Retained profits

Minority interests

Total owners’
equity

1. Closing balance of the preceding year

399,286,890.00

225,120,669.80 22,767,526.37

-481,166,761.76

89,189.65

166,097,514.06

399,286,890.00

225,614,785.59 22,767,526.37

-487,050,337.82

899,180.36

161,518,044.50

Add:Changes in accounting policies

Correction of prior period errors

Others

1I. Opening balance of current year

399,286,890.00

225,120,669.80 22,767,526.37

-481,166,761.76

89,189.65

166,097,514.06

399,286,890.00

225,614,785.59 22,767,526.37

-487,050,337.82

899,180.36

161,518,044.50

1Il. Changes for the year

-70,478.53

6,283,353.43

-567,842.42

5,645,032.48

-494,115.79 -

5,883,576.06

-809,990.71

4,579,469.56

(I) Net profit

6,283,353.43

732,157.58

7,015,511.01

5,883,576.06

-12,047.61

5,871,528.45

(I1) Other comprehensive income

-70,478.53 -

-70,478.53

-494,115.79 -

-494,115.79

Subtotal of (I) and (I1)

-70,478.53 -

6,283,353.43

732,157.58

6,945,032.48

-494,115.79 -

5,883,576.06

-12,047.61

5,377,412.66

(IlI) Owners’ contributions and reduction in

capital

-797,943.10

-797,943.10

1. Capital contribution from owners

2. Share-based payment recognised in

owners' equity

3. Others

-797,943.10

-797,943.10

(IV) Profit distribution

-1,300,000.00

-1,300,000.00

1. Transfer to surplus reserve

2. Transfer to general reserve

3. Distribution to owners

-1,300,000.00

-1,300,000.00

4. Others

(V.) Transfer within owners' equity

1. Capitalisation of capital reserve

2. Capitalisation of surplus reserve

3. Loss offset by surplus reserve

4. Others

(VI.)Special reserve

1. Transfer to special reserve in the period

2. Amount utilised in the period

(VII)Others

IV. Closing balance of the current year

399,286,890.00

225,050,191.27 22,767,526.37

-474,883,408.33

-478,652.77

171,742,546.54

399,286,890.00

225,120,669.80 22,767,526.37

-481,166,761.76

89,189.65

166,097,514.06
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Unit: RMB

Item

Amount for the current period

Amount for the prior period

Share capital

Capital reserve

Surplus reserve

Retained profits

Total owners' equity

Share capital

Capital reserve

Surplus reserve

Retained profits

Total owners' equity

I. Closing balance of the preceding year

22,767,526.37

Add:Changes in accounting policies

399,286,890.00

225,969,215.22

-475,357,500.35

172,666,131.24

399,286,890.00

226,463,331.01

22,767,526.37

-480,616,168.06

167,901,579.32

Correction of prior period errors

Others - - - - - - - - - -
11 Opening balance of the current year 399,286,890.00 225,969,215.22 22,767,526.37 -475,357,500.35 172,666,131.24 399,286,890.00 226,463,331.01 22,767,526.37 -480,616,168.06 167,901,579.32
1ll. Changes for the year - -70,478.53 - 5,776,707.45 5,706,228.92 - -494,115.79 - 5,258,667.71 4,764,551.92
(1) Net profit - - 5,776,707.45 5,776,707.45 - - 5,258,667.71 5,258,667.71
(I1) Other comprehensive income - -70,478.53 - -70,478.53 - -494,115.79 - -494,115.79
Subtotal of (I) and (1I) - - - -

(Ill) Owners' contributions and reduction in capital

-70,478.53

5,776,707.45

5,706,228.92

-494,115.79

5,258,667.71

4,764,551.92

1. Capital contribution from owners

2. Share-based payment recognised in owners' equity

3. Others

(IV) Profit distribution

1. Transfer to surplus reserve

2. Transfer to general reserve

3. Distribution to shareholders

4. Others

(V.) Transfer within owners' equity

1. Capitalisation of capital reserve

2. Capitalisation of surplus reserve

3. Loss offset by surplus reserve

4. Others

(VI.)Special reserve

1. Transfer to special reserve in the period

2. Amount utilised in the period

(VI)Others

IV. Closing balance of the current year

399,286,890.00

225,898,736.69

22,767,526.37

-469,580,792.90

178,372,360.16

399,286,890.00

225,969,215.22

22,767,526.37

-475,357,500.35

172,666,131.24
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BASIC INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY

Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd. (the "Company”) was reconstructed into a joint stock
limited company with foreign investment through approval on September, 1993. The Company has
successfully issued RMB ordinary stock (A-stock) and foreign currency stock in domestic market
(B-stock) which were been listed for trading with Shanghai Stock Exchange at March and April, 1994
respectively. Corporate legal person business license code: 310000400099813(Municipality),legal
representative person now is Xu Ziying, current registered capital RMB399,286,890.00, belonging to
manufacturing industry.

On 28 December 2005 Shanghai State-owned Assets Commission issued (2005) No. 950 reply to
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd on transfer of state-owned shares, granting the transfer
of 115,196,424 state-owned shares held by Shanghai Yidian Holdings (Group) Co., Ltd. to Shanghai
Electric (Group) Co., Ltd. China Securities Regulatory Commission issued ZhengJian Gongsi Zi (2006)
No. 22 opinion on February 28, 2006, expressing no disagreement to the said transfer. Formalities
concerning transfer of the shares were finished on April 14, 2006 at China Securities Depository and
Clearing Co., Ltd. Shanghai Branch by the Ownership Transfer Confirmation.

On June 26, 2006 the Company’s shareholders’ general meeting concerning stock reform passed the
following: the consideration the Company’s non-listed circulating shareholders paid to shareholders of
listed circulating shares to get circulating rights is: A-share holders of listed circulating shares get 4.5
shares of consideration for every 10 shares. With implementation of the consideration, total capital
stock of the Company remains unchanged, but share composition changed. By 31 December 2011,
total capital stock is 399,286,890 shares, its all shares without sales restriction.

The principal operational activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the "Group") including: design
and manufacturing of automation control systems, automation instrumentation, components and sets of
equipment, and relevant mechanical and electrical products,integrated automation instrument and
complete sets of equipment, sales of products produced, design and construction in building intelligent
systems engineering in the form of project general contract; technology services and consulting
associated with the above-mentioned business, design, integration of the automation system; providing
technology services and consulting associated with the above-mentioned business (Under permission
if franchise required).

Company incorporated at No 41 Hong Cao Road, Shanghai, China. Head office address: No. 41,
Hongcao Road, Shanghai.

The Company's major shareholder is Shanghai Electronic (Group) Co. Ltd..

THE COMPANY'S SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES,
AND PRIOR PERIOD ERRORS

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Group has adopted the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises ("ASBE") issued by the
Ministry of Finance ("MoF") on 15 February 2006.In addition, the Group has disclosed relevant
financial information in accordance with Information Disclosure and Presentation Rules for
Companies Offering Securities to the Public No. 15-General Provisions on Financial Reporting
(Revised in 2010).

Going concern

As at 31 December 2011, the Group had accumulated losses of RMB 474,883,408.33. As the

Company's shareholder-Shanghai Electric (Group) Co., Ltd. has agreed not to request repayment
of outstanding balances owing to it and, when other outstanding debts owed by the Group fall due in
the foreseeable future, to provide all necessary financial support to the Company in the foreseeable
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future so as to maintain the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, the financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis.

214



Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2011

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2011

II.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued
1. Basis of preparation of financial statements - continued

Basis of accounting and principle of measurement

The Group has adopted the accrual basis of accounting. Except for certain financial instruments
which are measured at fair value, the Group has adopted the historical cost as the principle of
measurement in the financial statements. Where assets are impaired, provisions for asset
impairment are made in accordance with relevant requirements.

2. Statement of compliance with the ASBE
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with ASBE, and
present truly and completely, the company's and consolidated financial position as of 31 December
2011, and the company's and consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the year then
ended.

3. Accounting year

The Group has adopted the calendar year as its accounting year, i.e. from 1 January to 31
December.

4. Functional currency
Renminbi (“RMB?”) is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company and
its domestic subsidiaries operate. Therefore, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries choose
RMB as their functional currency. The Group adopts RMB to prepare its financial statements.

5. The accounting treatment of business combinations involving enterprises under
common control and business combinations not involving enterprises under common
control

Business combinations are classified into business combinations involving entities under common
control and business combinations not involving entities under common control.

5.1Business combinations involving enterprises under common control

A business combination involving enterprises under common control is a business combination in
which all of the combining enterprises are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both
before and after the combination, and that control is not transitory.

Assets and liabilities obtained shall be measured at their respective carrying amounts as recorded
by the combining entities at the date of the combination. The difference between the carrying
amount of the net assets obtained and the carrying amount of the consideration paid for the
combination is adjusted to the share premium in capital reserve. If the share premium is not
sufficient to absorb the difference, any excess shall be adjusted against retained earnings.

Costs that are directly attributable to the combination are charged to profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.
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II.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued

5. Business combinations involving entities under common control and entities not under
common control - continued

5.2 Business combinations not involving enterprises under common control and goodwill

A business combination not involving enterprises under common control is a business combination
in which all of the combining enterprises are not ultimately controlled by the same party or parties
before and after the combination.

The cost of combination is the aggregate of the fair values, at the acquisition date, of the assets
given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity securities issued by the acquirer in exchange for
control of the acquiree. The intermediary expenses incurred by the acquirer in respect of auditing,
legal services, valuation and consultancy services, etc. and other associated administrative
expenses attributable to the business combination are recognised in profit or loss when they are
incurred. Where a business combination not involving enterprises under common control is
achieved in stages that involve multiple transactions, the cost of combination is the sum of the
consideration paid at the acquisition date and the fair value at the acquisition date of the acquirer's
previously held interest in the acquiree. The equity interest in the acquiree held before the
acquisition date is remeasured at its fair value at the acquisition date, with any difference between
its fair value and its carrying amount being recognised as investment income. The other
comprehensive income of the acquiree before the acquisition date relating to the previously held
interest in the acquiree is transferred to investment income.

The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities, acquired by the acquirer in a
business combination, that meet the recognition criteria shall be measured at fair value at the
acquisition date. Where the cost of combination exceeds the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of
the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the difference is treated as an asset and recognised as
goodwill, which is measured at cost on initial recognition. Where the cost of combination is less than
the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the acquirer firstly
reassesses the measurement of the fair values of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities and measurement of the cost of combination. If after that reassessment, the
cost of combination is still less than the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets, the acquirer recognises the remaining difference immediately in profit or loss
for the current period.

Goodwill arising on a business combination is measured at cost less accumulated impairment
losses, and is presented separately in the consolidated financial statements. It is tested for
impairment at least at the end of each year.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is considered together with the related assets
group(s), i.e., goodwill is reasonably allocated to the related assets group(s) or each of assets
group(s) expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. An impairment loss is
recognised if the recoverable amount of the assets group or sets of assets groups (including
goodwill) is less than its carrying amount. The impairment loss is firstly allocated to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to such assets group or sets of assets groups, and then
to the other assets of the group pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset (other
than goodwill) in the group.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and the
present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from the asset. An asset's fair value is
the price in a sale agreement in an arm's length transaction. If there is no sale agreement but an
asset is traded in an active market, fair value is the current bid price. If there is no sale agreement or
active market for an asset, fair value is assessed based on the best information available. Costs of
disposal include legal costs related to the disposal of the asset, related taxes, costs of removing the
asset and direct costs to bring the asset into condition for its sale. The present value of expected
future cash flows of an asset shall be determined by estimating the future cash flows to be derived
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from continuing use of the asset and from its ultimate disposal and applying the appropriate
discount rate to those future cash flows.

The impairment of goodwill is recognised in profit or loss for the period in which it is incurred and will
not be reversed in any subsequent period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued

6. Preparation of consolidated financial statements

The scope of consolidation in the consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of
control. Control is the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an enterprise so as to
obtain benefits from its operating activities.

For a subsidiary disposed of by the Group, the operating results and cash flows before the date of
disposal (the date when control is lost) are included in the consolidated income statement and
consolidated statement of cash flows, as appropriate.

For a subsidiary acquired through a business combination not involving enterprises under common
control, the operating results and cash flows from the acquisition date (the date when control is
obtained) are included in the consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of cash
flows, as appropriate, and no adjustment is made to the opening balances and comparative figures
in the consolidated financial statements.

No matter when the business combination occurs in the reporting period, subsidiaries acquired
through a business combination involving enterprises under common control are included in the
Group's scope of consolidation as if they had been included in the scope of consolidation from the
date when they first came under the common control of the ultimate controlling party. Their
operating results and cash flows from the beginning of the earliest reporting period are included in
the consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of cash flows, as appropriate.

The significant accounting policies and accounting periods adopted by the subsidiaries are
determined based on the uniform accounting policies and accounting periods set out by the
Company.

All significant intra-group balances and transactions are eliminated on consolidation.

The portion of subsidiaries' equity that is not attributable to the Company is treated as minority
interests and presented as "minority interests" in the consolidated balance sheet within owners'
equity. The portion of net profits or losses of subsidiaries for the period attributable to minority
interests is presented as "minority interests" in the consolidated income statement below the "net
profit" line item.

When the amount of loss for the period attributable to the minority shareholders of a subsidiary
exceeds the minority shareholders' portion of the opening balance of owners' equity of the
subsidiary, the excess amount are still allocated against minority interests.

Acquisition of minority interests or disposal of interest in a subsidiary that does not result in the loss
of control over the subsidiary is accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Company's interests and minority interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiary. The difference between the amount by which the minority interests are
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is adjusted to capital reserve under
owners' equity. If the capital reserve is not sufficient to absorb the difference, the excess are
adjusted against retained earnings.

When the Group loses control over a subsidiary due to disposal of certain equity interest or other
reasons, any retained interest is re-measured at its fair value at the date when control is lost. The
difference between (i) the aggregate of the consideration received on disposal and the fair value of
any retained interest and (ii) the share of the former subsidiary's net assets cumulatively calculated
from the acquisition date according to the original proportion of ownership interest is recognised as
investment income in the period in which control is lost. Other comprehensive income associated
with investment in the former subsidiary is reclassified to investment income in the period in which
control is lost.
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II.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued
7. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and deposits that can be readily withdrawn on demand. Cash
equivalents are the Group's short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

8. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies

8.1 Transactions denominated in foreign currencies

A foreign currency transaction is recorded, on initial recognition, by applying the spot exchange rate
on the date of the transaction.

At the balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are translated into RMB using the spot
exchange rates at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising from the differences
between the spot exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date and those on initial
recognition or at the previous balance sheet date are recognised in profit or loss for the period,
except that (1) exchange differences related to a specific-purpose borrowing denominated in
foreign currency that qualify for capitalisation are capitalised as part of the cost of the qualifying
asset during the capitalisation period; (2) exchange differences related to hedging instruments for
the purpose of hedging against foreign currency risks are accounted for using hedge accounting; (3)
exchange differences arising from available-for-sale non-monetary items (such as shares)
denominated in foreign currencies and changes in the carrying amounts (other than the amortised
cost) of available-for-sale monetary items are recognised as other comprehensive income and
included in capital reserve.

Foreign currency non-monetary items measured at historical cost are translated to the amounts in
functional currency at the spot exchange rates on the dates of the transactions and the amounts in
functional currency remain unchanged. Foreign currency non-monetary items measured at fair
value are re-translated at the spot exchange rate on the date the fair value is determined.
Difference between the re-translated functional currency amount and the original functional
currency amount is treated as changes in fair value (including changes of exchange rate) and is
recognised in profit and loss or as other comprehensive income included in capital reserve.

9. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. For financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs are immediately recognised in profit or loss. For other financial assets and
financial liabilities, transaction costs are included in their initial recognised amounts.

9.1 Determination of fair value

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. For a financial instrument which has
an active market, the Group uses the quoted price in the active market to establish its fair value. For
a financial instrument which has no active market, the Group establishes fair value by using a
valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length market transactions
between knowledgeable, willing parties, reference to the current fair value of another instrument
that is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued

9.

Financial instruments - continued

9.2 Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a
financial liability (or a group of financial assets or financial liabilities) and of allocating the interest
income or interest expense over the relevant period, using the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows through the expected life
of the financial asset or financial liability or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates future cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial asset or financial liability (without considering future credit losses),
and also considers all fees paid or received between the parties to the contract giving rise to the
financial asset and financial liability that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs, and premiums or discounts, etc.

9.3 Classification, recognition and measurement of financial assets

On initial recognition, the Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the four categories,
including financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments, loans and
receivables, and available-for-sale financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.

9.3.1Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL")

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets held for trading and those designated as at fair
value through profit or loss.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if one of the following conditions is satisfied: (1) It
has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near term; or (2) On initial recognition
it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Group manages together and there
is objective evidence that the Group has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or (3) Itis
a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument, or a financial guarantee
contract, or a derivative that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of an unquoted equity
instrument (without a quoted price in an active market) whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured.

A financial asset may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition only when one of the
following conditions is satisfied: (1) Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise result from measuring assets or
recognising the gains or losses on them on different bases; or (2) The financial asset forms part of a
group of financial assets or a group of financial assets and financial liabilities, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's documented
risk management or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is reported to key
management personnel on that basis.

Financial assets at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value. Any gains or losses arising

from changes in the fair value and any dividend or interest income earned on the financial assets
are recognised in profit or loss.
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II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued
9. Financial instruments - continued

9.3 Classification, recognition and measurement of financial assets - continued

9.3.2Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity dates that the Group's management has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity.

Held-to-maturity investments are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Gain or loss arising from derecognition, impairment or amortisation is recognised
in profit or loss.

9.3.3Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Financial assets classified as loans and receivables by the
Group include notes receivable, accounts receivable, dividends receivable, and other receivables.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. Gains or losses arising from derecognition, impairment or amortization is recognised in
profit or loss.

9.3.4 Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets include non-derivative financial assets that are designated on
initial recognition as available for sale, and financial assets that are not classified as financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value, and gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value are recognised as other comprehensive income and included
in the capital reserve, except that impairment losses and exchange differences related to amortised
cost of monetary financial assets denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss,
until the financial assets are derecognised, at which time the gains or losses are released and
recognised in profit or loss.

Interests obtained and the dividends declared by the investee during the period in which the
available-for-sale financial assets are held, are recognised in investment gains.

For investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, and derivative financial assets that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments, they are measured at cost.

9.4 Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date the carrying amounts of financial assets other than
those at fair value through profit or loss. If there is objective evidence that a financial asset is
impaired, the Group determines the amount of any impairment loss. Objective evidence that a
financial asset is impaired is evidence that, arising from one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset, which can be
reliably measured, have been affected.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued

9. Financial instruments - continued

9.4 Impairment of financial assets - continued

Objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes the following observable events:

(1) Significant financial difficulty of the issuers or the debtors;

(2) A breach of contract by the borrowers, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

(3) The Group, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower's financial difficulty, granting
a concession to the borrowers;

(4) It becoming probable that the borrowers will enter bankruptcy or reorganisations;

(5) The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties of
the issuer;

(6) Upon an overall assessment of a group of financial assets, observable data indicates that there
is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from the group of financial assets
since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with
the individual financial assets in the group. Such observable data includes:

- Adverse changes in the payment status of borrower in the group of assets;
- Economic conditions in the country or region of the borrower which may lead to a failure to pay
the group of assets;

(7) Significant adverse changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment in
which the issuer operates, indicating that the cost of the investment in the equity instrument
may not be recovered by the investor;

(8) A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument
below its cost;

(9) Other objective evidence indicating that there is an impairment of a financial asset.

-Impairment of financial asset measured at amortized cost

If financial assets carried at amortised cost are impaired, the carrying amounts of the financial
assets are reduced to the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate.
The amount of reduction is recognised as an impairment loss in profit or loss. If, subsequent to the
recognition of an impairment loss on financial assets carried at amortised cost, there is objective
evidence of a recovery in value of the financial assets which can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment is recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed.
However, the reversal is made to the extent that the carrying amount of the financial asset at the
date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

For a financial asset that is individually significant, the Group assesses the asset individually for
impairment. For a financial asset that is not individually significant, the Group assesses the asset
individually for impairment or includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset (whether
significant or not), it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively reassesses them for impairment. Assets for which an impairment
loss is individually recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.
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II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued
9. Financial instruments - continued

9.4 Impairment of financial assets - continued

- Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss arising from decline in
fair value previously recognised directly in capital reserve is reclassified from the capital reserve to
profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss that is reclassified from capital reserve to profit or
loss is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation)
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in
profit or loss.

If, subsequent to the recognition of an impairment loss on available-for-sale financial assets, there
is objective evidence of a recovery in value of the financial assets which can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment is recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed. The amount of reversal of impairment loss on available-for-sale equity instruments is
recognised as other comprehensive income and included in the capital reserve, while the amount of
reversal of impairment loss on available-for-sale debt instruments is recognised in profit or loss.

- Impairment of financial assets measure at cost

If an impairment loss has been incurred on an investment in unquoted equity instrument (without a
quoted price in an active market) whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, or on a derivative
financial asset that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of such an unquoted equity
instrument, the carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced to the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. The
amount of reduction is recognised as an impairment loss in profit or loss. The impairment loss on
such financial asset is not reversed once it is recognised.

9.5 Transfer of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset if one of the following conditions is satisfied: (1) the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire; or (2) the financial asset has
been transferred and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is
transferred to the transferee; or (3) although the financial asset has been transferred, the Group
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset but has not retained control of the financial asset.

If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
financial asset, and it retains control of the financial asset, it recognises the financial asset to the
extent of its continuing involvement in the transferred financial asset and recognises an associated
liability. The extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the transferred asset is the extent to
which it is exposed to changes in the value of the transferred asset.

For a transfer of a financial asset in its entirety that satisfies the derecognition criteria, the difference
between (1) the carrying amount of the financial asset transferred; and (2) the sum of the
consideration received from the transfer and any cumulative gain or loss that has been recognised
in other comprehensive income, is recognised in profit or loss.

If a part of the transferred financial asset qualifies for derecognition, the carrying amount of the
transferred financial asset is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and the
part that is derecognised, based on the respective fair values of those parts. The difference
between (1) the carrying amount allocated to the part derecognised; and (2) the sum of the
consideration received for the part derecognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to the
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part derecognised which has been previously recognised in other comprehensive income, is
recognised in profit or loss.
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II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued
9. Financial instruments - continued

9.6 Classification, recognition and measurement of financial liabilities

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified into financial liabilities or equity on
the basis of the substance of the contractual arrangements and definitions of financial liability and
equity instrument.

On initial recognition, financial liabilities are classified into financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss and other financial liabilities.

9.6.1 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at FVTPL consist of financial liabilities held for trading and those designated as
at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if one of the following conditions is satisfied: (1) It
has been acquired principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term; or (2) On initial
recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Group manages
together and there is objective evidence that the Group has a recent actual pattern of short-term
profit-taking; or (3) It is a derivative, except for a derivative that is a designated and effective
hedging instrument, or a financial guarantee contract, or a derivative that is linked to and must be
settled by delivery of an unquoted equity instrument (without a quoted price in an active market)
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured.

A financial liability may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition only when one of the
following conditions is satisfied: (1) Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise result from measuring liabilities or
recognising the gains or losses on them on different bases; or (2) The financial liability forms part of
a group of financial liabilities or a group of financial assets and financial liabilities, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's documented
risk management or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is reported to key
management personnel on that basis.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value. Any gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value or any dividend or interest expenses related to the financial liabilities
are recognised in profit or loss.

9.6.2 Other financial liabilities

For a derivative liability that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of an unquoted equity
instrument (without a quoted price in an active market) whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured, it is subsequently measured at cost. Other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, with gain or loss arising from
derecognition or amortisation recognised in profit or loss.

9.7 Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises a financial liability (or part of it) only when the underlying present
obligation (or part of it) is discharged. An agreement between the Group (an existing borrower) and
an existing lender to replace the original financial liability with a new financial liability with
substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability
and the recognition of a new financial liability.

When the Group derecognises a financial liability or a part of it, it recognises the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability (or part of the financial liability) derecognised and the
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consideration paid (including any non-cash assets transferred or new financial liabilities assumed)
in profit or loss.
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II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued
9. Financial instruments - continued

9.8 Offsetting financial assets and a financial liabilities

Where the Group has a legal right that is currently enforceable to set off the recognised financial
assets and financial liabilities, and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the financial
asset and settle the financial liability simultaneously, a financial asset and a financial liability shall
be offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet. Except for the above circumstances,
financial assets and financial liabilities shall be presented separately in the balance sheet and shall
not be offset.

9.9 Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group
after deducting all of its liabilities. The consideration received from issuing equity instruments, net of
transaction costs, are added to owners' equity.

All types of distributions (excluding stock dividends) made by the Group to holders of equity
instruments are deducted from owners' equity. The Group does not recognise any changes in the
fair value of equity instruments.

10. Receivables

10.1 Receivables that are individually significant and for which bad debt provision is individually

assessed
Basis or monetary criteria for A receivable that exceeds RMB 5 million is deemed as an
determining an individually individually significant receivable by the Company.

significant receivable:

For receivables that are individually significant, the Group
- . assesses the receivables individually for impairment. For a
Method of determining provision for | financial asset that is not impaired individually, the Group

receivables that are individually includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar
significant and for which bad debt | credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
provision is individually assessed: impairment. Receivables for which an impairment loss is

individually recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

10.2 Receivables for which bad debt provision is collectively assessed on a portfolio basis:

Basis for determining a portfolio: The Group classifies the receivables that are not individually
significant and those that are individually significant and
within 3 years but are not impaired individually into groups of
financial assets according to the similarity and relevance of
credit risk characteristics. These credit risks usually reflect
the debtors' ability to pay the amounts due at maturity under
contractual terms of related assets and are related to the
estimation of future cash flows of the assets subject to

assessment.
Bad debt provision method for a When assessed on a collective basis, objective evidence of
portfolio: impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the

structure and similar credit risk characteristics (debtors’
capabilities of contractual repayment), as well as the Group’s
past experience of collecting payments, observable changes
in economic conditions, and existed impairment loss and
using following method to prepare.
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II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued
10. Receivables- continued

10.2.1 Portfolios that aging analysis is used for bad debt provision:

Debt aging analysis
Aging Rate for Accounts Rate for Other receivables
receivable (%) (%)
More than 3 years but not 70 70
exceeding 4 years
More than 4 years but not 90 90
exceeding 5 years
More than 5 years 100 100
No bad debt provision is made for receivables from related parties of the Company.

10.3Accounts receivable that are not individually significant but for which bad debt provision is
individually assessed:

Reasons for making individual bad debt Receivables with individual amount less than 5 million
provision yuan and within 3 years are recongnised as individual
insignificant accounts receivable but with provision
accrued individually.

Bad debt provision methods Provision is accrued individually with insignificant
Receivables as above.

11. Inventories

11.1 Categories of inventories

The Company's inventories mainly include raw materials, work in progress, finished goods and goods
delivered. Inventories are initially measured at cost. Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase,
costs of conversion and other expenditures incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

11.2 Valuation method of inventories upon delivery

The actual cost of inventories upon delivery is calculated using the plan cost basis. Cost variances are
computed at the end of month to adjust planned costs to actual costs.

11.3 Basis for determining net realisable value of inventories and provision methods for decline in value
of inventories

At the balance sheet date, inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. If the
net realisable value is below the cost of inventories, a provision for decline in value of inventories is
made.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion, the estimated costs necessary to make the sale and relevant taxes. Net realisable
value is determined on the basis of clear evidence obtained, and takes into consideration the purposes
of holding inventories and effect of post balance sheet events.

For large quantity and low value items of inventories, provision for decline in value is made based on
categories of inventories. For items of inventories relating to a product line that are produced and
marketed in the same geographical area, have the same or similar end uses or purposes, and cannot
be practicably evaluated separately from other items in that product line, provision for decline in value is
determined on an aggregate basis. Provision for decline in value of other inventories is made based on
the excess of cost of inventory over its net realisable value on an item-by-item basis.
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After the provision for decline in value of inventories is made, if the circumstances that previously
caused inventories to be written down below cost no longer exist so that the net realisable value of

inventories is higher than their cost, the original provision for decline in value is reversed and the
reversal is included in profit or loss for the period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued

11. Inventories - continued

11.4 Inventory count system

The perpetual inventory system is maintained for stock system.
12. Long-term equity investments

12.1 Determination of investment cost

For a long-term equity investment acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under
common control, the investment cost of the long-term equity investment is the attributable share of the
carrying amount of the owners' equity of the acquiree at the date of combination. For a long-term equity
investment acquired through business combination not involving enterprises under common control,
the investment cost of the long-term equity investment is the cost of acquisition. For a long-term equity
investment acquired through business combination not involving enterprises under common control
and achieved in stages, the investment cost of the long-term equity investment is the aggregate of the
carrying amount of the equity interest held in the acquiree prior to the acquisition date and the cost of
the additional investment at the acquisition date. The long-term equity investment acquired otherwise
than through a business combination is initially measured at its cost.

12.2 Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit or loss

12.2.1 Long-term equity investment accounted for using the cost method

For long-term equity investments over which the Group does not have joint control or significant
influence and without quoted prices in an active market and that fair values cannot be reliably measured,
the Group accounts for such long-term equity investments using the cost method. Besides, long-term
equity investments in subsidiaries are accounted for using the cost method in the Company's separate
financial statements. A subsidiary is an investee that is controlled by the Group.

Under the cost method, a long-term equity investment is measured at initial investment cost. Except for
cash dividends or profits already declared but not yet paid that are included in the price or consideration
actually paid upon acquisition of the long-term equity investment, investment income is recognised in
the period in accordance with the attributable share of cash dividends or profit distributions declared by
the investee.

12.2.2 Long-term equity investment accounted for using the equity method

The Group accounts for investment in associates and joint ventures using the equity method. An
associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and a joint venture is an entity over
which the Group exercises joint control along with other investors.

Under the equity method, where the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment exceeds the
Group’s share of the fair value of the investee’s identifiable net assets at the time of acquisition, no
adjustment is made to the initial investment cost. Where the initial investment cost is less than the
Group’s share of the fair value of the investee’s identifiable net assets at the time of acquisition, the
difference is recognised in profit or loss for the period, and the cost of the long-term equity investment is
adjusted accordingly.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued

12. Long-term equity investments - continued

12.2 Subsequent measurement - continued

12.2.2 A long-term equity investment accounted for using the equity method - continued

Under the equity method, the Group recognises its share of the net profit or loss of the investee for the
period as investment income or loss for the period. The Group recognises its share of the investee’s net
profit or loss based on the fair value of the investee’s individual separately identifiable assets, etc at the
acquisition date after making appropriate adjustments to conform with the Group's accounting policies
and accounting period. Unrealised profits or losses resulting from the Group's transactions with its
associates and joint ventures are recognised as investment income or loss to the extent that those
attributable to the Group's equity interest are eliminated. However, unrealised losses resulting from the
Group's transactions with its associates and joint ventures which represent impairment losses on the
transferred assets are not eliminated. Changes in owners' equity of the investee other than net profit or
loss are correspondingly adjusted to the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment, and
recognised as other comprehensive income which is included in the capital reserve.

The Group discontinues recognising its share of net losses of the investee after the carrying amount of
the long-term equity investment together with any long-term interests that in substance form part of its
net investment in the investee is reduced to zero. If the Group has incurred obligations to assume
additional losses of the investee, a provision is recognized according to the expected obligation, and
recorded as investment loss for the period. Where net profits are subsequently made by the investee,
the Group resumes recognising its share of those profits only after its share of the profits exceeds the
share of losses previously not recognised.

12.2.3Disposal of long-term equity investments

On disposal of a long term equity investment, the difference between the proceeds actually received
and receivable and the carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss for the period. For a long-term
equity investment accounted for using the equity method, the amount included in the owners’ equity
attributable to the percentage interest disposed is transferred to profit or loss for the period.

12.3 Basis for determining joint control and significant influence over investee

Control is the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control over an economic activity,
and exists only when the strategic financial and operating policy decisions relating to the activity require
the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies. When determining whether an investing enterprise is able to exercise control or significant
influence over an investee, the effect of potential voting rights of the investee (for example, warrants
and convertible debts) held by the investing enterprises or other parties that are currently exercisable or
convertible shall be considered.

12.4 Methods of impairment assessment and determining the provision for impairment loss

The Group reviews the long-term equity investments at each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is any indication that they have suffered an impairment loss. If an impairment indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. If such recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, a
provision for impairment losses in respect of the deficit is recognised in profit or loss for the period.

Once an impairment loss is recognised for a long-term equity investment, it will not be reversed in any
subsequent period.
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II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued
13. Fixed assets

13.1 Recognition criteria for fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services,
for rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and have useful lives of more than one accounting
year. A fixed asset is recognised only when it is probable that economic benefits associated with the
asset will flow to the Group and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Fixed assets are initially
measured at cost and the effect of any expected costs of abandoning the asset at the end of its use is
considered.

Subsequent expenditures incurred for the fixed asset are included in the cost of the fixed asset and if it
is probable that economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Group and the subsequent
expenditures can be measured reliably. Meanwhile the carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. Other subsequent expenditures are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

13.2 Depreciation of each category of fixed assets

A fixed asset is depreciated over its useful life using the straight-line method since the month
subsequent to the one in which it is ready for intended use. The useful lives, estimated net residual
values rate and annual depreciation rate of each catergory of fixed assets are as follows:

Category Depreciation period Residual value Annual depreciation
(years) rate (%) rate (%)

Buildings 20-44 5 2.16-4.75

Machinery 10-20 5 4.75-9.5

Motor vehicles 5-12 5 7.92-19

Others 4-10 5 9.5-23.75

Leasehold improvement 5 - 20

Estimated net residual value of a fixed asset is the estimated amount that the Group would currently
obtain from disposal of the asset, after deducting the estimated costs of disposal, if the asset were
already of the age and in the condition expected at the end of its useful life.

13.3 Methods of impairment assessment and determining the provision for impairment losses of fixed
assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that the fixed assets
may be impaired. If there is any indication that such assets may be impaired, recoverable amounts are
estimated for such assets. Recoverable amount is estimated on individual basis. If it is not practical to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the recoverable amount of the asset group to
which the asset belongs will be estimated. If the recoverable amount of an asset or an asset group is
less than its carrying amount, the deficit is accounted for as an impairment loss and is recognised in
profit or loss for the period.

Once the impairment loss of such assets is recognised, it is not reversed in any subsequent period.

13.4 Other explanations

The Group reviews the useful life and estimated net residual value of a fixed asset and the depreciation
method applied at least once at each financial year-end, and account for any change as a change in an
accounting estimate.
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The Group reviews the useful life and estimated net residual value of a fixed asset and the depreciation
method applied at least once at each financial year-end, and account for any change as a change in an
accounting estimate.
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14. Construction in progress

Construction in progress is measured at its actual costs. The actual costs include various construction
expenditures during the construction period, borrowing costs capitalised before it is ready for intended
use and other relevant costs. Construction in progress is not depreciated. Construction in progress is
transferred to a fixed asset when it is ready for intended use.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that construction in
progress may be impaired. If there is any indication that such assets may be impaired, recoverable
amounts are estimated for such assets. Recoverable amount is estimated on individual basis. If it is not
practical to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the recoverable amount of the asset
group to which the asset belongs will be estimated. If the recoverable amount of an asset or an asset
group is less than its carrying amount, the deficit is accounted for as an impairment loss and is
recognised in profit or loss for the period.

Once the impairment loss of construction in progress is recognised, it is not be reversed in any
subsequent period.

15. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying asset are
capitalised when expenditures for such asset and borrowing costs are incurred and activities relating to
the acquisition, construction or production of the asset that are necessary to prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale have commenced. Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when the qualifying
asset being acquired, constructed or produced becomes ready for its intended use or sale. Other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Where funds are borrowed under a specific-purpose borrowing, the amount of interest to be capitalised
is the actual interest expense incurred on that borrowing for the period less any bank interest earned
from depositing the borrowed funds before being used on the asset or any investment income on the
temporary investment of those funds. Where funds are borrowed under general-purpose borrowings,
the Group determines the amount of interest to be capitalised on such borrowings by applying a
capitalisation rate to the weighted average of the excess of cumulative expenditures on the asset over
the amounts of specific-purpose borrowings. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average of the
interest rates applicable to the general-purpose borrowings.

16. Intangible assets

16.1 Intangible assets

Intangible assets include Land Right etc.

An intangible asset is measured initially at cost. When an intangible asset with a finite useful life is
available for use, its original cost is amortised over its estimated useful life using the straight-line
method. An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life is not amortised.

For an intangible asset with a finite useful life, the Group reviews the useful life and amortisation
method at the end of the period, and makes adjustments when necessary.

16.2 Research and development expenditure

The expenditures of the Group's internal research and development project included expenditures for
research and development respectively.

Expenditure during the research phase is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued

16. Intangible assets - continued

16.2 Research and development expenditure - continued

Expenditure during the development phase that meets all of the following conditions at the same time is
recognised as intangible asset. Expenditure during development phase that does not meet the
following conditions is recognised in profit or loss for the period.

(1) itis technically feasible to complete the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

(2) the Group has the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;

(3) the Group can demonstrate the ways in which the intangible asset will generate economic benefits,
including the evidence of the existence of a market for the output of the intangible asset or the
intangible asset itself or, if it is to be used internally, the usefulness of the intangible asset;

(4) the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development
and the ability to use or sell the intangible asset; and

(5) the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its development phase can be reliably
measured.

If the expenditures cannot be distinguished between the research phase and development phase, the
Group recognises all of them in profit or loss for the period.

16.3 Methods of impairment assessment and determining the provision for impairment losses of
intangible assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that the intangible
assets with a finite useful life may be impaired. If there is any indication that such assets may be
impaired, recoverable amounts are estimated for such assets. Recoverable amount is estimated on
individual basis. If it is not practical to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
recoverable amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs will be estimated. If the recoverable
amount of an asset or an asset group is less than its carrying amount, the deficit is accounted for as an
impairment loss and is recognised in profit or loss for the period.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful life and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment annually, irrespective of whether there is any indication that the assets may be impaired.

Once the impairment loss of such assets is recognised, it is not be reversed in any subsequent period.
17. Long-term prepaid expenses

Long-term prepaid expenses represent expenses incurred that should be borne and amortised over the
current and subsequent periods (together of more than one year). Long-term prepaid expenses are
amortised using the straight-line method over the expected periods in which benefits are derived.

18. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation related to a contingency, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and the amount of
the obligation can be measured reliably.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account factors pertaining to a contingency
such as the risks, uncertainties and time value of money. Where the effect of the time value of money is
material, the amount of the provision is determined by discounting the related future cash outflows.

Where all or some of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by a
third party, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset only when it is virtually certain that
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reimbursement will be received, and the amount of reimbursement recognised does not exceed the
carrying amount of the provision.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued

19. Revenue

19.1 Revenue from sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when (1) the Group has transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods; (2) the Group retains neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the
goods sold; (3) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; (4) it is probable that the associated
economic benefits will flow to the Group; and (5) the associated costs incurred or to be incurred can be
measured reliably.

19.2 Revenue from rendering of services

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised when (1) the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably; (2) it is probable that the associated economic benefits will flow to the enterprise; (3) the stage
of completion of the transaction can be determined reliably; and (4) the associated costs incurred or to
be incurred can be measured reliably. Revenue from rendering of services is recognised using the
percentage of completion method at the balance sheet date. The stage of completion of a transaction
for rendering for services is determined based on the proportion that costs incurred to date bear to the
estimated total costs of the transaction.

When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably,
revenue is recognised only to the extent of the costs incurred that will be recoverable, and the costs
incurred are recognised as expenses for the period. When it is not probable that the costs incurred will
be recovered, revenue is not recognised.

20. Government grants

Government grants are transfer of monetary assets and non-monetary assets from the government to
the Group at no consideration. A government grant is recognised only when the Group can comply with
the conditions attaching to the grant and the Group will receive the grant.

If a government grant is in the form of a transfer of a monetary asset, it is measured at the amount
received or receivable.

A government grant related to an asset is recognised as deferred income, and evenly amortised to
profit or loss over the useful life of the related asset.

For a government grant related to income, if the grant is a compensation for related expenses or losses
to be incurred in subsequent periods, the grant is recognised as deferred income, and recognised in
profit or loss over the periods in which the related costs are recognised. If the grant is a compensation
for related expenses or losses already incurred, the grant is recognised immediately in profit or loss for
the period.

Relocation compensation received for relocation in the public interests

If the Group relocates for the benefits of the public interests such as overall planning of urban and rural
areas and receives relocation compensation appropriated by the government directly from its fiscal
budget, it recognises such income as special payable. The income attributable to compensation for
losses of fixed assets and intangible assets, related expenses, losses from suspension of production
incurred during the relocation and reconstruction period, and purchases of assets after the relocation is
transferred from special payable to deferred income and is accounted for as either a government grant
related to an asset or a government grant related to income based on its nature. Any surplus of
relocation compensation after deducting the amount transferred to deferred income is recognised as
capital reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued

21. Deferred tax assets / Deferred tax liabilities
The income tax expenses include current income tax and deferred income tax.

21.1 Current income tax

At the balance sheet date, current income tax liabilities (or assets) for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be paid (or recovered) according to the requirements of tax laws.

21.2 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

For temporary differences between the carrying amounts of certain assets or liabilities and their tax
base, or between the nil carrying amount of those items that are not recognised as assets or liabilities
and their tax base that can be determined according to tax laws, deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised using the balance sheet liability method.

Deferred tax is generally recognised for all temporary differences. Deferred tax assets for deductible
temporary differences are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised. However, for temporary
differences associated with the initial recognition of goodwill and the initial recognition of an asset or
liability arising from a transaction (not a business combination) that affects neither the accounting profit
nor taxable profits (or deductible losses) at the time of transaction, no deferred tax asset or liability is
recognised.

For deductible losses and tax credits that can be carried forward, deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the deductible
losses and tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the Group is able to control
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future. At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured at the tax rates, according to tax laws, that are expected to apply in the period in
which the asset is realised or the liability is settled.

Current and deferred tax expenses or income are recognised in profit or loss for the period, except
when they arise from transactions or events that are directly recognised in other comprehensive income
or in owners' equity, in which case they are recognised in other comprehensive income or in owners'
equity; and when they arise from business combinations, in which case they adjust the carrying amount
of goodwill.

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed and reduced if it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available in the future to allow the benefit of
deferred tax assets to be utilised. Such reduction in amount is reversed when it becomes probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available.

When the Group has a legal right to settle on a net basis and intends either to settle on a net basis or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, current tax assets and current tax liabilities
are offset and presented on a net basis.

When the Group has a legal right to settle current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis, and deferred

tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on

either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax assets
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and liabilities on a net basis or to realise the assets and liabilities simultaneously, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax assets or liabilities are expected to be reversed, deferred
tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset and presented on a net basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.-Continued

22. Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

22.1 The Group as lessee under operating leases

Operating lease payments are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease,
and are either included in the cost of related asset or charged to profit or loss for the period. Initial direct
costs incurred are charged to profit or loss for the period. Contingent rents are charged to profit or loss
in the period in which they are actually incurred.

22.2 The Group as lessor under operating leases

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs with more than an insignificant amount are capitalised when
incurred, and are recognised in profit or loss on the same basis as rental income over the lease term.
Other initial direct costs with an insignificant amount are charged to profit or loss in the period in which
they are incurred. Contingent rents are charged to profit or loss in the period in which they actually
arise.

23.Changes in accounting policies and accounting estimates
None.

24. Other significant accounting policies, accounting estimates, and preparation of financial
statements

24.1 Employee benefits

In an accounting period in which an employee has rendered service to the Group, the Group recognises
the employee benefits for that service as a liability, except for compensation for termination of
employment relationship with the employees.

The Group participates in the employee social security systems, such as basic pensions, medical
insurance, housing funds and other social securities established by the government in accordance with
relevant requirements. The related expenditures are either included in cost of related assets or charged
to profit or loss in the period when they are incurred.

When the Group terminates the employment relationship with employees before the expiry of the
employment contracts or provides compensation as an offer to encourage employees to accept
voluntary redundancy, if the Group has a formal plan for termination of employment relationship or has
made an offer for voluntary redundancy which will be implemented immediately, and the Group cannot
unilaterally withdraw from the termination plan or the redundancy offer, a provision for the
compensation payable arising from the termination of employment relationship with employees is
recognised with a corresponding charge to the profit or loss for the period.
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TAXES

1. Major categories of taxes and tax rates

Category of tax Basis of tax computation Tax rate
Value-added tax revenues 17%
Business tax taxable income 5%
Income tax taxable income As belows

2. Tax incentive and approval

The Company is recognized as high-tech enterprise, and enjoys a reduced 15% corporate tax. The
Company has got high-tech enterprise certificate, valid from 2008 to 2010. In the year of 2011, the
Company has applied for review of high-tech enterprise certificate and has got the certification (No.
201131000717),valid from the year of 2011 to 2013. Approval for taxation of 15% is in progress.

According to the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the People’s Republic of China (the “new EIT Law”),

Shanghai Shenyou Electrical Equipment Co., Ltd., Shanghai Seiko Spring Co., Ltd. are subject to
applicable income tax rate of 25%.
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V.

BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1. Information of subsidiaries

(1) Subsidiaries established or acquired through investments

(Note2)

system,

Unit:RMB
Balance of other
Place Actual capital items, that in Proportion of Proportion "
Full name of the T of Na;lfjre Registered Business contribution at substance, ownership of voting Conso::g?ted or
subsidiary P incorpo TS capital Scope the end of the constitutes net interest power .
ration period investment in the (%) (%)
subsidiary
. Production and sales of
Shanghai Shenyou wholly N ;
Electrical owned | Shang | Manufac | 4 659 549 gg | lOw-votage control cabinet, | 4 59 540,00 - 100.00 100.00 Yes
Equipment Co., Ltd. subsidiary 9 devicespand i)arts
Shanghai Seiko Subsidiarie Shan Manufac sales of hair springs and Yes
Spring Co. Ltd. S hai 9 turing 6,224,008.00 | provision of after-market 4,668,006.00 - 75.00 75.00
(Note1) services
Shanghai Microlink I Manufac Production and sales of No
- Subsidiarie Shang ) USD
Electronics Co. Ltd. S hai turing 7.100,000.00 computers and small control - - - -

Note 1: Equity of this company was all transferred out in report period.

Note2:The Company’s operating period was till July 29,2011.The Company has been liquidated by the end of November 7.The Company’s official
cancellation of business was on January 31,2012.

2. Subsidiaries reduced in the current period due to the sale of equity interest which results in aloss of control

By the end of this year, Shanghai Microlink Electronics Co. Ltd. has been liquidated and has not been consolidated.
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V) NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Cash and bank balances

Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
ltem Foreign Exchange . Foreign Exchange .
Currency Rate Amount in RMB Currency Rate Amount in RMB
Cash:
RMB 145,993.21 1.0000 145,993.21 247 ,477.46 1.0000 247,477.46
Bank balances:
RMB 151,791,327.29 1.0000 151,791,327.29 155,515,119.56 1.0000 155,515,119.56
US Dollar 39.63 6.3009 249.70 35.02 6.6227 231.91
Other Currency
Funds:
RMB 17,380,197.18 1.0000 17,380,197.18 22,297,809.10 1.0000 22,297,809.10
Total 169,317,767.38 178,060,638.03
Details of restricted bank balance are as follow:
Unit: RMB

ltem

Closing balance

Opening balance

Other Currency Funds

- Security Deposit

17,319,018.87

20,848,715.27

- Others - 1,250,000.00
Total 17,319,018.87 22,098,715.27
2.Notes receivable
(1)Categories of Notes receivable
Unit: RMB

Category

Closing balance

Opening balance

Bank acceptances

33,626,147.57

19,956,018.82

Commercial acceptances

406,480.00

19,956,018.82

Total 34,032,627.57
(2) Notes receivable which have been pledged as security at the end of the period:
Unit: RMB
Name of drawer Date of issue Maturity date | Amount Remarks
Shanghai Metallurgy 14/11/2011 13/04/2012 3,5632,664.00
Mining Machinery Plant
Shanghai Metallurgy 14/11/2011 13/05/2012 6,467,336.00
Mining Machinery Plant
Company B 22/07/2011 22/01/2012 1,000,000.00
Total 11,000,000.00

Note: Notes receivable pledge is bank acceptance of draft discount. Please refer to note(V)17.
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(V)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

1. Cash and bank balances - continued

(3) Notes receivable reclassified to accounts receivable due to the drawers' inability to settle the note on
maturity, and notes endorsed by the Company to other parties which are not yet due at the end of the

period:

Unit: RMB

Name of drawer

Date of
issue

Maturity date

Amount

Remarks

Notes receivable reclassified to accounts receivable due to the drawers' inability to settle the notes on

maturity

Notes endorsed by the Company to other parties which are not yet due at the end of the period

Company A 27/07/2011 27/01/2012 2,000,000.00 -
Company B 21/11/2011 21/05/2012 2,000,000.00 -
Company C 05/08/2011 27/01/2012 1,020,000.00 -
Company D 28/10/2011 23/03/2012 1,000,000.00 -
Company E 30/11/2011 16/05/2012 1,000,000.00 -
Total 7,020,000.00

Note: Only top 5 notes endorsed by the Group to others but not yet due are listed above.

3.Dividends receivable

Unit: RMB
Opening Increase in the Decrease in the R sl Wqﬁctaher
liar balance current period current period Cllesig sl prries vl ez amount is
amounts )
Impaired
Dividends receivable 11,782,857.47 11,782,857.47
aged within 1 year
including:(1) Siemens 6,124,781.00 6,124,781.00
Industrial Automation Ltd.,
Shanghai
(2) Chino Measuring 790,476.84 790,476.84
& Control
Equipment(Kunshan) Co.,
Ltd.
(3) Shanghai 361,534.05 361,534.05
Dahua-Chino
Instrumentation Co., Ltd.
(4) Shanghai 2,992,864.64 2,992,864.64
Henghe Electromagnetic
Equipment Co., Ltd
(5) Shanghai Ziyi 200,000.00 200,000.00
No.9 Instrument Co., Ltd.
(6) SK Transormer 1,313,200.94 1,313,200.94
Co., Ltd.
Dividends Receivable 13,998.60 13,998.60
aged more than 1 year
Shanghai Shangziyi 13,998.60 13,998.60 The associate
Instrument Manufacturing has been
Co. Ltd. liquidated
during the
reporting
period, so
dividends
receivable has
been
transferred to
investment
loss.
Total 13,998.60 11,782,857.47 11,796,856.07
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(V)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

4.Accounts receivable

(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by categories:

Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Celenm Carrying amount Bad Debt Provision Carrying amount Bad Debt Provision
oo Amount B Amount B Amount BERo Amount SR
on(%) on(%) on(%) on(%)
Accounts receivable that
are individually significant
and for which bad debt 207,252,296.74 30.36 - - | 2TATESITBE | ggaq | TTOTRAGIB | 4p g4
provision has been
d individually
Accounts receivable that
are not individually
z‘gn'f'%‘m but for which 289,045,487.99 4235 | 11,089,213.98 415 | 3036375853 | 4034 | 1873045037 6.17
ad debt provision has 9
been assessed
individually
Accounts receivable for which bad debt provision has been d by portfolios
Accounts receivable
portfolios for which bad
debt provision has been
assessed using the 186,286,509.94 2729 | 17588703808 | 9442 | 110248098 1 g3,y | 168,357.6620 1 9557
percentage of total
receivables outstanding
approach
Total 682,584,204.67 | 100.00 | 187,876252.06 | 27.52 | (020098573 | ygq g0 | 2987702853 1 59
The aging of accounts receivable is as follows:
Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
. Carrying amount Carrying amount
Aging L : Bad Debt
Amount Proportion(%) Bad Debt Provision Amount Prgg}z;ﬂo Provision
Within 1 year 351,901,642.2 51.48 2,220,627.94 317,463,197.66 | 4218 | 5940,472.62
More than 1 year but not
exceeding 2 years 96,030,187.39 14.07 5,364,336.50 117,612,440.28 15.63 8,355,285.20
More than 2 years but not
exceeding 3 years 48,965,954.36 717 4,404,249.54 28,613,262.16 3.80 4,443,701.55
More than 3 years but not
exceeding 4 years 16,677,963.95 2.44 9,836,390.54 14,143,472.20 1.88 8,225,501.02
More than 4 years but not
exceeding 5 years 10,338,288.63 1.51 6,780,390.18 8,997,716.53 1.20 7,333,806.40
More than 5 years 199,270,257:3 23.33 | 159,270,257.36 265839568.53 | 3531 | 2044715182
Total 082,584,294.0 100.00 | 187,876,252.06 752,669,657.36 | 10000 | 2987702853

Explanations of categories of accounts receivable:

The Group determines that account receivable of more than 5 million yuan as individually significant
accounts receivable.

The Group determines that account receivable of less than 5 million yuan and within 3 years as
individually insignificant accounts receivable but with provision accrued individually.

The Group determines that account receivable of less than 5 million yuan and more than 3 years as

individually insignificant accounts receivable but with significant risks after being grouped with similar

credit risk characteristics.
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(V) NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

4. Accounts receivable-continued

(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by categories — continued:

Accounts receivable that are not individually significant at the end of the period but for which bad debt
provision has been assessed individually:

Unit: RMB

Content of accounts receivable

Carrying
amount

Amount of
Bad debt

Proportion of
provision (%)

Reasons for the
provision

Company |

3,726,326.00

153,628.30

412

Provision made
by predictably
collectable
amount

Company I

3,461,970.00

40,913.50

Provision made
by predictably
collectable
amount

Company I

3,002,808.00

357,493.41

11.91

Provision made
by predictably
collectable
amount

Company IV

2,985,377.00

165,585.20

5.55

Provision made
by predictably
collectable
amount

Company V

2,936,420.00

120,813.30

4.1

Provision made
by predictably
collectable
amount

Total

16,112,901.00

838,433.71

Except these items above, others contain a large number of items with each carrying an insignificant

value.

Accounts receivable portfolios for which bad debt provision has been assessed using the aging analysis

approach:
Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
. 1, 0,
Aging Amount Proportion(%) Bad Debt Provision Amount Propo;tlon(b Bad Debt Provision

More than 3 years

but not exceeding 16,677,963.95 8.95 9,836,390.54 13,873,472.20 7.87 8,225,501.02
4 years

More than 4 years

but not exceeding 10,338,288.63 5.55 6,780,390.18 8,206,216.53 4.66 7,333,806.40
5 years

More than 5 years 159,270,257.36 85.50 159,270,257.36 154,166,404.72 87.47 152,798,354.72
Total 186,286,509.94 100.00 175,887,038.08 176,246,093.45 100.00 168,357,662.14
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(V) NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
4. Accounts receivable - continued
(2)Reversals and collections during the current period:

Reversals of bad debt provision are amounted to RMB 2,704,791.70 during the reporting period,
which contains a large number of items with each carrying an insignificant value.

(3)Accounts receivable written off in the reporting period:

Unit: RMB
Nature of Whether it arises
accounts Write off amounts Reasons for write-off | from related party
receivable transactions
USA Microlink Sales 111,673,163.81 | Since the subsidiary Yes
Electronics Microlink Electronics
Coltd. has been liquidated,
till the end of this
period, the accounts
receivable from
Microlink is not
collectable and has
not been refunded
upon liquidation. The
amount has thus been
written off.
Company | Sales 146,017.90 | Since the subsidiary No
Shanghai Seiko
Spring Co., Ltd has
been at the stage of
liquidation, till the end
of this period, the
accounts receivable
from Shanghai Seiko
Spring is not
collectable and has
not been refunded
upon liquidation. The
amount has thus been
written off.
Company I Sales 145,685.82 | The same as above No
Others Sales 741,531.97 | The same as above No
Total 112,706,399.50

Name of
entity

(4)Accounts receivable due from shareholders holding at least 5% of the Company's shares with voting
power in the reporting period:

Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Name of entity Amount Amount of bad Amount Amount of bad
debt provision debt provision
Shanghai Electric (Group) Co. 259,200.00 - 422,200.00 -
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(V) NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

(5) Top five entities with the largest balances of accounts receivable

Unit: RMB
Proportion of the
Name of entity Relatioréship with the Amount Age amount to the_ total
roup accounts receivable
(%)

Shanghai Electric Common controller 65,201,535.27 | Except for 9.55
Group Co.,Ltd. accounts

receivable

amounted to RMB

560,500.00,

others are within 5

years
Company | Third party 18,767,156.44 | Within 1 years and 2.75

more than 1 year

but within 2 years
Company Il Third party 18,399,437.46 | Within 1 year 2.70
Company llI Third party 14,496,482.00 | Within 1 year 212
Company IV Third party 10,979,981.19 | Within 1 year 1.61

127,844,592.3 18.73

Total 6
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(6)Receivables due from related parties

Unit: RMB
Proportion of
the amount to
the total
accounts
Name of entity Relationship with the Company Amount receivable (%)
Shanghai Electric Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of ultimate 65,201,535.27 9.55
holding company
Shanghai Electric Shichuan Dao Power Subsidiary of ultimate 6,558,000.00 0.96
Station Environment Protection Engineering | holding company
Co.. Ltd.
Shanghai Metallurgy Mining Machinery Subsidiary of ultimate 6,325,210.60 0.93
Plant holding company
Shanghai Environment Protection Subsidiary of ultimate 6,011,298.00 0.88
Engineering Units Co., Ltd. holding company
State-nuclear Automation Associate 4,530,542.00 0.66
Instrumentation Systematic
Engineering Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Boiler Plant Co., Ltd. Subgidiary of ultimate 4,257,568.02 0.62
holding company
Shanghai SIEMENS Industrial Automation Other investment 2,722,451.39 0.40
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Electric Power Station Equipment | Subsidiary of ultimate 891,209.82 0.13
Co,, Ltd. holding company
Shanghai Yawa Printing Machinery Co., Subsidiary of ultimate 875,930.00 0.13
Ltd. holding company
Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 Instrument Co., Ltd. Associate 867,840.18 0.13
Shanghai Blower Plant Subsidiary of ultimate 819,600.00 0.12
holding company
Shanghai Electric Transport Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of ultimate 654,198.02 0.10
holding company
Shanghai Electric (Group) Co., Ultimate holding company 259,200.00 0.04
Shanghai Electric (Group) Changjiang Co., | Subsidiary of ultimate 240,750.00 0.04
Ltd. holding company
Shanghai Heavy Machinery Plant Co., Ltd. | Subsidiary of ultimate 180,593.00 0.03
holding company
Shanghai Electric Wind Power Equipment Subsidiary of ultimate 91,725.50 0.01
Co,, Ltd. holding company
Shanghai Sifang Boiler Plant Subsidiary of ultimate 57,711.00 0.01
holding company
Shanghai Shenweida Mechinary Co., Ltd Subsidiary of ultimate 14,140.00 0.00
holding company
Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed Associate 8,761.00 0.00
Meter Electromagnetic Equipment Co., Ltd.
Total 100,568,263.80 14.74
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(V) NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
5.0ther receivables

(1) Disclosure of other receivable by client categories is as follows:

Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Category Carrying amount Bad Debt Provision Carrying amount Bad Debt Provision
Proporti Proporti Proporti Proporti
Amount on(%) Amount on(%) Amount on(%) Amount on(%)
Other receivables that
are individually significant
and for which bad debt 38,017,796.79 29.02 16,378,627.74 43.08 | 20,191,050.14 16.52 | 16,378,627.74 81.12
provision has been
d individually
Other receivables that
are n_ot individually ;
z'gn'f'ca”t Blijor iy 14,449,006 .78 11.03 1,669,999.41 1156 | 21,684,124.33 17.74 408,652.71 1.88
ad debt provision has
been assessed
individually
Other receivables for which bad debt provision has been d by portfolios
Other receivable
portfolios for which bad
debt provision has been
assessed using the 78,533,851.24 59.95 78,210,964.40 99.59 | 80,366,486.59 65.74 | 79,846,962.92 99.35
percentage of total
receivables outstanding
approach
Total 131,000,654.81 100.00 96,259,591.55 73.48 | 122,241,661.0 100.00 | 96,634,243.37 79.05
6
The aging of other receivable is as follows
Closing balance Opening balance
. Carrying amount Carrying amount
Aging - : Bad Debt
Amount Proportion(%) Bzl st Plre el Amount Prgz)ozgtlo Provision
Within 1 year 25,673,339.90 19.60 38,328.50 14,782,297.98 12.09 59,371.98
More than 1 year but
not exceeding 2 1,715,519.26 1.31 74,437.43 6,270,421.02 5.13 339,851.75
years
More than 2 years but
not exceeding 3 4,886,894.27 3.73 1,557,233.48 631,405.33 0.52 9,428.97
years
More than 3 years but
not exceeding 4 586,372.46 0.45 317,660.72 251,773.03 0.20 184,779.61
years
More than 4 years but
not exceeding 5 226,555.76 0.17 198,900.18 376,717.47 0.31 328,075.33
years
More than 5 years 97,911,973.16 74.74 94,073,031.24 99,929,046.23 81.75 | 95,712,735.73
Total 131,000,654.81 100.00 96,259,591.55 122,241,661.06 100.00 96,634,243.37

Note about the categories of other receivable:

The Group determines that other receivable of more than 5 million yuan as individually significant
accounts receivable.

The Group determines that other receivable of less than 5 million yuan and within 3 years as individually
insignificant accounts receivable but with provision accrued individually.

The Group determines that other receivable of less than 5 million yuan and more than 3 years as
individually insignificant accounts receivable but with significant risks after being grouped with similar
credit risk characteristics

Other receivables portfolios for which bad debt provision has been assessed using the aging analysis
approach:

Other receivables portfolios for which bad debt provision has been assessed using the percentage of
total receivables outstanding approach:
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Unit: RMB
Aging Closing balance Opening balance

Amount Proportion(%) Bad Debt Provision Amount Proportion(%) Bad Debt Provision
More than 3 years
but not exceeding 586,372.46 0.75 317,660.72 251,773.03 0.31 184,779.60
4 years
More than 4 years
but not exceeding 226,555.76 0.29 198,900.18 376,717.47 0.47 328,075.33
5 years
More than 5 years 77,720,923.02 98.96 77,694,403.50 79,737,996.09 99.22 79,334,107.99
Total 78,533,851.24 100.00 78,210,964.40 80,366,486.59 100.00 79,846,962.92
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(V) NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
5.0ther receivables - continued
(2) Reversals and collections during the current period:
The amount of reversals of the provision of other receivables is RMB 378,715.69 in the reporting period.
(3) Other receivables written off in the reporting period:

The amount of written off of other receivables is RMB 1,826,747.45 during the reporting period, which
contains a large number of items with each carrying an immaterial value.

(4) Other receivable due from shareholders holding at least 5% of the Company's shares with voting
power in the reporting period:

None.

(5) Nature or content of major other receivable is as follows:

Other receivable is mainly composed of prepaid fee and rental deposit, etc.

(6) Top five entities with the largest balances of other receivables

Unit: RMB
Proportion of
Relationship with s Enmar! 9
Name of entity the Group Amount Age the total other
receivables
(%)
Thales Saic Transportation Associates 11,545,746.65 | Within 1 year 8.81
System Co., Ltd )
Company | Third party 9,500,000.00 | Over 5 years 7.25
Company |l Third party 6,000,000.00 | Within 1 year 4.58
Company Il Third party 5,679,133.35 | Over 5 years 4.34
Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Associates 5,292,916.79 | Within 1 year 4.04
Speed Meter Electromagnetic and over 5 years
Equipment Co., Lid.
Total 38,017,796.79 - 29.02
(7)Other receivable due from related parties
Unit: RMB
Name of entity Relationship with the Company Amount Proportion of the
amount to the total
other receivable
(%)
Thales Saic Transportation System Associates 11,545,746.65 8.81
Co,, Ltd
Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed Associates 5,292,916.79
Meter 4.04
Electromagnetic Equipment Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Henghe Electromagnetic Associates 587,622.05 0.45
Equipment Co., Ltd. '
Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 Instrument Co., Associates 59,738.30 0.05
Ltd. )
Total 17,486,023.79 13.35
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(V) NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

6.Prepayments

(1) Aging analysis of prepaym

ents is as follows:

Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
q H 0,

Aging Amount Proportion(%) Amount Propo;tlon( L
Within 1 year 93,454,194.38 93.56 66,042,488.39 94.59
More than 1 year but not
exceeding 2 years 6,377,992.31 6.38 3,645,719.97 5.22
More than 2 years but not
exceeding 3 years 49,312.36 0.05 99,533.26 0.14
More than 3 years 11,998.36 0.01 32,960.26 0.05
Total 99,893,497.41 100.00 69,820,701.88 100.00

Explanations of the aging of prepayment: Prepayment more than 1 year was due that transaction hasn’t

been finished.

(2) Top five entities with the largest balances of prepayments

Unit: RMB
Name of entity Relationship with the Group Amount Timing
Company | Third party 4,697,352.43 Within 1 year
Company Il Third party 3,555,595.55 Within 1 year
Company lli Third party 3,180,000.00 Within 1 year
Company IV Third party 2,700,000.00 Within 1 year
Company V Third party 2,389,788.32 Within 1 year
16,522,736.30

Explanations of major companies related to prepayments: Balance of prepayment is main amount due

to suppliers.

(3) Prepayments to shareholders holding at least 5% of the Company's shares with voting power in the

reporting period.

None.

(4) Explanations of prepayments:

Disclosure of prepayments by client categories is as follows:

Unit: RMB

Category

Closing balance

Opening balance

Individually significant prepayments

significant risks after being grou
similar credit risk characteristics

Individually insignificant prepayments but with

ped according to

11,998.36

32,960.26

Other insignificant prepayments

99,881,499.05

69,787,741.62

Total

99,893,497.41

69,820,701.88

Explanations of categories of prepayments:

The Group determines that prepayment of more than 5 million yuan as individually significant accounts

receivable.

The Group determines that prepayment of less than 5 million yuan and within 3 years as individually
insignificant accounts receivable but with provision accrued individually.
The Group determines that prepayment of more than 3 years as individually insignificant accounts
receivable but with significant risks after being grouped with similar credit risk characteristics
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(V) NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
7.Inventories

(1)Categories of inventories

Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
FIOMEEN 2] Provision for
Item Gross carrying| decline in Net carrying Gross carrying L Net carrying
decline in value
amount value of amount amount ] : amount
. . of inventories
inventories
Raw Materials | 60,728,997.27| 2,620,851.52| 58,108,145.75( 69,067,711.08 6,133,862.88| 62,933,848.20
Work-in- 85,329,983.62| 2,885,340.01 82,444,643.61| 73,932,335.23 3,030,584.31 70,901,750.92
process
Finished 60,562,444.45| 5,781,339.13| 54,781,105.32| 43,210,176.99 7,164,917.07 36,045,259.92
Goods
Goods 5,616,213.85 - 5,616,213.85 6,233,165.95 180,372.81 6,052,793.14
Delivered
Total 212,237,639.1| 11,287,530.6| 200,950,108.53| 192,443,389.25| 16,509,737.07| 175,933,652.18
9 6

(2)Provision for decline in value of inventories

Unit: RMB
Category of Opening Increase in the Decrease in the current period Closing
inventories Balance current period Reversals Write-off Balance
Raw Materials 6,133,862.88 - - 3,513,011.36 2,620,851.52
Work-in- 3,030,584.31 - - 145,244.30 2,885,340.01
Finished Goods 7,164,917.07 - - 1,383,577.94 5,781,339.13
Goods 180,372.81 - - 180,372.81 -
Total 16,509,737.07 - - 5,222,206.41 11,287,530.66
(3) Provision for decline in value of inventories
ltem Basis of making provision [Reasons for reversal of| Proportion of amount of
for decline in value of decline in value of |reversal for the period to the
inventories inventories for the closing balance of the
period relevant category of
inventories
Raw Materials the lower of cost and net | No reversal this year 0.00%
realisable value
Work-in- process the lower of cost and net | No reversal this year 0.00%
realisable value
Finished Goods the lower of cost and net | No reversal this year 0.00%
realisable value
Goods Delivered the lower of cost and net | No reversal this year 0.00%
realisable value
8.Available-for-sale financial assets
(1)Available-for-sale financial assets
Unit: RMB
ltem Closing fair value Opening fair value
Available-for-sale equity instruments 740,234.88 823,150.80
Total 740,234.88 823,150.80

The fair value of available-for-sale equity instruments as at 31 December 2011 agreed with closing
price in Shanghai Stock Exchange at the end of the reporting period.

(3) There is no available-for-sale financial assets reclassified as other financial assets during the
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(V)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

9.Investments in Joint venture and Associates

Unit: RMB

Investee

Proportion of
ownership interest

Proportion of voting

Investee’s total assets

Investee’s total liabilities

Investee’s net assets at

Total operating income

Net profit for the period

held by the in the investee held at year end at year end year end for the period

Group(%) by the Group(%)
Joint venture
Shanghai Dahua-Chino 50.00 50.00 33,041,733.06 14,059,697.03 18,982,036.03 39,491,408 41 1,030,545.37]
Instrumentation Co., Ltd.
IAssociates
State-nuclear Automation
Instrumentation Systematic 49.00 49.00 311,539,808.92 268,196,244.35 43,343,564.57 66,128,796.73 -13,840,160.24
Engineering Co., Ltd.
IShanghai Shangziyi Instrument i ] i ] ]
Manufacturing Co. Ltd.(Note 1) 44.44 44.44
EZﬁ{LgnTZ'n{*SEQhS dE'ec“Omagne"C 40.00 40.00 125,659,550.42) 38,730,048.82 86,929,501.60 213,265,746.17 13,431,589.90
Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 Instrument Co, Ltd. 40.32 40.32 15,951,460.54 6,515,751.01 9,435,709.53 19,375,210.87] 906,846.98
'Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed
Meter Electromagnetic Equipment Co., 40.00 40.00 12,433,174.82) 17,032,466.20, -4,599,291.38 10,539,055.49 -1,553,296.11
Ltd.
Shanghai Kangmaosheng Air 40.00 40.00 69,051,268.08 4,210,858.58 64,840,409.50 120,656,147.25 4,085,244.89)
IComponents Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Kangmaosheng 40.00 40.00 61,720,332.59 16,938,102.32 44.782,230.27 110,721,129.79 7,922,682.28
IJAutomation Co., Ltd.
Chino Measuring & Control 20.00 20.00 48,311,183.82 26,405,755.45 21,905,428.37 93,502,609.84 4,731,750.94
Equipment (Kunshan) Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Ziyi Thales Transportation 30.10 30.10 113,141,587.54 17,966,360.98 95,175,226.56 1 -4,824,773.44

IAutomation System Co., Ltd (Note 2)

Note 1: This associate has been liquidated during the reporting period.

Note 2: This associate has been jointly set up by the Company, Shanghai electric (Group ) Corporation, and Thales Saic Transportation System
Co.,Ltd. The Company held 30.1% of shareholders’ interest.

Accounting policies and accounting estimates used by joint ventures or associates do not constitute significant difference with those used by the
Company.
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(V)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

10.Long-term equity investments

(1)Details of long-term equity investments are as follows: Unit: RMB
Rt Gl Py Explanation of the Provision
Regauil Investment Operzilig Clielges Closing balance ovfnershi votiﬁ ower IiEes ey BEieen e Ricysonlioy 1o Cash dividends
Investee ing . balance (increase/ 9 i t?\e ingtﬁe proportion of ownership impairment impairment o s el
method decrease) investee (%) investee (%) interest and the losses losses for p
4 i proportion of voting power the period
Joint Ventures
Shanghai Dahua — Chino Equity
s e e Co.. L) Method 5,805,000.00 9,388,927.10 102,090.92 9,491,018.02 50.00 50.00 - - - 361,534.05
Subtotal in Joint Ventures - 9,388,927.10 102,090.92 9,491,018.02 - - - - 361,534.05
Associates
State-nuclear Automation Equity -6.781.678.5
Instrumentation Systematic Method 49,000,000.00 28,020,025.16 ! ’ '2 21,238,346.64 49.00 49.00 - - - -
Engineering Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Shangziyi Equity
Instrument Manufacturing Method 400,000.00 - - - 44 .44 44 .44 - - - -
Co. Ltd.
SN g EEE Eag e Bauity | 15937,203.00 | 32,883,395.16 | 1,888,405.48 | 34,771,800.64 40.00 40.00 ; ; - | 2992864.64
Equipment Co., Ltd. Method
Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 Instrument Co., Ltd. ,&g;ﬂg& 1,000,000.00 3,640,134.44 164,330.84 3,804,465.28 40.32 40.32 - - - 200,000.00
Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed Equity
MeterElectromagnetic Equipment Method 680,000.00 - - - 40.00 40.00 - - - -
Co., Ltd.(Note 1)
aandualsana na oot Suatly Bauity | 3896504.04 | 2446547564 | 1470,688.16 | 25,936,163.80 40.00 40.00 - - - -
Components Co., Ltd. Method
Shanghai Kangmaosheng Equity _ R R _
Automation Co., Ltd. Method 6,952,680.00 15,060,726.49 2,852,165.62 17,912,892.11 40.00 40.00
Chino Measuring & Control Equity
Eqipment(KUnshan)Comiid! Method 2,648,640.00 4,281,674.95 99,410.72 4,381,085.67 20.00 20.00 - - - 790,476.84
Shanghai Ziyi Thales Equity 28,647 7431
Transportation Automation System | Method | 30,100,000.00 - A 28,647,743.19 30.10 30.10 - - - -
Co., Ltd.
108,351,431.8 28,341,065.4
S DretE] i A - 4 9 136,692,497.33 - - - - 3,983,341.48
Other investments
Shanghai SIEMENS Industrial Cost
Automation Co., Ltd. Method 2,398,080.00 2,398,080.00 2,398,080.00 10.00 10.00 - - - 6,124,781.00
Cost
SK Transformer Co., Ltd. Method 6,860,961.99 6,860,961.99 6,860,961.99 12.22 12.22 - - - 1,313,200.94
Cost
Others(Note 2) Method 7,624,970.00 7,624,970.00 -280,150.00 7,344,820.00 - - - 7,194,820.00 -
Subtotal in Other Investments - 16,884,011.99 -280,150.00 16,603,861.99 - - 7,194,820.00 - 7,437,981.94
- 134’624’370'2 28’163’006'1 162,787,377.34 - - 7,194,820.00 11,782,857.47

Total

Note 1: The Company is insolvent. The book value of long-term investment of this company was already zero in previous years.

Note 2: Among others, the Group transferred out the total equity interests of Mi'ou Instrument Manufacturing Co., Ltd.
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(2) Information concerning restrictions on the ability to transfer funds to the investor
During the reporting period, the Group is not exposed to limitation on the transfer of funds from the investee.
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(V)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

10.Long-term equity investments-Continued

(3)Details of unrecognised investment losses are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Investee Current year Prior year
Unrecognised Accumulated | Unrecognise | Accumulated
investment unrecognised | d investment | unrecognised
losses for the investment losses for investment
year losses the year losses
Shanghai Shangziyi Instrument - -| 207,194.74 | 1,480,761.86
Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed 621,318.44 1,839,716.55 | 269,022.01 | 1,218,398.11
MeterElectromagnetic Equipment
Co., Ltd.
Total 621,318.44 1,839,716.55 | 476,216.75 | 2,699,159.97
11.Fixed assets
(1)Fixed assets
Unit: RMB

Iltem

Opening carrying

Increase in the current period

Decrease in the current

Closing carrying

amount

assets

166,574,323.10

amount period
|. Total original carrying amount 381,381,718.68 97,619,178.31 10,224,599.22 468,776,297.77
Including: Buildings 57,469,780.94 63,623,295.82 4,202,216.22 116,890,860.54
Machinery&equipment 165,339,018.58 11,973,480.50 1,897,223.47 175,415,275.61
Transportation vehicles 17,272,618.93 1,011,267.38 2,632,342.56 15,651,543.75
Others 139,235,905.75 20,972,792.61 1,492,816.97 158,715,881.39
Furniture&fixtures 2,064,394.48 38,342.00 - 2,102,736.48
Additions for | Provisions for
the period the period
1. Total gcgumulated 196.945,126.74 i 17,624,614.20 6,707,241.56 207,862,499.38
depreciation
Including:Buildings 29,714,251.37 -] 1,348,772.04 3,115,858.58 27,947,164.83
Machinery&equipment 99,382,918.20 -| 4,717,184.13 815,204.55 103,284,897.78
Transportation vehicles 9,905,772.79 -] 1,383,005.31 1,382,127.36 9,906,650.74
Others 57,358,736.51 -| 9,834,732.89 1,394,051.07 65,799,418.33
Furniture&fixtures 583,447.87 - 340,919.83 - 924,367.70
11l. Total net book value of fixed 184,436,591.94 260,913,798.39
assets
Including:Buildings 27,755,529.57 88,943,695.71
Machinery&equipment 65,956,100.38 72,130,377.83
Transportation vehicles 7,366,846.14 5,744,893.01
Others 81,877,169.24 92,916,463.06
Furniture&fixtures 1,480,946.61 1,178,368.78
:Xézg;al provision for impairment 17.862,268.84 - 404,485.78 17,457,783.06
Including:Buildings 8,140,057.53 - 379,223.63 7,760,833.90
Machinery&equipment 5,229,309.80 - 17,550.29 5,211,759.51
Transportation vehicles 476,754.07 - - 476,754.07
Others 4,016,147.44 - 7,711.86 4,008,435.58
Furniture&fixtures - - - -
V. Total carrying amount of fixed 243,456,015.33

Including:Buildings

19,615,472.04

81,182,861.81

Machinery&equipment 60,726,790.58 66,918,618.32
Transportation vehicles 6,890,092.07 5,268,138.94
Others 77,861,021.80 88,908,027.48
Furniture&fixtures 1,480,946.61 1,178,368.78

The depreciation for the current period is RMB17,624,614.20.

Amount of construction in progress transferred to fixed assets during the period is RMB95,065,227.46.
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(V)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

11.Fixed assets - continued

Included in the deduction of cost of the reporting period, the disposal of fixed assets is amounted to
RMB10,224,599.22.

Included in the deduction of accumulated depreciation of the reporting period, accumulated
depreciation of disposed fixed assets is amounted to RMB6,707,241.56.

(2)At the end of the period, the group has no idle assets.

3) The group has no fixed assets leased under finance leases.

3)
(4) The group has no fixed assets leased out under operating leases.
(5)

5) Fixed assets of which certificates of title have not been obtained:

Unit: RMB
Item Amount Reasons why certificates of | Expected timing of obtaining
title have not been obtained | certification of title
Buildings 1,696,044 .58 | The assignment of title is not | Relevant papers have been handed to
finished yet, relevant licenses | the Real Estate Trade Center, still in
are still in the name of progress.
Shanghai Yidian Holdings
(Group) Co., Ltd.
Buildings The assignment of title is not | House and building possessed by the
2,778,864.81 | finished yet, relevant licenses | Company, related land use right is still
are still in the name of in the name of
Shanghai Yidian Holdings Shanghai Yidian Holdings (Group)
(Group) Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. as two certificates combines
into one, related ownership of real
estate property still in the name of
Shanghai Yidian Holdings (Group)
Co., Lid
Buildings 2,220,477.78 | The assignment of title is not | Implementation plan has been made,
finished yet, relevant licenses | Shanghai Yidian Holdings (Group)
are still in the name of Co., Ltd, the former shareholder, will
Shanghai Yidian Holdings assist the Company to settle transfer
(Group) Co., Ltd. procedures.
Total 6,695,387.17

12.Construction in progress

(1)Details of construction in progress are as follows:

Unit: RMB

Closing balance

Opening balance

Provision for

Provision for

ltems Carrying amount [impairment Net Carryltng Carrying amount| Impairment Net carryltng
losses Bl losses EnelLi

Large nuke power digital ltem 41 ,677,359.58 41 ,677,359.58 29,236,406.32 29,236,406.32
Nuke power SOE system 2,153,492.95 2,153,492.95 1,008,424.99 1,008,424.99
Diversity drive system(nuke 1,084,975.89 1,084,975.89 858,835.34 858,835.34
powerDAS)
Decoration reconstruction project of 560,500_00 560’500_00
No 250 Jinggu Rd
Imported graphic plotter 2,899,384.35 2,899,384.35 2,899,384.35| 2,899,384.35
Accident sequence recorder 2,378,485.90 2,378,485.90 2,378,485.90| 2,378,485.90 -
SIMAX test system - - 5,775,586.54 - 5,775,586.54
Dual-reinforcement calibration 131,878.72 131,878.72 131,878.72 131,878.72 -
SIPHD live data platform intercom - - 1 ,981 ‘51 8.35 - 1 ,981 ‘51 8.35
development
SUPMAX800D control system 5,991,673.44 5,991,673.44
Unified monitoring platform intercom 2,001,154.24 2,001,154.24
development
Others 1,725,946.22 59,403.10 1,666,543.12 1,971,052.27 59,403.10 1,911,649.17
Total 52,612,023.61 5,469,152.07| 47,142,871.54| 54,234,400.46] 5,469,152.07| 48,765,248.39
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V)

12.Construction in progress - continued

(2)Changes in significant construction in progress:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Unit: RMB
Amount injected Including:
Increase in the | Transfer to fixed as a proportion of |  Construction PRGN Gl capitalized e
Item name Budget amount | Opening balance . Other decrease 0 accumulated . capitalization rate | Source of funds | Closing balance
current period assets budget Progress(%) o interest for the : D
5 capitalised . for this period(%)
amount(%) period
Large nuke power digital Item 199,000,000.00 29,236,406.32 90,101,542.68 77,660,589.42 - 59.97% 59.97% 11,535,537.45 5,333,306.08 6.60%-7.05%|Loan 41,677,359.58
Nuke power SOE system 2,800,000.00 1,008,424.99 1,161,312.05 16,244.09 - 77.49% 77.49% Own fund 2,153,492.95
Diversity drive system(nuke 2,500,000.00 858,835.34 353,943.57 127,803.02 - 48.51% 48.51% 1,084,975.89
Own fund

powerDAS)
Total 31,103,666.65 91,616,798.30 77,804,636.53 - 44,915,828.42

Note: Only changes of significant construction in progress are disclosed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

12.Construction in progress — continued

(3)Provision for impairment losses for construction in progress

Unit: RMB
.| Decrease
IEREEES i1 in the Reason for
ltem Opening balance | the current Closing balance o
: current provision
period :
period
Technological reform 59.403.10 ) ) 59.403.10 SILJspeqd for
ong time
Du._al-re_mforcement 131,878.72 ) ) 131,878.72 Suspeqd for
calibration long time
Accident sequence recorder 2.378,485.90 ) | 2.378485.90 SILJspeqd for
ong time
Imported graphic plotter 2.899,384.35 ) | 289938435 SILJspeqd for
ong time
Total 5,469,152.07 - -|  5,469,152.07
(4)Construction progress of significant construction in progress
Unit: RMB
ltem Amount Construct(l%n) progress Remarks
Large nuke power digital 41,677,359.58 59.97%
ltem
13.Intangible assets
(1) Intangible assets
Unit: RMB
ltem Opening Increase in the Decrease in Closing
carrying amount current period the current carrying amount
period
|. Total original carrying amount 41,249,433.66 4,764,379.67 | 9,402,904.25 36,610,909.08
Land Use Right 35,464,726.14 944,654.79 | 5,871,693.05 30,537,687.88
Software 2,253,496.32 - - 2,253,496.32
Non Patents 3,5631,211.20 3,819,724.88 | 3,531,211.20 3,819,724.88
Il. Total accumulated 8,977,598.31 | 1,023,921.56 | 3,659,489.51 6,342,030.36
amortisation
Land Use Right 4,350,874.07 705,666.76 1,069,941.31 3,986,599.52
Software 2,037,176.04 54,080.04 - 2,091,256.08
Non Patents 2,589,548.20 264,174.76 | 2,589,548.20 264,174.76
L el i el VIS @ 32,271,835.35 30,268,878.72
intangible assets
Land Use Right 31,113,852.07 26,551,088.36
Software 216,320.28 162,240.24
Non Patents 941,663.00 3,555,550.12
IV. Total provision for 941,663.00 S| 941,663.00 .
impairment
Land Use Right - - - -
Software - - - -
Non Patents 941,663.00 - 941,663.00 -
Yo izl @Einying emetit ef 31,330,172.35 30,268,878.72
intangible assets
Land Use Right 31,113,852.07 26,551,088.36
Software 216,320.28 162,240.24
Non Patents - 3,555,550.12
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Note: During the reporting period, licenses of land use rights whose carrying amount of RMB
7,839,889.58 is still in the name of Shanghai Yidian Holdings (Group) Co., Ltd
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

13.Intangible assets- continued

(2) Expenditure on development projects

Unit: RMB
ltem Opening |[Increase inthe | Decrease in the current period [Closing balance
balance current Included in profit [Recognized as
period or loss for the intangible
current period assets

Supercnﬂgal thermal | 2,910,726.8 | 28,534,836.5 27.292,000.78 | 3,819,724.88 333,837.80
power project, etc. 8 8

2,910,726.8 | 28,534,836.5 | 27,292,000.78 | 3,819,724.88 333,837.80
Total 8 8

The expenditure on development projects accounts for 4.36% of total R&D expenditures during the

reporting period.

14.Long-term prepaid expenses

Unit: RMB
Opening Increase in | Amortisation Othe_r Closing REEEDTS ifof
ltem . . reduction other
balance the period | for the period balance X
S reductions
Leasehold | 4 iq 09583 | 164055065 |  866,123.67 - | 2,452,415.81 -
improvement
Total 1,668,988.83 1,649,550.65 866,123.67 - | 2,452,415.81 -

15.Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities that are presented at the net amount after offset

(1)Deferred tax assets or liabilities after offset and the corresponding deductible or taxable temporary

differences after offset

Unit: RMB
ltem Deferred tax assets or | Deductible or taxable Deferred tax assets or Deductible or taxable
liabilities after offset at | temporary differences | liabilities after offset at | temporary differences
the end of the after offset at the end the beginning of the after offset at the
reporting period of the reporting period reporting period beginning of the
reporting period
Deferred tax assets:
Provision for impairment losses 2,325,298.22 15,403,811.43 2,325,298.22 15,403,811.43
of assets
Start-up cost - - - -
Deductible losses - - - -
Deferred Income - - - -
Subtotal 2,325,298.22 15,403,811.43 2,325,298.22 15,403,811.43
Deferred tax assets and 81,297.43 - 93,734.82 -
liabilities offsetting
Balance of Deferred Assets 2,244,000.79 - 2,231,563.40 -
Deferred tax liabilities:
Valuation of financial - - - -
instruments held for trading and
derivatives
Changes in the fair value of 81,297.43 541,982.88 93,734.82 624,898.80
available-for-sale financial
assets recognised in other
comprehensive income
Subtotal 81,297.43 541,982.88 93,734.82 624,898.80
Deferred tax assets and 81,297.43 - 93,734.82 -
liabilities offsetting
Balance of Deferred - - - -
Liability
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

15.Deferred tax assets/ Deferred tax liabilities - continued

(2)Details of offsetting deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities:

Unit: RMB
ltem The Amount of offset
Current period 81,297.43
Prior period 93,734.82
(3)Details of unrecognised deferred tax assets
Unit: RMB

ltem

Closing balance

Opening balance

Deductible temporary differences

310,141,317.97

428,258,508.24

Deductible losses

135,636,949.87

Total

445,778,267.84

428,258,508.24

(4)Deductible losses, for which no deferred tax assets are recognized, will expire in the following years

Unit: RMB

Year

Closing balance

Opening balance

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

135,636,949.87

Total

135,636,949.87
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

16. Details of provision for impairment losses of assets

Unit: RMB

Item

Opening carrying
amount

Increase in the
current period

Decrease in the current period

Reversals

Write-off
(Note)

Closing
carrying
amount

|. Bad debts provision(Note)

395,404,528.69

6,347,969.26

3,083,507.39

114,533,146.9
5

284,135,843.
61

Il. Provision for decline in value
of inventories

16,509,737.07

5,222,206.41

11,287,530.6
6

I1l. Provision for impairment
losses of available-for-sale
financial assets

IV. Provision for impairment
losses of held-to-maturity
investments

V. Provision for impairment
losses of long-term equity
investments

7,474,970.00

280,150.00

7,194,820.00

VI. Provision for impairment
losses of investment properties

VII. Provision for impairment
losses of fixed assets

17,862,268.84

404,485.78

17,457,783.0
6

VIII. Provision for impairment
losses of materials for
construction of fixed assets

IX. Provision for impairment
losses of construction in
progress

5,469,152.07

5,469,152.07

X. Provision for impairment
losses of bearer biological
assets

Including: Provision for
impairment losses of mature
bearer biological assets

Xl. Provision for impairment
losses of oil and gas assets

XII. Provision for impairment
losses of intangible assets

941,663.00

941,663.00

XIll. Provision for impairment
losses of goodwill

XIV. Others

Total

443,662,319.67

6,347,969.26

3,083,507.39

121,381,652.1
4

325,545,129.
40

Note: Write-off of provision for bad debts due to the liquidation of Shanghai Microlink Electronics Co.

Ltd: RMB111,821,985.81.
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17.Short-term borrowings

(1) Categories of short-term borrowings:
Unit: RMB
Opening balance
12,139,446.21

Item Closing balance
Unsecured and non-guaranteed loans 17,689,018.86
Loans secured by pledge of assets(Note ) 11,000,000.00
Guaranteed loans(Note II) 481,500,000.00
Total 510,189,018.86

413,500,000.00
425,639,446.21

Note I: The loans secured by pledge of assets are bank acceptance of draft discounted. Please refer to
Note V2.(2).
Note II: The above guaranteed borrowings are guaranteed by Shanghai Electric (Group) Corporation.

(2) Short-term borrowings overdue but not yet repaid:

Unit: RMB
Lender Borrowing Interest rates Use of Overdue reasons Expected
amount borrowings repayment time
Bank | 1,089,018.86 Note
Others 400,000.00 Note
Total 1,489,018.86

Note: Borrowings due but not yet paid: RMB1,489,018.86 of short term loans of the Group had been
due during 1990 and 1998. The said loans were originated from the change of granting to loans. The
Group will deal with them according to related regulations.

18.Notes payable

Unit: RMB
Category Closing balance | Opening balance
Commercial acceptances 6,973,496.15 -
Bank acceptances 913,020.30 1,442,630.10
Total 7,886,516.45 1,442,630.10
Amount that will become due in the next accounting period is RMB7,886,516.45.
19.Accounts payable
(1)Details of accounts payable are as follow:

Unit: RMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Accounts payable for purchase

340,564,435.45

298,104,606.57
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

19.Accounts payable - continued

(2) Accounts payable to shareholders holding at least 5% of the Company's shares with voting

power or to related parties in the reporting period.

Unit:RMB
Name of entity Closing balance Opening balance

State-nuc]ear Agtomgtlon Instrumentation 3.129,604.36 2.900,644.00
Systematic Engineering Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Dahua-Chino Instrumentation Co., Ltd. 833,671.60 656,741.60
Shanghai Electric Power Station Equipment Co., Ltd. 163,248.84 -
Etféénghal Henghe Electromagnetic Equipment Co., 125,582.55 71.582.55
gganﬁzm Electric International Economic & Trading 74.956.98 )
Shanghai Electric(Group) Co., Ltd. 74,737.00
Shanghai Cable Works Co., Ltd. 28,135.50 28,135.50
Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed Meter 4.000.00 )
Electromagnetic Equipment Co., Ltd. T
Shanghai Electric Group Co. - 201,357.62
Total 4,433,936.83 3,858,461.27

(3) As at December 31, 2011, accounts payable over 3 years is amounted to RMB 13,342,530.09,
which was composed of large numbers of unsettled payments for equipments and goods.

20.Receipts in advance

(1) Details of receipts in advance are as follows:

Unit: RMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Advance payments from customers

99,306,336.93

94,453,048.19

(2) Receipts in advance from shareholders holding at least 5% of the Company's shares with voting

power or from related parties in the reporting period.

Unit: RMB
Name of entity Closing balance | Opening balance

Shanghai Electric(Group) Co., Ltd. 6,700,874.68 -
Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd 1,269,978.00 -
Shanghai Power Equipment Research Institute 296,864.00 51,939.20
Shanghai Electric Power Station Equipment Co., Ltd. 51,043.00 1,543,166.28
Shanghai Sifang Boiler Plant 2,670.00 -
Shanghai Environment Protection Engineering Units Co., Ltd. - 2,250,000.00
Shanghai Electric Group Co. - 2,188,680.00
Shanghai Electric Wind Power Equipment Co., Ltd. - 618,877.95
Shanghai Electric Shichuan Dao Power Station Environment
Co., Ltd. - 598,000.00
Total 8,321,429.68 7,250,663.43

Large amounts of advance payments from customers aged over 1 year is amounted to RMB

18,298,964.57, because transaction hasn't been finished.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

21.Employee benefits payable

Unit: RMB
ltem Opening Increase in .the Decrease in_ the Closing balance
balance current period current period
. Wages or salaries, bonuses, | 100,751527.17 | 100,751,527.17 -
allowances and subsidies T 7
1. Staff welfare - 14,031,498.66 14,031,498.66 -
Ill. Social security contributions - 29,472,069.72 29,472,069.72 -
lyglelliig = Emiins e - 8,771,467.08 8,771,467.08 -
contributions on medical insurance T Y
Basic pension insurance - 18,228,972.35 18,228,972.35 -
Unemployment insurance - 1,547,687.52 1,547,687.52 -
Work injury insurance - 411,814.11 411,814.11 -
Maternity insurance - 512,128.66 512,128.66 -
I\V. Housing funds 1,828.40 5,944,157.20 5,945,985.60 -
W, SEBET I 1258 2118 G EyEe 2,404,270.50 2,145,534.48 4,283,852.47 265,952.51
education expenses
VI. Others - 273,946.80 273,946.80 -
Total 2,406,098.90 152,618,734.03 154,758,880.42 265,952.51
No overdue payable is included in the employee benefits payable.
22.Taxes payable
Unit: RMB
ltem Closing balance Opening balance
Value added tax -2,244,824.32 736,286.50
Business tax 964,399.94 210,465.38
City construction and maintenance tax 227,697.04 434,925.90
Enterprise income tax 5,453.13 22,262.75
Property tax 1,043,317.08 1,191,602.58
Others 285,352.87 401,305.41
Total 281,395.74 2,996,848.52
23.Interest payable
Unit: RMB
ltems Closing balance Opening balance
Interest payable on long-term borrowings 19,139,538.59 18,489,819.00
Interest payable on short-term borrowings 1,918,296.74 1,498,595.57
Total 21,057,835.33 19,988,414.57

Note: Interest expenses for overdued loans is amounted to RMB19,939,243.56.

24.Dividends payable

Unit: RMB

Name of entity

Closing balance

Opening balance

Reasons dividends payable aged
more than one year

Shanghai Yidian Holdings
(Group) Co., Ltd.

4,482,460.25

4,482,460.25

Should be paid but not paid yet
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

25.0ther payables

(1)Details of other payables are as follows:

Unit: RMB

Iltem

Closing balance

Opening balance

Shanghai Electric (Group) Corporation

29,093,200.96

51,893,200.96

Prepayment for others 5,139,424 .43 2,135,319.34
Project payments payables 21,817,475.31 -
Temperate receipts 2,514,486.86 3,174,029.86
Others 18,516,396.59 20,300,583.37
Total 77,080,984.15 77,503,133.53

(2) Other payables to shareholders holding at least 5% of the Company's share with voting power

or to related parties:

Unit: RMB

Name of entity

Closing balance

Opening balance

Shanghai Electric (Group) Co., Lid.

29,093,200.96

51,893,200.96

Guohe Automatic System Engineering Co., Ltd.

480,643.07

483,043.07

Total

29,573,844.03

52,376,244.03

(3)Description of significant other payable aged more than one year:

Among other payables to Shanghai Electric Group Co., other payables amounted to RMB
29,093,200.96 is over 1 year, which is temperate borrowings from Shanghai Electric Group Co.

(4)Description shall be given for significant balances of other payables

As at December 31,2011, other payables mainly included temperate borrowings from Shanghai Electric
Group Co. and outstanding project payment of Shanghai Chongming Construction(Group) Co., Ltd.

26.Non-current liabilities due within one year

(1)Details of non-current liabilities due within one year are as follows:

Unit: RMB

ltem

Closing balance

Opening balance

Long-term borrowings due within one year

59,216,406.02

50,216,406.02

Bonds payable due within one year

Long-term payables due within one year

Total

59,216,406.02

50,216,406.02

(2) Long-term borrowings due within one year:

(a) Long-term borrowings due within one year:

Unit: RMB

Iltems

Closing balance

Opening balance

Loans secured by pledge of assets

Mortgage loans

Guaranteed loans(Note)

47,000,000.00

38,000,000.00

Unsecured and non-guaranteed loans

12,216,406.02

12,216,406.02

Total

59,216,406.02

50,216,406.02

Note: The above guaranteed borrowings are guaranteed by Shanghai Electric (Group) Corporation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
26.Non-current liabilities due within one year - continued
(2) Long-term borrowings due within one year:- continued

(b) Top five long-term borrowings due within one year:

Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance

Inception Interest | Amount in Amount in Amount in Amount in

date of Maturity rate foreign domestic foreign domestic

Lender borrowing date  [Currency (%) currency currency currency currency
Bank | 2008-2-29 2012-12-30| RMB 5.98-6.90 - 40,500,000.00 - 38,000,000.00

Bank Il 2011-4-27 2014-4-27 RMB 6.60 - 6,500,000.00 -

Bank Il Note - - - 10,207,916.52 - 10,207,916.52
Bank IV Note - - - - 646,122.01 - 646,122.01
Bank V Note - - - - 450,000.00 - 450,000.00
Others Note - - - - 912,367.49 - 912,367.49

Note : Loans due but not paid: 12,216,406.02 yuan of short term loans of the Group had been due
during 1990 and 1998. The said loans were originated from the change of granting to loans. The Group
will deal with them according to related regulations.

(c)  Overdue borrowings of long-term borrowings due within one year

Unit: RMB
Lender Borrowing Overdue Annual Use of Reasons for Expected
amount period interest borrowing overdue repayment
rate (%) date

Bank | 10,207,916.52 - - - -
Bank Il 646,122.01 - - - -
Bank Il 450,000.00 - - - -
Others 912,367.49 - - _ _
Total 12,216,406.02 | Note(V)26.(2).(b) | - - - -

Note

Note:The Group has not repaid the matured long-term borrowings due within one year after balance
sheet date.

27.Long-term borrowings

(1)Category of long-term borrowings:

Unit: RMB
ltem Closing balance Opening balance
Guaranteed loans(Note) 154,180,000.00 115,500,000.00
Unsecured loans and non-guaranteed loans - -
Total 154,180,000.00 115,500,000.00
Note: The above borrowings are guaranteed by Shanghai Electric (Group) Corporation.
(2) Top five long-term borrowings:
Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Inception Amountin | Amountin | Amount in
date of Maturity foreign domestic foreign Amount in
Lending party | borrowing date Currency| Interest rate (%) currency currency currency |domestic currency
Bank | 125,000,0
2009-7-1 |2021-6-30| RMB 6.60-7.05 ‘| “00.00 -| 75,000,000.00
B _4- 4-
ank Il 2011-4-27 [2014-4-27| o 6.60 129,180,00 i i
0.00
Bank Il 2008229 |°1%123| RMB | 5.98-6.90 |- -| 40.500,000.00
Total 154,180,00
1600 -| 115,500,000.00
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28.Special payables

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Unit: RMB
. Decrease
Opening geREes (1 in the Closing
ltem the current Remarks
balance . current balance
period :
period
AETET e e e e 4.149.767.00 40,628,000.8 13,019,792.3 31,757,974.3 Note
Total 4.149.767.00 | 40,628,000.0 | 13,019,792.2 | 31,757,974.7
Note: It referred to funds received from government for land purchasing this year.
29.0ther non-current liabilities
Unit: RMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Deferred income related to income (Note |)

1,600,000.00

765,000.00

Deferred income related to asset (Note II)

36,262,056.03

41,000,000.00

Total

37,862,056.03

41,765,000.00

Explanation to other non-current liabilities:

Note I: It referred to the R&D subsidy received.
Note Il: It referred to receipt for discount from large thermal power, large nuclear power digital item, to

be amortized in expected years of use after being completed.

30.Share capital

Unit: RMB

2011

Opening balance

Changes for the period

New

Closing balance

. Bonus Capitalisation of | Other | Subtot
issue of -
issue surplus reserve s al

shares

|. Restricted tradable

shares

State-owned shares

Subtotal

II. Tradable shares

Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB

292,141,390.00

292,141,390.00

Foreign-owned shares
listed domestically

107,145,500.00

107,145,500.00

Subtotal

399,286,890.00

399,286,890.00

Ill. Total shares

399,286,890.00

399,286,890.00
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

30.Share capital - continued

Unit: RMB
2010: Changes for the period
. Closing
Opening balance
New Bonu | Capitalisatio balance
issue of s n of surplus Others Subtotal
shares issue reserve

|. Restricted tradable
shares

State-owned shares

Subtotal

II. Tradable shares

Ordinary shares
denominated in RMB

292,141,390.00

292,141,390.00

Foreign-owned shares
listed domestically

107,145,500.00

107,145,500.00

Subtotal

399,286,890.00

399,286,890.00

Ill. Total shares

399,286,890.00

399,286,890.00
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

31.Capital reserve

Unit: RMB

ltem

Opening balance

Increase in the
period

Decrease in the
period

Closing balance

2011

Capital premium

73,598,677.70

73,598,677.70

Including: Capital contributed by investors

74,447,223.12

74,447,223.12

Exercise of conversion option of
convertible corporate bonds

Debt converted into capital

Differences arising from
business combination involving
enterprises under common
control

Others (E.g. controlling
shareholder's donations and
capital reserve arising from the
waiver of debt)

-848,545.42

-848,545.42

Other comprehensive income

531,163.98

70,478.53

460,685.45

Other capital reserve

150,990,828.12

150,990,828.12

Including: Equity component split from
convertible corporate bonds

Fair value of equity-settled
share-based equity instrument

Surplus of compensation granted
by government for relocation in
the public interests

Transfer from capital reserve
under the previous accounting
system

150,990,828.12

150,990,828.12

Total

225,120,669.80

70,478.53

225,050,191.27

2010

Capital premium

73,598,677.70

73,598,677.70

Including: Capital contributed by investors

74,447,223.12

74,447,223.12

Exercise of conversion option of
convertible corporate bonds

Debt converted into capital

Differences arising from
business combination involving
enterprises under common
control

Others (E.g. controlling
shareholder's donations and
capital reserve arising from the
waiver of debt)

-848,545.42

-848,545.42

Other comprehensive income

1,025,279.77

494,115.79

531,163.98

Other capital reserve

150,990,828.12

150,990,828.12

Including: Equity component split from
convertible corporate bonds

Fair value of equity-settled
share-based equity instrument

Surplus of compensation granted
by government for relocation in
the public interests

Transfer from capital reserve
under the previous accounting
system

150,990,828.12

150,990,828.12

Total

225,614,785.59

494,115.79

225,120,669.80
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32.Surplus reserves

Unit: RMB

ltems

Opening balance

Increase in the period

Decrease in the
period

Closing balance

2011

Statutory
surplus reserve

12,040,259.03

- 12,040,259.03

Discretionary
surplus reserve

10,727,267.34

- 10,727,267.34

Total

22,767,526.37

- 22,767,526.37

2010

Statutory
surplus reserve

12,040,259.03

- 12,040,259.03

Discretionary
surplus reserve

10,727,267.34

- 10,727,267.34

Total

22,767,526.37

- 22,767,526.37

33.Unappropriated profits

Unit: RMB

Iltem

Amount

2011

Unappropriated profits at the beginning of the period

-481,166,761.76

Add: Net profit attributable to owners of the Company for the period

6,283,353.43

Less: Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve

Appropriation to discretionary surplus reserve

Appropriation to reserve fund

Appropriation to enterprise development fund

Appropriation to employee bonus and welfare fund

Appropriation to general risk reserve

Declaration of dividends on ordinary shares

Conversion of ordinary shares' dividends into share capital

Unappropriated profits at the end of the period

-474,883,408.33

2010

Unappropriated profits at the beginning of the period

-487,050,337.82

Add: Net profit attributable to owners of the Company for the period

5,883,576.06

Less: Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve

Appropriation to discretionary surplus reserve

Appropriation to reserve fund

Appropriation to enterprise development fund

Appropriation to employee bonus and welfare fund

Appropriation to general risk reserve

Declaration of dividends on ordinary shares

Conversion of ordinary shares' dividends into share capital

Unappropriated profits at the end of the period

-481,166,761.76
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34.0perating income and Operating cost

(1) Operating income

Unit: RMB
Amount recognised in the |Amount recognised in the
ltem current period prior period

Principal operating income
Other operating income
Operating costs

1,002,574,081.10
24,719,720.12
830,945,495.57

952,861,537.99
22,057,866.30
801,533,530.25

(2) Principal operating activities (classified by industries)
Unit: RMB

Amount recognised in the prior period

Amount recognised in the current
period
Operating cost

Operating
income

Operating
income

Operating cost
Name of industry
Instrumentation and
Implementation Device
Department Income
Digital Control System
Department Income
Installation and
Assembly Department
Income
Total

317,321,494.38| 229,311,402.76| 308,452,138.11| 216,842,387.56

256,286,451.47| 190,968,027.39| 213,441,929.94| 170,586,367.43

428,966,135.25| 397,293,171.563| 430,967,469.94| 404,173,910.42

817,572,601.68

1,002,574,081.10 952,861,537.99| 791,602,665.41

(3) Operating income from the Company's top five customers

Unit: RMB
Name of customer Operating income Proportion to total
operating income of the
Company (%)
Company | 30,837,606.83 3.00
Company I 24,326,996.16 2.37
Company llI 20,667,305.00 2.01
Company IV 20,326,887.73 1.98
Company V 17,196,581.19 1.67
Total 113,355,376.91 11.03
35.Business tax and levies
Unit; RMB
Amount Amount Basis of
Item recognised in the | recognised in the calculation
current period prior period
Business tax 3,968,190.61 3,248,195.94| Taxable Income
City maintenance and construction tax 2,080,000.89 2,335,620.36] Turnover Tax
Educational surcharges 1,562,856.24 1,083,070.98[ Turnover Tax
Others 27,312.20 70,228.65
Total 7,638,359.94 6,737,115.93
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36.Selling expenses

Unit: RMB

ltem Amount recognisgd in the | Amount r.ecogni.sed in the

current period prior period

Salary 16,906,610.34 15,454,349.09
Traveling 8,611,501.87 7,823,792.31
Entertainment 12,306,702.23 2,429,841.85
Transportation 4,567,406.76 3,497,698.12
Labor 2,666,557.48 3,115,586.83
Social insurance contributions 5,930,079.32 5,230,991.15
Welfare 1,850,456.47 2,058,880.78
Selling and service 2,015,258.40 1,543,893.31
Packaging 1,383,577.37 1,163,890.11
Office 1,019,476.67 1,137,737.94
Others 7,213,379.49 7,040,606.63
Total 64,471,006.40 50,497,268.12

37.Administrative expenses

Unit: RMB
ltern Amount recognisgd in the | Amount r.ecogni.sed in the
current period prior period

Salary 25,057,448.83 25,689,543.65
Research and development 26,144,147.90 46,688,055.15
Social insurance contributions 9,132,653.71 9,520,895.18
Entertainment 5,054,446.88 14,893,425.28
Traveling 2,659,287.82 3,996,422.65
Labor insurance contributions 5,644,037.13 3,953,375.14
Welfare 3,880,098.18 3,509,042.68
Depreciation 5,941,790.38 3,534,463.07
Office outlay 2,530,709.64 3,469,288.93
Employment 2,130,926.46 2,785,999.98
Transportation 2,206,683.34 2,162,713.73
Others 16,005,974.09 17,396,690.32
Total 106,388,204.36 137,599,915.76

38.Financial expenses

Unit: RMB
ltem . Amount
Amount recognised : :
. : recognised in the
in the current period 7 :
prior period
Interest expense 37,196,940.26 29,369,353.33
Less: Interest expenses capitalized 5,333,306.08 9,276,024.37
Interest income 1,829,197.17 764,130.46
Exchange differences 34.10 -36.61
Less: Capitalized exchange differences - -
Others 1,807,674.42 1,447,924.58
Total 31,842,145.53 20,777,086.47
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39.Impairment losses on assets

Unit: RMB

ltem

Amount

recognised in the
current period

Amount
recognised in the
prior period

|. Bad debt losses

3,264,461.87

7,406,495.56

1. Written-down of inventories

- -327,077.89

lll. Impairment on available-for-sale financial assets

IV. Impairment on held-to-maturity investments

V. Impairment on long-term equity investments

VI. Impairment on investment properties

VII. Impairment on fixed assets

VIII. Impairment on materials for construction of fixed assets

IX. Impairment on construction in progress

X. Impairment on bearer biological assets

Xl. Impairment on oil and gas assets

XIl. Impairment on intangible assets

XIlI. Impairment on goodwill

XIV. Others

Total

3,264,461.87

7,079,417.67

40.Investment income

(1)Details of investment income:

Unit: RMB

Item

Amount recognised in
the current period

Amount recognised in
the prior period

Income from long-term equity investments under cost
method

7,437,981.94

6,535,703.11

Income from long-term equity investments under equity
method

2,688,031.94

-4,038,825.93

Investment income on disposal of long-term equity
investments

1.00

2,727,708.50

Investment income from holding held-for-trading
financial assets

Investment income from holding held-to-maturity
investments

Investment income from holding available-for-sale
financial assets

Investment income on disposal of held-for-trading
financial assets

Investment income from disposal of held-to-maturity
investment

Investment income from disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

30,042.00

Others

-13,998.60

Total

10,112,016.28

5,254,627.68
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40.Investment income - continued

(2) Income from long-term equity investments under cost method
Unit: RMB

Investee

Amount
recognised in the
current period

Amount

recognised in the
prior period

Reasons for
increase or
decrease in the
current compared
to the prior period

Shanghai SIEMENS Industrial
Automation Co., Ltd.

6,124,781.00

3,306,678.00

Dividend
appropriated
increased during
the reporting
period

SK Transformer Co., Ltd.

1,313,200.94

3,229,025.11

Dividend
appropriated
decreased during
the reporting
period

Total

7,437,981.94

6,535,703.11

(3) Income from long-term equity investments under equity method

Unit: RMB
Reasons for increase or
Amount Amount :
. ; : : decrease in the current
Investee recognised in the | recognised in :
. : . compared to the prior
current period the prior period .
period
Shanghai Henghe i .
Electromagnetic 488127012 |  4,052,667.53 ;ﬁgf'rte'”grft?:se‘lgggng
Equipment Co., Ltd. P 9p
Shanghai Kangmaosheng Profit increased during
Automatic Control Co., Lid. 2,852,165.62 2,180,732.47 this reporting period
Shanghai Kangmaosheng Air Profit increased during
Components Co., Ltd. 1,470,688.16 537,937.56 this reporting period
Chino Measuring & Control Profit decreased during
Equipment (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. 889,887.56 1,105,328.49 this reporting period
Shanghai Dahua — Chino Profit decreased during
Instrumentation Co., Lid. 463,624.97 489,473.71 this reporting period
Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 Instrument 364,330.84 406,961.46 Pr_oflt decr_eased _durlng
Co., Ltd. this reporting period
. . This associate has been
Thales Saic Transportation : .
System Co., Ltd -1,452,256.81 - | set up dunng_ this
reporting period
State-nuclear Automation Less decreased durin
Instrumentation Systematic -6,781,678.52 | -12,811,927.15 this reporting period 9
Engineering Co., Ltd. P gp
Total 2,688,031.94 -4,038,825.93

There are no significant restrictions on remittance of investment income.
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41.Non-operating income

(1)Details of non-operating income are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Amount . Amount.
Amount recognised in included in
ltem recognised in the the prior non-recurring

current period . profit or loss for

e the period
Total gains on disposal of non-current assets 7,029,901.62 | 13,570,790.30 7,029,901.62
Including: Gains on disposal of fixed assets 5,560,051.62 230,807.30 5,560,051.62
Gains on disposal of intangible assets 1,469,850.00 | 13,339,983.00 1,469,850.00
Government grants 6,759,443.97 | 40,101,756.32 6,759,443.97
Others 5,324,355.48 | 2,184,710.62 5,324,355.48
Total 19,113,701.07 | 55,857,257.24 | 19,113,701.07

(2) Details of government grants:

Unit: RMB
It Amount recognised in the | Amount recognised in
ems : ) :
current period the prior period

Interest subsidies of Large thermal power & 4,737,943.97 -
Large nuke power digital ltem(Note |)

Tech R&D subsidy(Note II) 1,975,000.00 40,101,756.32
Others 46,500.00 -
Total 6,759,443.97 40,101,756.32

Note |: The Group received government grants for loan interest and depreciation.

Note Il: The Group received government grants RMB1,975,000.00 for tech R&D subsidy through profit

or loss.

42 Non-operating expenses

Unit: RMB
Amount
Amount incurred Amount included in
Item in the current incurred in the | non-recurring
period prior period profit or loss
for the period
Total losses on disposal of non-current assets 449,498.68 2,695,900.57 449,498.68
Including: Losses on disposal of fixed assets 449,498.68 217,667.57 449,498.68
Losses on disposal of intangible assets - | 2,478,233.00 -
Donations to thirds parties - 60,000.00 -
Others 4,416,817.56 262,048.73 | 4,416,817.56
Total 4,866,316.24 | 3,017,949.30 | 4,866,316.24
43.Income tax expense
Unit: RMB
Amount incurred in the| Amount incurred in the
ltem . ; )
current period prior period
Current tax expense calculated according to tax laws 88.017.65 117.681.10
and relevant requirements
Adjustments to deferred tax - 4,048,798.52
Additional tax paid (refund) in respect of the prior year - -1,249,002.36
Total 88,017.65 2917,477.26
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43.Income tax expense - continued

Reconciliation of income tax expenses to the accounting profit is as follows:

Unit: RMB
Amount incurred in the | Amount incurred in the
current period prior period

Accounting profit/loss 7,103,528.66 8,789,005.71
Income tax expenses calculated at 15% (2010: 15%) 1,065,529.30 1,318,350.86
Effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax 2,175,966.70 2.535.180.68
purposes
Effect of unrecognized deductible losses and
deductible 20,835,211.76 195,860.35
temporary differences
Effect of using previously unrecognized deductible -20.691 677.05 -3.433.679.59
losses and deductible temporary differences T T
Effect of tax-free income -1,796,321.64 -980,355.47
Effect of additionally deductible research expense -1,812,686.09 -679,466.64
Effect'of.dlffer'ent tax rates of subsidiaries operating in 311,994.67 156,789.43
other jurisdictions
Additional tax paid (refund) in respect of the prior year - -1,249,002.36
Others - 5,053,800.00
Total 88,017.65 2,917,477.26

44.Calculation process of basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share

(1)For the purpose of calculating basic earnings per share, net profit for the current period attributable

to ordinary shareholders is as follows:

Unit: RMB
Amount for the | Amount for the prior
current period period
Net profit for the current period attributable to ordinary shareholders 6,283,353.43 5,883,576.06
Including: Net profit from continuing operations 6,283,353.43 5,883,576.06
Net profit from discontinued operations - -

(2)For the purpose of calculating basic earnings per share, the denominator is the weighted average
number of outstanding ordinary shares and its calculation process is as follows:

Unit: RMB
Number for the | Number for the prior
current period period
Number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of year 399,286,890.00 399,286,890.00
Add: Weighted average number of ordinary shares issued during ) )
the period
Less: Weighted average number of ordinary shares repurchased _ _
during the period
Number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of year 399,286,890.00 399,286,890.00
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44.Calculation process of basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share -

continued

(3)Earnings per share

Unit: RMB
Amount for the |Amount for the prior
current period period
Calculated based on net profit attributable to shareholders of
the Company:
Basic earnings per share 0.016 0.015
Diluted earnings per share N/A N/A
Calculated based on net profit from continuing operations
attributable to shareholders of the Company:
Basic earnings per share 0.016 0.015
Diluted earnings per share N/A N/A
45.0ther comprehensive income (loss)
Unit: RMB
Amount for the Amount for the
ltem : . .
current period prior period
;é;ailsns(losses) arising from available-for-sale financial -82,915.92 -581,312.70
. Lesg,: Tax effects arising from available-for-sales 12,437.39 -87.196.91
financial assets
Net amount included in other comprehensive income
in the prior periods that is transferred to profit or loss for - -
the period
Sub-total -70,478.53 -494,115.79

2. Share of other comprehensive income of the investee
accounted for using the equity method

Less: Tax effects arising from the share of other
comprehensive income of the investee accounted for
using the equity method

Net amount included in other comprehensive income
in the prior periods that is transferred to profit or loss for
the period

Subtotal

3. Gains (losses) arising from Cash flow hedging
instruments

Less: Tax effects arising from cash flow hedging
instruments

Net amount included in other comprehensive income
in the prior periods that is transferred to profit or loss for
the period

Adjustments to the initial recognised amounts of
hedged items

Subtotal

4. Translation differences of financial statements
denominated in foreign currencies

Less: Net amount transferred to profit or loss for the
period on disposal of foreign operations

Subtotal

5. Others

Less: Tax effects arising from other items recognised in
other comprehensive income
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Net amount included in other comprehensive income
in the prior periods that is transferred to profit or loss for
the period

Subtotal

Total

-70,478.53

-494,115.79
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46.Notes to items in the cash flow statement

(1) Other cash receipts relating to operating activities

Unit: RMB
It Amount for current | Amount for prior
em ; :
period period
Interest income 1,829,197.17 764,130.46
Government Grant 2,910,000.00 9,545,000.00
Restricted Currency Changes 4,779,696.40 10,850,879.97
Others 32,069,313.36 4,711,095.39
Total 41,588,206.93 25,871,105.82
(2) Other cash payments relating to operating activities
Unit: RMB
Amount for current | Amount for prior
Item X .
period period
General & operating expenses 72,553,184.73 79,153,792.62
Rental Expenses 6,304,833.85 31,914,094.00
Special Grant - 1,615,000.00
Others 7,850,909.01 3,550,073.81
Total 86,708,927.59 116,232,960.43
(3) Other cash receipts relating to investing activities
RMB
Amount for current| Amount for prior
ltems . :
period period
Special grant received - 19,100,000.00
Land Purchase Grant 40,628,000.00 6,628,000.00
Total 40,628,000.00 25,728,000.00
(4) Other cash payments relating to investing activities
RMB
It Amount for current | Amount for prior
ems ; :
period period
Outflow of Subsidiaries disposal - 1,442,895.00
Outflow of Land Movement 7,273,293.00 2,478,233.00
Prepayment for associates 11,545,746.65 -
Total 18,819,039.65 3,921,128.00
(5) Other cash receipts relating to financing activities
RMB
It Amount for current| Amount for prior
ems . :
period period
Temporary loan from shareholders - 30,000,000.00
Total - 30,000,000.00
(6) Other cash payments relating to financing activities
RMB
It Amount for current | Amount for prior
ems : :
period period
Special grant paid out 22,800,000.00 -
Total 22,800,000.00 -
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47.Supplementary information to the cash flow statement

(1) Supplementary information to the cash flow statement

Unit: RMB
Supplementary information Current period Prior period
I. Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow from
operating activities:
Net profit 7,015,511.01 5,871,528.45
Add: Provision for impairment losses of assets 3,264,461.87 7,079,417 .67
Depreciation of fixed assets 17,624,614.20 13,074,635.64
Amortisation of intangible assets 1,023,921.56 1,013,191.55
Amortisation of long-term prepaid expenses 866,123.67 775,454 .51
Losses on disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets
and -7,029,901.62 -10,874,889.73
other long-term assets (gains are indicated by "-")
Losses on write-off of fixed assets (gains are 449,498.68 _

indicated by "-")

Losses on changes in fair values (gains are indicated
by ll_ll)

Financial expenses(income is indicated by "-")

31,863,668.28

20,093,292.35

Losses arising from investments (gains are indicated

by "-") -10,112,016.28 -5,254,627.68
Decrease in deferred tax assets (increase is indicated ) 4.100.403.58
by "-") , , .

Increase in deferred tax liabilities (decrease is
indicated by "-")

Decrease in inventories (increase is indicated by "-")

-25,016,456.35

17,104,754.81

Decrease in receivables from operating activities
(increase is indicated by "-")

-75,030,739.24

-9,089,135.05

Increase in payables from operating activities
(decrease is indicated by "-")

44,809,872.14

-50,669,831.23

Others

Net cash flow from operating activities

-10,271,442.08

-6,775,805.13

1. Significant investing and financing activities that do not
involve cash receipts and payments:

Conversion of debt into capital

Convertible bonds due within one year

Fixed assets acquired under finance leases

lll. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:

Closing balance of cash

151,998,748.51

155,961,922.76

Less: Opening balance of cash

155,961,922.76

149,091,832.64

Add: Closing balance of cash equivalents

Less: Opening balance of cash equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

-3,963,174.25

6,870,090.12
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47.NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

(2) Acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries and businesses during the period

Unit: RMB
ltem Amount for current A £ . iod
period mount for prior perio

I. Information about disposal of subsidiaries
and business units
1. Disposal price of subsidiaries and ) 6.173.352.24
business units oo
2. Cash and cash equivalents received from i 6.173.352 24
disposal of subsidiaries and business units T

Less: Cash and cash equivalents held by ) 1 520.844.60
subsidiaries and business units ' ' )
3. Net cash inflow on disposal of subsidiaries i 4.652 507 64
and business units ’ ’ '
4.Net assets of the disposed subsidiaries - 2,544 ,596.96
Current assets - 8,616,549.38
Non-current assets - 377,260.93
Current liabilities - 6,449,213.35
Non-current liabilities - -

(3) Composition of cash and cash equivalents
Unit: RMB
ltem Closing balance Opening balance

Cash 145,993.21 247,477 .46
Bank deposits 151,791,576.99 155,515,351.47
Other monetary funds 61,178.31 199,093.83
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalent 151,998,748.51 155,961,922.76
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(VI) RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

1. Parent(s) of the Company

Unit: RMB(‘000)
. Proportion of Ultimate controlling
Prcgng:g);nof;he the party of the
Name of the Related party Tvoe of the entit Place of Legal Nature of Registered ownersh)ilp Vgg:pagx:r el O G
parent relationship yP Y incorporation representative business capital interest held by hel dng;/ the 9
the parent
(BA ) parent
(%)
Shanghai
Shanghai State-owned State-owned 110, Sichuan Xu state-owned assets
Electric relative holdin enterprise(Non-incorporated Road. Middle., Jianauo Industry 6,424,766 26.39 26.39 supervision and 13221287-3
Group Co.,. 9 legal entity Shanghai 9 administration
commission
2. Subsidiaries of the Company
Unit: RMB(‘000)
Proportion of Proportion of
Full name of subsidiary L{J%Zi?ifi;?; Type of the entity inc};l%(;?'aot{on Legal representative ES;?;E;J Registered capital ownership interest voting power Organization code
(%) (%)
Shanghai Shenyou The wholly State-owned
Electrical Equipment Co., owned enternrise Shanghai Wang Qi Industry 1,659.54 100.00 100.00 607213096
Ltd. subsidiary P
Shanghai Jinggong - State-owned . L
Hairspring Co., Ltd.(Note i) Subsidiary enterprise Shanghai Wau Jianxiao Industry 6,224.008 75.00 75.00 60725462-1
Shanghai Microlink - Joint-venture . L .
Electronics Co. Ltd.(Note ii) Subsidiary enterprise Shanghai Lin Xiongmin Industry UsD 7,100 - - -

Note i:

Note ii: During this reporting period, the group has disposed this company.
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(VI) RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

3. Associates and joint ventures of the entity

Registered Proportion of e GF
capital ownership votinp g
. Type of Legal TEIESE @ the?np\)/estee Related party Organization
Name of the investee ! Place of incorporation . Nature of business by the . .
the entity representative held by the relationships code
Company p
(%) Corzmuj)z)my
Type '000 °
1.Joint venture
R Foreign Shanghai Xiongmin Lin Industry uUsD 2,000 50.00 50.00 | Joint venture 607292548
Instrumentation Co., Ltd. invested
Il.Associates
State-nuclearAutomation
LU ANE Domestic Shanghai Manchang Fu Industry RMB | 100,000 49.00 49.00 Associate 672705169
Systematic Engineering invested
Co,, Ltd.
Shanghai Shangziyi
Instrument Domestic Shanghai Yuanfa Chen Industry RMB 900 44.44 44.44 Associate 70345898-2
Manufacturing Co. invested
Ltd.(Note)
Shanghai Henghe Foreign
Electromagnetic invest%d Shanghai Dazhu zhen Industry USD 3,825 40.00 40.00 Associate 60727308-0
Equipment Co., Ltd.
Sliiglrel 2 e, © Domestic Shanghai QunhuiYu Industry RMB 2,480 40.32 40.32 Associate 70321602-7
Instrument Co., Ltd. invested
Shanghai Shangziyi
Rotate Speed Meter Domestic Shanghai Jianrong Industry RMB 1,700 40.00 40.00 Associate 72953999-1
Electromagnetic invested Zhang
Equipment Co., Ltd.
SETEIE Foreign Attilio
Kangmaosheng Air ) 9 Shanghai . Industry USD 1,100 40.00 40.00 Associate 607259561
Components Co., Ltd invested Gamozzi
SETENED Foreign Attilio
Kangmaosheng invest%d Shanghai Gamozzi Industry usD 2,100 40.00 40.00 Associate 749260234
Automation Co., Ltd.
Chino Measuring & Foreian
Control Equipment invest%d Shanghai Yigu Gaofu Industry usD 2,000 20.00 20.00 Associate 75200438-9
(Kunshan) Co., Ltd.
Thales Saic Foreian
Transportation System invest?ad Shanghai Ziying Xu Industry RMB 100,000 30.10 30.10 Associate 58529909-4
Co,, Ltd.

Note: The group has disposed this company.
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(VI) RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

4. Other related parties of the Company

Name of other related party

Relationship between other related parties and
the Company

USA Microlink Group Co. Ltd.

Minority interest of the subsidiary

Shanghai Cable Works Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric Group Co..Power Service Center.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric Import & Export Corp

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric (Group) Changjian Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric Power Station Equipment Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric Wind Power Equipment Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric International Economic & Trading Co.. Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric Environment Protection
thermoelectricity(Nantong) Co..Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric Nantong water treatment Co.. Ltd

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric Shichuan Dao Power Station Environment
Protection Engineering Co..Ltd

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric Financial Corp

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric Compressor Pump Co., Ltd

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric Hydraulic&Pneumatics Co..Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Erfangji Co.,Ltd

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Power Equipment Research Institute

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Blower Plant

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Electric Transport Co..Ltd

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Boiler Plant Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Environment Protection Engineering Units Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Shen wei da Machinery Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Sifang Boiler Plant

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Wen Tong Property Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Yawa Printing Machinery Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Metallurgy Mining Machinery Plant

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Heavy Machinery Plant Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai Power Equipment Research Institute

Subsidiary of ultimate holding company

Shanghai SIEMENS Industrial Automation Co., Ltd.

Other investment
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(VI) RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

5. Related party transactions

(1) Sales and purchases of goods, provision and receipt of services

Purchase of goods/receipt of services

Unit:RMB
Amount for the current Amount for the prior
period period
Proportion of
Details of Rnpmg anq . the amount
decision-making Proportion of of related
related
Related party art procedures of the amount of party
trar?sac);ion related party related party transactions
transactions transactions to to that of
that of similar similar
transactions transactions
Amount (%) Amount (%)
State-nuclear Automation
Instrumentation Systematic Service Contract price |30,000,000.00 3.71 - -
Engineering Co., Ltd
Shanghai Henghe Electromagnetic | o, oo | Contract price |  617,350.43 008/ 75213.68 0.01
Equipment Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Dahua — Chino Purchase | Contract price | 191,623.93 0.02| 619,519.65 0.08
Instrumentation Co., Ltd.
Shapghal Electric Power Station Purchase | Contract price 163,248.84 0.02 - -
Equipment Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Electric International .
Economic & Trading Co.. Ltd Purchase | Contract price 97,979.84 0.01| 303,657.33 0.04
Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd. Purchase | Contract price 74,737.00 0.01| 586,324.79 0.08
Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed
Meter Electromagnetic Equipment Purchase | Contract price 2,322.22 0.00 - -
Co., Ltd.
Etréanghal Ziyi No. 9 Instrument Co., Purchase | Contract price - -|  28,102.57 0.01
Total 31,147,262.26 3.85| 1,612,818.02 0.22
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(VI) RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

5.Related party transactions- continued

(1) Sales and purchases - continued

Sales of goods/provision of services Unit: RMB
Amount for the current Amount for the prior
period period
Pricing and Proportion of Proportion of
. . the amount of the amount of
Details of related Gl L e related party related party
Related party . procedures of : :
party transaction transactions transactions
related party to that of to that of
transactions _— o
similar similar
transactions transactions
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd. sales Contract price 27,877,227.68 2.71| 36,298,843.49 3.72
State-nuclear Automation
Instrumentation Systematic sales Contract price 21,718,987.18 2.11| 1,929,230.77 0.20
Engineering Co., Ltd
Shanghai Metallurgy Mining sales .
Machinery Plant Contract price 10,856,741.87 1.06| 13,921,611.11 1.43
Shanghai Electric Power Station sales :
EquipmentiGos Lidk Contract price 8,709,631.76 0.85| 5,522,127.59 0.57
Shanghai Electric Shichuan Dao
Power Station Environment sales Contract price 7,112,820.51 0.69 - -
Protection Engineering Co..Ltd
Shanghai Boiler Plant Co., Ltd. sales Contract price 6,986,861.51 0.68| 5,932,735.05 0.61
Sales and
Shanghai Henghe Electromagnetic rendering of Contract price 6,862,295.00 0.67 - -
Equipment Co., Ltd. services
Sales and
Shanghai SIEMENS Industrial rendeljmg of Contract price 3,203,769.27 0.31| 6,511,366.83 0.67
Automation Co., Ltd. services
Shanghai Erfangiji Co.,Ltd sales Contract price 3,075,232.46 0.30 - -
oI ST e sales Contract price 1,829,811.96 0.18|  880,717.95 0.09
Shanghai Blower Plant sales Contract price 900,512.82 0.09 - -
Sales and
Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 Instrument Co., render.lng of Contract price 370,180.00 0.04 - -
Ltd. services
S . oY Machinery Plant sales Contract price 348,913.70 0.03 - -
Sales and
rendering of Contract price 298,697.44 0.03| 7,389,624.81 0.76
Shanghai Electric Transport Co..Ltd services
Shanghai Power Equipment .
Research Institute sales Contract price 264,658.12 0.03 - -
(S;r;zra:ghal Electric Import & Export sales Contract price 232,564.10 0.02 - -
Shanghai Environment Protection sales .
Engineering Units Co., Ltd. Contract price 173,931.61 0.02| 1,235,042.74 0.13
Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed sales
Meter Electromagnetic Equipment Contract price 38,854.67 0.00 - -
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Electric Compressor Pump sales Contract price 0.00 ) )
Co., Lid p 28,205.13
ghanﬂzai Shen wei da Machinery sales Contract price 27 811.95 0.00 10299.15 0.00
0., . ’ . f . .
Shanghai Electric Environment sales Contract price 0.00
Protection 6,837.61 35,641.03 0.00
thermoelectricity(Nantong) Co..Ltd
Shanghai Electric Nantong water sales Contract price 0.00
freatmont Co. Ltd p 3,418.80 153,846.15 0.02
Shanghai Electric Group Co..Power sales Contract price ) | 1546256.41 0.16
Service Center. ,946,256. .
Shanghai Electric Wind Power sales Contract price ) : 783.978.63 0.08
Equipment Co., Ltd. T )
Shanghai Electric Group Co., sales Contract price - - 139,316.24 0.01
Shanghai Electric sales Contract price 3 B
Hydraulic&Pneumatics Co.,Ltd. P 33,100.85 0.00
Total 100,927,965.15 9.82| 82,323,738.80 8.45
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(VI) RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

5.Related party transactions- continued

(2) Leases with related parties

Laeses where a group entity is the lessor:

Unit: RMB
Basis of ihgsrsr?e
Name of Type of Commencement Expiration | determining .
Name of leasee recognized
leaser leased assets date of leases date of leases| the lease |.
; in the current
income
year
Shanghai .
. Shanghai Henghe
Automation =~ |g\o romagnetic Plant 2011.1.1 20111231 | Comact | 24 160.00
Instrumentation | - Lipment Co.. Ltd price
Co., Ltd. quip o L
Shanghai
Automation ~ |Shanghai Zlyi No. 9 Plant 2011.1.1 20111231 | Contact 573,720.00
Instrumentation |Instrument Co., Ltd. price
Co., Ltd.
shanghal [
Automation =~ 1y, mentation Plant 2011.1.1 20111231 | CoMact | 563 960.00
Instrumentation Syst ti price
Co., Ltd ystematic
v Engineering Co., Ltd.
Shanghai .
. Shanghai
Automation oo maosheng Air Plant 2011.1.1 20111231 | Contact 106,452.00
Instrumentation price
Components Co., Ltd.
Co., Ltd.
Total 3,668,292.00
Lease where a group entity is the lessee:
Unit: RMB
. Basis of .
Type of Expiration - Lease income
Name of Commencement determining : :
Name of leaser leasee leased date of leases date of the lease recognized in
assets leases . the current year
income
Shanghai
Shanghai Wen Tong |Automation . PIanFand 2009.7 1 2014.3.31 Coqtact 3.917,400.00
Property Co., Ltd. Instrumentation office price
Co., Ltd.
(3) Compensation for key management personnel
Unit: RMB
Item Amount for the Amount for the prior
current period period
Compensation for key management personnel 2,115,200.00 2,201,600.00

293




Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2011

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2011

(V) RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued
6.Accounts due from/to related parties

(1) Amounts due from related parties
Unit: RMB

ltem Related party 2011/12/31 2010/12/31

Carrying amount |Bad debt provision| Carrying amount Bad debt provision

Accounts receivable |Shanghai Electric Group | 65,201,535.27 - 70,817,155.21 -
Co., Ltd.

Accounts receivable |Shanghai Electric 6,558,000.00 - 474,000.00 -
Shichuan Dao Power
Station Environment
Protection Engineering
Co..Ltd

Accounts receivable |Shanghai Metallurgy 6,325,210.60
Mining Machinery Plant

17,199,822.60 -

Accounts receivable |[Shanghai Environment 6,011,298.00 9,166,500.00 -
Protection Engineering

Units Co., Ltd.

Accounts receivable |State-nuclear 4,530,542.00 - 1,894,100.00 -
Automation
Instrumentation
Systematic Engineering
Co., Ltd

Accounts receivable [Shanghai Boiler Plant 4,257,568.02 - 1,925,512.02 -
Co., Ltd.

Accounts receivable |Shanghai SIEMENS 2,722,451.39 - 4,085,676.64 -
Industrial Automation
Co., Ltd.

Accounts receivable |Shanghai Electric Power 891,209.82 - 3,054,189.95 -
Station Equipment Co.,
Ltd.

Accounts receivable [Shanghai Yawa Printing 875,930.00 - 780,440.00 -
Machinery Co., Ltd.

Accounts receivable |Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 867,840.18 - 867,840.18 -
Instrument Co., Ltd.

Accounts receivable |Shanghai Blower Plant 819,600.00 - - -

Accounts receivable |Shanghai Electric 654,198.02 - 608,860.02 -
Transport Co..Ltd

Accounts receivable |Shanghai Electric Group 259,200.00 - 422,200.00 -
Co.,

Accounts receivable |Shanghai Electric 240,750.00 - 240,750.00 -
(Group) Changjian Co.,
Ltd.

Accounts receivable |Shanghai Heavy 180,593.00 - 65,114.00 -
Machinery Plant Co., Ltd.

Accounts receivable |Shanghai Electric Wind 91,725.50 - 91,725.50 -
Power Equipment Co.,
Ltd.

Accounts receivable [Shanghai Sifang Boiler 57,711.00 28,040.00 57,711.00 -
Plant
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(VI) RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

6.Accounts payable and accounts receivable of related parties

Amounts due from related parties - continued

continued

Speed Meter
Electromagnetic
Equipment Co., Ltd.

Accounts receivable |Shanghai Shen wei da 14,140.00 - - -
Machinery Co., Ltd.
Accounts receivable |Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate 8,761.00 - - -

Accounts receivable

USA Microlink Group Co.
Ltd.

111,673,163.81

111,673,163.81

water treatment Co., Ltd

Accounts receivable |Shanghai Electric Group - - 449,040.00 -
Co..Power Service Center.
Accounts receivable |Shanghai Electric .Nantong - - 126,000.00 -

Shanghai Blower Plant

Subtotal 100,568,263.80 28,040.00(223,999,800.93|111,673,163.81

Advance to supplier |Shanghai Electric 335,250.00 - 335,250.00 -
International Economic &
Trading Co., Ltd

Advance to supplier |Shanghai Henghe 24,800.00 - - -
Electromagnetic
Equipment Co., Ltd.

Subtotal 360,050.00 - 335,250.00 -

Other receivable Thales Saic Transportation 11,545,746.65 - - -
System Co., Ltd.

Other receivable Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate 5,292,916.79| 1,199,494.39| 5,011,916.79| 1,199,494.39
Speed Meter
Electromagnetic
Equipment Co., Ltd.

Other receivable Shanghai Henghe 587,622.05 - 587,622.05 -
Electromagnetic
Equipment Co., Ltd.

Other receivable Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 59,738.30 - 59,738.30 -
Instrument Co., Ltd.

Other receivable Shanghai SIEMENS - - 275,855.88 -
Industrial Automation Co.,
Ltd.

Subtotal 17,486,023.79| 1,199,494.39| 5935,133.02| 1,199,494.39

Notes receivable Shanghai Metallurgy 10,000,000.00 - - -
Mining Machinery Plant

Notes receivable Shanghai Electric Shichuan 1,404,000.00 - - -
Dao Power Station
Environment Protection
Engineering Co..Ltd

Notes receivable Shanghai Yawa Printing 270,000.00 - - -
Machinery Co., Ltd.

Notes receivable 36,480.00 - - -

Subtotal

11,710,480.00
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(VI) RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued
6.Accounts payable and accounts receivable of related parties — continued

(2) Amounts due to related parties

Unit: RMB
Item Related party Closing balance Opening balance
Accounts payable State-nuc_lear Al_Jtomgtion Instrumentation 3,129,604.36 2,900,644.00
Systematic Engineering Co., Ltd
Shanghai Dahua — Chino Instrumentation Co., 833,671.60 656,741.60
Accounts payable Ltd
A Shanghai Electric Power Station Equipment 163,248.84 -
ccounts payable Co., Ltd,
Accounts payable gganl-gtzai Henghe Electromagnetic Equipment 125,582.55 71,582.55
Accounts payable Shaqghai Electric International Economic & 74,956.98 -
Trading Co.. Ltd
Accounts payable |Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd. 74,737.00 -
Accounts payable |Shanghai Cable Works Co., Ltd. 28,135.50 28,135.50
Accounts payable Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed Meter 4,000.00 -
Electromagnetic Equipment Co., Ltd.
Accounts payable |Shanghai Electric Group Co., - 201,357.62
Subtotal 4,433,936.83 3,858,461.27
Other payable Shanghai Electric Group Co., 29,093,200.96 51,893,200.96
Other payable State-nuc_lear Al_Jtom_ation Instrumentation 480,643.07 483,043.07
Systematic Engineering Co., Ltd
Subtotal 29,573,844.03 52,376,244.03
Advance from 6,700,874.68 -
customer Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd.
Advance from 1,269,978.00 -
customer Shanghai Erfangji Co.,Ltd
Advance from Shanghai Power Equipment Research 296,864.00 51,939.20
customer Institute
Advance from Shanghai Electric Power Station Equipment 51,043.00 1,543,166.28
customer Co., Ltd.
Advance from 2,670.00 -
customer Shanghai Sifang Boiler Plant
Advance from Shanghai Environment Protection Engineering - 2,250,000.00
customer Units Co., Ltd.
Advance from - 2,188,680.00
customer Shanghai Electric Group Co.,
Advance from Shanghai Electric Wind Power Equipment Co., - 618,877.95
customer Ltd.
Ad Shanghai Electric Shichuan Dao Power - 598,000.00
vance from Station Environment Protection Engineerin
customer 9 9
Co..Ltd
Subtotal 8,321,429.68 7,250,663.43
Notes payable Shanghai Wen Tong Property Co., Ltd. 1,958,700.00 -
Subtotal 1,958,700.00 -
(3) Guarantees provided by related party
Unite:RMB
Perform
Guarantor Guarantee Amount Beginning Date Due Date Completed(yes/no)
shanghai 0t
Electric Group . 1682,680,000.00{2008.2.29~2011.12.12(2012.2.5~2021.6.30 No
Instrumentation
Co,, Co..Ltd
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(VI) RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS - continued

6.Accounts payable and accounts receivable of related parties — continued

(4)Financing
(b) Loans from financial company:

(D The change of loans from financial company:

Unite: RMB
Opening Balance | Increase inthe | Decrease in the Closing bal
current period current period 0sing balance

Shanghai Electric 90,000,000.00{ 128,000,000.00{ 90,000,000.00| 128,000,000.00
Financial Corp.
The interest rate of the loan is according to the contract.4.779%~5.904%
@ Interest paid to financial company:

Unite: RMB

Amount for the  |Amount for the prior
Related Party current period period

Shanghai Electric Financial 5,244 ,877.25 3,123,113.42

The interest rate of the loan from the financial company is refer to the interest rate that regulated by

People’s Bank of China.
(c)

(D The balance of deposit in financial company:

Deposit in financial company

Unite: RMB

Related Party Opening Balance

Net increase

Closing Balance

Shanghai Electric Financial Corp. 101,018.17

24,946,980.05

25,047,998.22

@)Interest from the financial company:

Unite: RMB

Related Party

Amount for the
current period

Amount for the prior

period

Shanghai Electric Financial Corp.

11,219.37

14,119.70

The interest rate of the loan from the financial company is refer to the interest rate that regulated by

People’s Bank of China.
(d) Entrusted Loan between related parties

(O The change of entrusted loan from related parties

Unite: RMB

Related Party Opening

Balance

Increase in the
current period

Decrease in the
current period

Closing balance

80,000,000.00

Shanghai Electric Group Co.,

80,000,000.00

The interest rate of the loan is according to the contract.

@lInterest Paid to related parties

Unite: RMB
Amount for the current| Amount for the prior
Related Party period period
Shanghai Electric Group Co., 3,823,200.00 3,823,200.00
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(VIl)  Contingencies

1.Contingencies arising from pending litigations or arbitrations and their financial effects

No material contingencies noted.

(Vi) COMMITMENTS
1. Significant commitments

(1)Capital commitments

Unit: RMB '000

Closing balance

Opening balance

Capital commitments that have been entered into
but have not been recognised in the financial
statements:

- Commitment for acquisition and construction of
long-term assets

10,866

46,571

- Significant outsourcing contracts

- External investment commitment

30,100

Including: Capital commitments related to other venturer's
interest in the joint ventures

30,100

Share of capital commitments incurred jointly with the
other ventures

Total

10,866

76,671

Others

Share of capital commitments of joint ventures
outside the scope of the consolidated financial
statements

(2). Operating lease commitments

At the balance sheet date, the Group had the following commitments in respect of non-cancellable

operating leases:

Unit: RMB’000

Closing balance Opening balance
Minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases:
1styear subsequent to the balance 6,722 3,949
sheet date
2nd year subsequent to the balance 6,682 3.917
sheet date
3w year subsequent to the balance 3,744 3.917
sheet date
Subsequent periods 19,354 979
Total 36,502 12,762
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(IX)

X)

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
1.Explanations of significant events after the balance sheet date

The Company held the 9th meeting of the7th board of directors on March 7,2012, passing the resolution
of "Transfer of the 10% of equity interest of Shanghai Siemens Industrial Automation Ltd. held by
Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co.". Shanghai Siemens Industrial Automation Ltd. was
established on Dec 23, 1994 with the registered capital of 2.04 million Euros, and operating period of 25
years. The Company has invested 0.20 million Euro, holding 10% of shareholders' interest. Siemens
(China) Co., Ltd. has invested 1.84 million Euro, holding 90% of equity interest. Since the Company
cannot undertake strategic synergy, the Board has agreed to the transfer of 10% of equity interest of
Shanghai Siemens Industrial Automation Ltd, at the price of no less than 10% of assessed value of net
assets (RMB 34 million).

2. Profit appropriation after the balance sheet date

According to the 10th meeting of the 7th board of directors held on March 26, 2012, the Company
will not

distribute profit for the reporting period. This distribution plan is subject to the approval by the
shareholder’s general meeting.

OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
1. Going concerns

As at 31 December 2011, the Group had accumulated losses amount to RMB 475 Million
and unpaid loan and interest 745 Million (including overdue loan and interest 34 million).

In order to improve the Company's Profitability, financial status, cash flow and business
operating status, following action has been taken by the board of Directors:

(1) As the Group's major shareholder — Shanghai Electronic (Group) Co. Ltd. has agreed to
a series of written commitments in the following year to keep the Company's daily
operation;

(2) As the Group's major shareholder — Shanghai Electronic (Group) Co. Ltd has agreed to
provide a guarantee of RMB0.68 billion over the unpaid loan of the Company;

(3) Possibility of renewed bank investment based the guarantee from Parent Company;

(4) The Board is confident that the Company would take every possible move to strongthen
its profitability and cash flow status.

Due to effect of above and other undertaking measures, the Company Board takes for
granted that the financial support to the Company is sufficient in the following year. And the
Company will make progress accordingly. Thus, the financial statements of 2011 have been
prepared using the going concern basis.

2. Financial instruments and risk management

The Group's maijor financial instruments include notes receivables, account receivables,
borrowings and account payables. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
Note (V). The risks associated with these financial instruments and the policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. Management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure the risks are monitored at a certain level.
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X)

OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS - CONTINUED

2.

(1)

Financial instruments and risk management-continued
Risk management objectives and policies

The Group's risk management objectives are to achieve a proper balance between risks and
yield, minimise the adverse impacts of risks on the Group's operation performance, and
maximise the benefits of the shareholders and other stakeholders. Based on these risk
management objectives, the Group's basic risk management strategy is to identify and analyse
the Group's exposure to various risks, establish an appropriate maximum tolerance to risk,
implement risk management, and monitors regularly and effectively these exposures to ensure
the risks are monitored at a certain level.

(1)1 Market risk

(1.1 Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that losses will occur because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Group's principal activities are denominated in RMB. Currency risk arising from the assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies has no significant impact on the Group’s
performance.

(1)1.2 Interest rate risk - risk of changes in fair value

The Group's fair value interest rate risk of financial instruments relates primarily to fixed-rate
bank borrowings. As of 31 December 2011, loan of fixed interest rate is amounted to RMB
248,000 thousand million. As for loan of fixed interest rate, the Group aims at keeping
borrowings at fixed rates.

(1)1.3 Interest rate risk - risk of changes in cash flows

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk of financial instruments relates primarily to variable-rate
bank borrowings. As of 31 December 2011, loan of variable interest rate is amounted to RMB
475,585 thousand All other variables are held consistently, the reasonably 10% increment
(decrement) in interest rate may have the RMB1,864 thousand pre-tax effect on the profit or loss
for the period or equity.

(1)2 Credit risk

As at 31 December 2011, the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties and
financial guarantees issued by the Group is arising from the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated in the consolidated balance sheet. For financial
instruments measured at fair value, the carrying amount reflects the exposure to risks but not the
maximum exposure to risks. The maximum exposure to risks would vary according to the future
changes in fair value.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at each balance sheet date to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the
management of the Group considers that the Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.

The current bank and cash has been saved in bank and financial company with high credit
standard, so the credit risk is very low.
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The Group has allocated the relevant risk among various counterparties and clients. The Group
has no other significant concentration of credit risk.
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X)

OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS - CONTINUED

2.

(1)

(2)

Financial instruments and risk management - continued
Risk management objectives and policies - continued

(1)3 Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and
cash equivalents deemed adequate by the management to finance the Group's operations and
mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors the utilisation of
bank borrowings and ensures compliance with loan covenants.

The following is the maturity analysis for financial assets and financial liabilities held by the
Group which is based on undiscounted remaining contractual obligations:

Unit:RMB '000
More than 1 year
Type Within 1 year exsgédni(r)\tg 5 Moryi;r::n 5 Total
years

Financial
assets:
Notes receivable Financial 34,032.63 - - 34,032.63
Accounts assets 494,708.04 - | 494,708.04
receivable with due
Other receivable | date 34,741.06 - - 34,741.06

Financial
Available-for-sale | S50°° 740.23
financial assets .

fixed due

date
Financial
liabilities:
Short-term loan 510,189.02 - - 510,189.02
Notes payable 7,886.52 - - 7,886.52
Accounts payable | ) 340,564 .44 - - 340,564.44
Interest payable :I:;rt‘)f‘lﬂgz' 21,057 .84 - ; 21,057.84
Other payable with due 77,080.98 - - 77,080.98
Non-current date
liabilities due 59,216.41 - - 59,216.41
within one year
Long-term loan - 29,180.00 125,000.00 154,180.00

Fair value

Fair values of the financial assets and financial liabilities are determined as follows:

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with standard terms and
conditions and traded on active markets are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices and ask prices respectively;

The fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities (excluding derivative
instruments) are determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models
based on discounted cash flow analysis or using prices from observable current market
transactions.
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(X) OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS - CONTINUED
3. Segment reporting

According to internal organization and management structure and internal reporting system, the
Group identify three reporting segment on base of business type. The management of Group
assigns resources and assesses achievement according to periodical assessment on reporting
segment. The segments are as follows: Instrumentation and Implementation Device Department,
Digital Control System Department, Installation and Assembly Department.

Segment accounting policies are the accounting policies adopted for preparing the consolidated
financial statements or the financial statements of the enterprise.
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(X) OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS - CONTINUED

3. Segment reporting - continued

(1) Segment information

Unit: RMB
Instrumentation and Implementation L . . . .
Device Department Digital Control System Department Installation and Assembly Department Unallocated items Inter-segment eliminations Total
Current year Prior year Current year Prior year Current year Prior year Current year Prior year Current year Prior year Current year Prior year

Revenue

Revenue arising from
external transactions

317,321,494.38

308,452,138.11

256,286,451.47

213,441,929.94

428,966,135.25

430,967,469.94

24,719,720.12

22,057,866.30

1,027,293,801.22

974,919,404.29

Revenue arising from

intersegment 42,888,719.89 30,071,183.89 5,897,141.46 3,096,622.98 80,077.01 2,072,717.96 2,209,506.01 - (51,075,444.37) (35,240,524.83) - -
transactions

ilg(t;r:zgment operating 360,210,214.27 338,523,322.00 262,183,592.93 216,538,552.92 429,046,212.26 433,040,187.90 26,929,226.13 22,057,866.30 (51,075,444.37) (35,240,524.83) 1,027,293,801.22 974,919,404.29
Total operating income 360,210,214.27 338,523,322.00 262,183,592.93 216,538,552.92 429,046,212.26 433,040,187.90 26,929,226.13 22,057,866.30 (51,075,444.37) (35,240,524.83) 1,027,293,801.22 974,919,404.29

Operating expenses

273,555,131.40

247,704,995.85

196,865,168.85

173,682,990.41

397,373,248.54

406,246,628.38

13,372,893.89

9,930,864.84

(50,220,947.11)

(36,031,949.23)

830,945,495.57

801,533,530.25

Segment Operating

profit (loss) 86,655,082.87 90,818,326.15 65,318,424.08 42,855,562.51 31,672,963.72 26,793,559.52 13,556,332.24 12,127,001.46 (854,497.26) 791,424.40 196,348,305.65 173,385,874.04
Operating profit (loss) 86,655,082.87 90,818,326.15 65,318,424.08 42,855,562.51 31,672,963.72 26,793,559.52 13,556,332.24 12,127,001.46 (854,497.26) 791,424.40 196,348,305.65 173,385,874.04
Business taxes and - - - - - - 7,638,359.94 6,737,115.93 - - 7,638,359.94 6,737,115.93

levies

Selling and distribution
expenses

64,471,006.40

50,497,268.12

64,471,006.40

50,497,268.12

Administrative expenses

106,388,204.36

137,599,915.76

106,388,204.36

137,599,915.76

Financial expenses

31,842,145.53

20,777,086.47

31,842,145.53

20,777,086.47

Impairment loss in

R - - - - - 3,264,461.87 7,079,417.67 - - 3,264,461.87 7,079,417.67
respect of assets

Gains from changes in

fair values Investment - - - - - - - - - _ R B
income

Income from investment - - - - - - 10,112,016.28 5,254,627.68 - - 10,112,016.28 5,254,627.68

Operating profit

(7,143,856.17)

(44,050,302.23)

Non-operating income

19,113,701.07

55,857,257.24

19,113,701.07

55,857,257.24

Non-operating expenses - - - - - - 4,866,316.24 3,017,949.30 - - 4,866,316.24 3,017,949.30
Total profit - - - - - - - - - - 7,103,528.66 8,789,005.71
Income tax expenses - - - - - - 88,017.65 2,917,477.26 - - 88,017.65 2,917,477.26
Net profit - - - - - - - - - - 7,015,511.01 5,871,528.45
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(X) OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS - CONTINUED

3. Segment reporting — continued

(1) Segment information — continued

Unit: RMB
InstrumeS;aVlilé): Sgg;:ﬁ]l;?:entatlon Digital Control System Department Installation and Assembly Department Unallocated items Inter-segment eliminations Total
Current year Prior year Current year Prior year Current year Prior year Current year Prior year Current year Prior year Current year Prior year
Segment Assets
Total Assets 594,263,246.91 620161,364.11 | 32500571186 | 26958252635 | 313,000767.99 | 25472148727 | 2029991638 | 3098285903 1 (95803 971 64) (149'548*594'13; 1515873 918.97 | 13047453739
Segment Liabilities
Total Liabilities 731,844,538.96 267,504,682.16 | 188,563,122.36 | 151,477,181.74 | 250750,881.45 | 240,060,265.69 | 2o 18'440‘2 619’034'340'3 (90,145,610.66) (139'518’609'75) 1,344,131,372.43 1’138'647’859‘2
Appendix
2;‘;‘:23‘22 and 7,512,592.41 7,626,338.48 6,344,522.37 4,661,328.15 515,998.63 261,559.18 |  5,141,546.02 - - 2,314,055.89 19,514,659.43 |  14,863,281.70
Interest Income - - - - - - 1,829,197.17 764,130.46 - - 1,829,197.17 764,130.46
Interest Expense - - - - - - 31,863,634.18 20,093,328.96 - - 31,863,634.18 20,093,328.96
L{Z‘S’z't;mem in respect of 3,264,46187 | 7,079,417.67 - - 3,264,461.87 7,079,417.67
Investment Income from
Long-term investment - - - - - - 2,688,031.94 (4,038,825.93) - - 2,688,031.94 (4,038,825.93)
using equity methods
Long-term investment using R B R B B _ | 146,183,5153 | 117,740,358.9 R R 146.183,515.35 | 117,740.358.94
equity methods 5 4
Long-term Assets
excluding Long-term 166,154,611.66 98,323,104.84 85,244,417.77 84,910,886.33 4,172,723.06 4,610,571.55 71,066,502.38 66,459,611.03 - - 326,638,254.87 254,304,173.75
Investment
Capital expenditure 90,677,554.69 6,535,589.58 6,755,827.25 21,162,239.87 206,076.31 213,754.26 2,194,384.45 38,647,844.58 - - 99,833,842.70 66,559,428.29
Including: Expenditure
arising from construction in 87,105,254.43 5,149,781.40 6,337,596.18 18,019,119.61 - 89,531.43 - 35,249,494 .15 - - 93,442,850.61 58,507,926.59
progress
Expenditure arising from 1,929,643.47 271,764.91 418,231.07 2,891,548.26 206,076.31 30,852.83 - 487,623.55 - - 2,553,950.85 3,681,789.55
acquisition of fixed assets
Expenditure arising from
acquisition of intangible 563,789.79 270,400.32 - - - - 380,865.00 - - - 944,654.79 270,400.32
assets
Non-cash expenses other
than depreciation and - - - - - - - - - - - -
amortisation

(2) Revenue arising from external transactions classified and non-current assets classified by location
Transaction of the Group occurs around the nation and can't be allocated to specific locations.
Non-current assets of the Group mainly located in Shanghai China.

(3) Reliance on major customer

Due to the variance of customer scope, there is no specific reliance on any customer.
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XI.

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.Accounts receivable

(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by categories:

Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Category Carrying amount Bad Debt Provision Carrying amount Bad Debt Provision
PTG Proportion ATTEGR Proporti AT Proporti AT Proporti
(%) on(%) on(%) on(%)
Accounts receivable that
are individually significant
and for which bad debt 207,252,296.7 30.63 S| 1ONTT2EIAT L 2548 - ;
provision has been
d individually
Accounts receivable that
are not individually
z'gn'ﬂca”t B 284.747,659.6 4207 | 11,088,778.20 421 | 2974895268 | 4703 | 18641,764.15 6.27
ad debt provision has 3 9
been assessed
individually
Accounts receivable for which bad debt provision has been assessed by portfolios
Accounts receivable
portfolios for which bad
debt provision has been
assessed using the 184,777,946.9 2730 | 17440366127 | 9439 | [T3829TI N o749 | 1659442036 | 546
percentage of total
receivables outstanding
approach
Total 676,777,903.3 10000 | 18639243047 | 27.54 | 09240207651 ygq gy | 1845859678 1 99 49

Account receivables portfolios for which bad debt provision has been assessed using the aging analysis

approach:
Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
. Carrying amount Carrying amount
Aging L : Bad Debt
Amount Proportion(%) =Gl e Amount Prg:)ozl;tlo Provision
Within 1 year 349,582,993.83 51.65 2,220,627.94 311,580,734.64 49.27 5,872,458.23
More than 1 year but 93,475,168.84 13.81 5,364,336.50 117,413,279.62 18.57 8,302,285.76
not exceeding 2
years
More than 2 years but 48,941,793.70 7.23 4,403,813.76 28,516,827.34 4.50 4,467,020.16
not exceeding 3
years
More than 3 years but 16,579,619.13 2.45 9,762,631.92 14,137,472.20 2.24 8,221,301.03
not exceeding 4
years
More than 4 years but 10,332,288.63 1.53 6,774,990.18 8,997,716.53 1.42 7,333,806.40
not exceeding 5
years
M 157,866,039.17 23.33 157,866,039.17 151,756,046.24 24.00 | 150,389,096.2
ore than 5 years 3
Total 676,777,903.30 100.00 186,392,439.47 632,402,076.57 100.00 184,585,967.8
1

Note about categories of accounts receivable:
The Company recognises individual amount more than 5 million yuan as individual significant accounts

receivable.

The Company recognises individual amount less than 5 million yuan and within 3 years as individual
insignificant accounts receivable but with provision accrued individually.

The Company recognises individual amount less than 5 million yuan and more than 3 years as
individual insignificant accounts receivable but with significant risks after being grouped with similar
credit risk characteristics.
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XI.

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1.Accounts receivable - continued
(1) Disclosure of accounts receivable by client categories is as follows - continued:

Accounts receivable that are not individually significant at the end of the period but for which bad debt
provision has been assessed individually

Unit: RMB
Content of accounts Carrying Amount of Proporfupn Reasons for the
: of provision .
receivable amount Bad debt (%) provision
Company | Provision by
3,726,326.00 153,628.30 4.12 | predicted
recoverable amount
Company i Provision by
3,461,970.00 40,913.50 1.18 | predicted
recoverable amount
Company llI Provision by
3,002,808.00 357,493.41 11.91 | predicted
recoverable amount
Company IV Provision by
2,985,377.00 165,585.20 5.55 | predicted
recoverable amount
Company V Provision by
2,936,420.00 120,813.30 4.11 | predicted
recoverable amount
Total 16,112,901.00 838,433.71

Except these items above, others contain a large number of items with each carrying an immaterial
value.

Accounts receivable portfolios for which bad debt provision has been assessed using the aging analysis
approach:

Unit: RMB
Aging Closing balance Opening balance
Amount Proportion(%) Bad Debt Provision Amount Proportion(%) Bad Debt Provision

More than 3 years
but not exceeding 16,579,619.13 8.97 9,762,631.92 13,867,472.20 7.98 8,221,301.03
4 years
More than 4 years
but not exceeding 10,332,288.63 5.59 6,774,990.18 8,206,216.53 4.72 7,333,806.40
5 years
More than 5 years 157,866,039.17 85.44 157,866,039.17 151,756,046.24 87.30 150,389,096.23
Total 184,777,946.93 100.00 174,403,661.27 173,829,734.97 100.00 165,944,203.66

(2)Reversals and collections during the current period:

Reversals of bad debt provision is amounted to RMB 2,683,590.88 during the reporting period, which
contains a large number of items with each carrying an immaterial value.

(3)Accounts receivable written off during the reporting period:
Accounts receivable written off is amounted to RMB 27,095.40 during the reporting period.

(4)Accounts receivable due from shareholders holding at least 5% of the Company's shares with voting
power in the reporting period:

Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Name of entity Amount Amount of bad Amount Amount of bad
debt provision debt provision
Shanghai Electric (Group) Co. 259,200.00 - 422,200.00 -
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XI.

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.Accounts receivable - continued

(5) Top five entities with the largest balances of account receivable:

Unit: RMB

Relationship with the

Proportion of the
amount to the total

I EUE B @ Company AT Age accounts receivable
(%)
Shanghai Electric Common controller 65,201,535.27 | Except for 9.63
Group Co.,Ltd. accounts
receivable
amounted to RMB
560,500.00,
others are within 5
years
Company | Third party 18,767,156.44 | Within 2 years 2.77
Company I Third party 18,399,437.46 | Within 1 year 2.72
Company lll Third party 14,496,482.00 | Within 1 year 2.14
Company IV Third party 10,979,981.19 | Within 1 year 1.62
Total 127,844,592.36 18.88
(6) Receivables due from related parties:
Unit: RMB
Proportion of
the amount to
the total
accounts
Name of entity Relationship with the Company Amount receivable (%)
Shanghai Electric Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of ultimate 65,201,535.27 9.63
holding company
Shanghai Electric Shichuan Dao Power Subsidiary of ultimate 6,558,000.00 0.97
Station Environment Protection holding company
Engineering Co..Ltd
Shanghai Metallurgy Mining Machinery Subsidiary of ultimate 6,325,210.60 0.93
Plant holding company
Shanghai Environment Protection Subsidiary of ultimate 6,011,298.00 0.89
Engineering Units Co., Ltd. holding company
State-nuclear Automation Associate 4,530,542.00 0.67
Instrumentation Systematic
Engineering Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Boiler Plant Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of ultimate 4,257,568.02 0.63
holding company
Shanghai Electric Power Station Subsidiary of ultimate 891,209.82 0.13
Equipment Co., Ltd. holding company
Shanghai Yawa Printing Machinery Co., Subsidiary of ultimate 875,930.00 0.13
Ltd. holding company
Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 Instrument Co., Ltd. Associate 867,840.18 0.13
Shanghai Blower Plant Subsidiary of ultimate 819,600.00 0.12
holding company
Shanghai Electric Transport Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of ultimate 654,198.02 0.10
holding company
Shanghai Electric (Group) Co., Ultimate holding company 259,200.00 0.04
Shanghai Electric (Group) Changjiang Subsidiary of ultimate 240,750.00 0.04
Co., Ltd. holding company
Shanghai Heavy Machinery Plant Co., Subsidiary of ultimate 180,593.00 0.03
Ltd. holding company
Shanghai Electric Wind Power Equipment | Subsidiary of ultimate 91,725.50 0.01
Co., Ltd. holding company
Shanghai Sifang Boiler Plant Subsidiary of ultimate 57,711.00 0.01
holding company
Shanghai Shenyou Electrical Equipment | Subsidiary 19,469.80 0.00
Co., Ltd.
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Shanghai Shenweida Mechinary Co., Ltd | Subsidiary of ultimate 14,140.00 0.00
holding company

Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed Associate 8,761.00 0.00

Meter Electromagnetic Equipment

Co., Ltd.

Total 97,865,282.21 14.46
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NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.0ther receivab

le

(1) Disclosure of other receivable by client categories is as follows:

Unit: RMB

Closing balance

Opening balance

Carrying amount

Bad Debt Provision

Carrying amount

Bad Debt Provision

Category - - - -
Amount nggz‘;' Amount nggz‘;' Proportion(%) Porgg)zr)tl Amount P;ggzr)tl
Other receivables that
are individually significant
and of which bad debt 50,172,205.02 3513 | 16378627.74 | 3264 | 11000701201 5350 | 1047480274 1 g0 69
provision has been
d individually
Other receivables that
are individually significant
and for which bad debt 14,321,238.46 10.03 1,640,298.46 11.45 | 21,569,754.82 9.95 343,219.57 1.59
provision has been
d individually
Other receivable for which bad debt provision has been d by portfolios
Individual insignificant
accounts but with
provision accrued 78,310,665.13 54.84 77,992,746.58 99.59 | 79,642,338.06 36.75 | 79,180,714.70 99.42
individually
Total 142,804,108.61 100.00 96,011,672.78 67.23 216’719’104‘2 100.00 184,271,961 ; 85.03

Other receivables portfolios for which bad debt provision has been assessed using the aging
analysis approach:

Unit: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
. Carrying amount Carrying amount
Aging - : Bad Debt
Amount Proportion(%) =Gl e Amount Prg:)ozl;tlo Provision

Within 1 year 37,759,381.71 26.44 38,328.50 21,686,495.60 10.01 56,491.50
More than 1 year but

not exceeding 2 1,715,519.26 1.20 74,437.43 6,198,416.12 2.86 277,299.10
years

More than 2 years but

not exceeding 3 4,827,492.37 3.38 1,527,532.53 631,405.33 0.29 9,428.97
years

More than 3 years but

not exceeding 4 586,372.46 0.42 317,660.72 188,223.39 0.09 140,294.86
years

More than 4 years but

not exceeding 5 176,872.87 0.12 154,185,58 98,067.33 0.04 88,260.60
years

More than 5 years 97,738,469.94 68.44 93,899,528.02 187,916,497.19 86.71 183‘700‘186'8
Total 142,804,108.61 100.00 |  96,011,672.78 216,719,104.96 | 10000 | 1842719017

Explanations of categories of other receivable:
The Company determines that other receivable of more than 5 million yuan as individually significant

other receivable.

The Company determines that other receivable of less than 5 million yuan and within 3 years as

individually insignificant other receivable but with provision accrued individually.

The Company determines that other receivable of less than 5 million yuan and more than 3 years as
individually insignificant other receivable but with significant risks after being grouped with similar credit

risk characteristics.

Other receivable that are not individually significant at the end of the period contain a large number of
items with each carrying an insignificant value.
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Other receivable portfolios for which bad debt provision has been assessed using the percentage of
total receivables outstanding approach

Unit: RMB
Aging Closing balance Opening balance
Amount Proportion(%) Bad Debt Provision Amount Proportion(%) Bad Debt Provision

More than 3 years
but not exceeding 586,372.46 0.75 317,660.72 188,223.39 0.24 140,294.86
4 years
More than 4 years
but not exceeding 176,872.87 0.23 154,185.58 98,067.33 0.12 88,260.60
5 years
More than 5 years 77,547,419.80 99.02 77,520,900.28 79,356,047.34 99.64 78,952,159.24
Total 78,310,665.13 100.00 77,992,746.58 79,642,338.06 100.00 79,180,714.70
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XI. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
2.0ther receivable - continued
(2) Reversals and collections during the current period:
The amor?_nt of reversals of the provision for bad debt of other receivables is RMB 350,077.15 in the
reporting

period .

(3) Other receivables written off in the reporting period:

Unit: RMB
Whether it arises by
Name of entity Naturg i Sz Write-off amounts Rea§ons o business of related
receivables write-off parties
Shanghai Transaction 89,741,023.11 | Not collectable Yes
Microlink
Electronics Co.
Ltd.
Total 89,741,023.11

(4) Other receivable due from shareholders holding at least 5% of the Company’s shares with voting
power in the reporting period:

None
(5) Nature or content of significant other receivable is as follows:
Other receivable is mainly composed of prepaid fee, entrusted loans and rental deposit, etc.

(6) Top five entities with the largest balances of other receivables

Unit: RMB
Proportion of
Relationship the amount to
Name of entity with the Amount Age the total other
Company receivables
(%)
Shanghai Shenyou
Electrical Equipment Co., Subsidiaries | 12,154,408.23 Within 1 year 8.51
Ltd.
gczlgf’nsggi{rg‘s""”at'°” Associate | 11,545,746.65 Within 1 year 8.09
Company | Third party 9,500,000.00 More than 5 years 6.65
Company |l Third party 6,000,000.00 Within 1 year 4.20
Company Il Third party 5,679,133.35 More than 5 years 3.98
Total 44,879,288.23 31.43
(7) Other receivable due from related parties
Unit: RMB
Name of entity Relationship with the Company Amount Proportion of the amount

to the total other

receivable (%)
Shanghai Shenyou Electrical -
Equipment Co., Ltd. Subsidiary 12,154,408.23 8.51

Thales Saic Transportation System | Associate

11,545,746.65 8.09
Co., Ltd
Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed Associate
Meter 5,292,916.79 3.71

Electromagnetic Equipment Co., Ltd.

312



Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2011

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2011

Shanghai Henghe Electromagnetic Associate
Equipment Co.. Ltd. 587,622.05 0.41
Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 Instrument Co., Associate
Lid. 59,738.30 0.04
Total 29,640,432.02 20.76
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XI.

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

3.Investment in Joint Venture and Associated Enterprise

Please refer to note(V)9.

4.Long-term equity investments

Unit: RMB

Closing balance

Opening balance

Using the equity method

—investment in joint ventures 9,491,018.02 9,388,927.10
—investment in associates 136,692,497.33 108,351,431.84
Using the cost method

—investment in subsidiary company 8,047,092.00 48,674,044.00

—investment in other enterprises

16,603,861.99

16,884,011.99

Subtotal

170,834,469.34

183,298,414.93

Less: provision for impairment loss

7,194,820.00

48,101,922.00

Net amount of long-term equity investments

163,639,649.34

135,196,492.93
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XI.

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

4.Long-term equity investments - CONTINUED

(1) Details of long-term equity investments are as follows:

Unit: RMB
Explanation of the
inconstancy Erartm
. Proportion of Proportion of between the
A i | " t Opening Changes ot el hi i . p ¢ Provision f for Cash dividend
Investee ccountin nvestments balance ETEEee) osing balance _ ownership voting power in proportion of  Provision for T ash dividends
g method cost interest in the the investee ownership impairment loss for the period
decrease) . o o . loss for the
investee (%) (%) interest and the -
. period
proportion of
voting power
Joint Ventures
SIEWGIE BEGLE = Eilie Equity 5,805,000.00 9,388,927.10 102,090.92 9,491,018.02 50.00 50.00 None ; ; 361,534.05
Instrumentation Co., Ltd. Method
Subtotal in Joint Ventures - 9,388,927.10 102,090.92 9,491,018.02 - - - - 361,534.05
Associates
State-nuclear Automation Equity
Instrumentation Systematic Method 49,000,000.00 28,020,025.16 -6,781,678.52 21,238,346.64 49.00 49.00 None - - -
Engineering Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Shangziyi Equity
Instrument Manufacturing Method 400,000.00 - - - 44 .44 44.44 None - - -
Co. Ltd.
Shanghai Henghe Electromagnetic Equity 12,937,203.00 | 32,883395.16 |  1,888,40548 |  34,771,800.64 40.00 40.00 None - - 2,992,864.64
Equipment Co., Ltd. Method
S e 1,000,000.00 3,640,134.44 164,330.84 3,804,465.28 40.32 40.32 None - ; 200,000.00
Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed Equity
MeterElectromagnetic Equipment Method 680,000.00 - - - 40.00 40.00 None - - -
Co., Ltd.
Elangualienopanshendlay Equity 382650404 | 2446547564 | 147068816 |  25936,163.80 40.00 40.00 None ; : ;
Components Co., Ltd. Method
ShEmglEN [EgEesiEng, Equity 6,952,680.00 15,060,726.49 2,852,165.62 17,912,892.11 40.00 40.00 None - - -
Automation Co., Ltd. Method
Chino Measuring & Control Equity
Equipment (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. Method 2,648,640.00 4,281,674.95 99,410.72 4,381,085.67 20.00 20.00 None - - 790,476.84
Shanghai Ziyi Thales Transportation Equity R _ _ _
Automation System Co., Ltd. Method 30,100,000.00 28,647,743.19 28,647,743.19 30.10 30.10 None
SREE] T A RIS - | 108,351,431.84 | 28,341,065.49 136,692,497.33 - - - - 3,983,341.48
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NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

4.Long-term equity investments - CONTINUED

(1) Details of long-term equity investments are as follows: - continued

Unit: RMB
Explanation of the
inconstancy Erartm
Openin CEEES Proportion of Proportion of between the i
IEsEs Accountin Investments bglancg (incregse / Closing balance ownership voting power in proportion of Provision for AeE e Cash dividends
g method cost interest in the the investee ownership impairment loss P for the period
decrease) . o o . loss for the
investee (%) (%) interest and the el
proportion of P
voting power
Subsidiary company
Shanghai Seiko Spring Co., Ltd Mi?;;d 4,768,927.00 4,768,927.00 - 4,768,927.00 - - None - - 1,849,463.70
i Microli Cost
Er;’:f’or:]"’i"cyggoll'_'gg Mothod | 4062695200 | 40,626952.00 | -40,626,952.00 - - - None - - -
i Cost
g:::?ﬁ?: g:&gﬁ’:m Co.. Lid Mathod 3,278,165.00 |  3,278,165.00 - 3,278,165.00 100.00 100.00 None - - -
Subtotal - 48,674,044.00 -40,626,952.00 8,047,092.00 - - - - 1,849,463.70
Other investments
i i Cost
intao”n%ZE:)f'gg"ESg Industrial | Cost 2,398,080.00 |  2,398,080.00 2,398,080.00 10.00 10.00 None - - 6,124,781.00
SK Transformer Co.. Ltd M%?I’?éd 6,860,961.99 6,860,961.99 - 6,860,961.99 12.22 12.22 None - - 1,313,200.94
others Mi?;;d 7,624,970.00 7,624,970.00 -280,150.00 7,344,820.00 - - } -7,194,820.00 - -
Subtotal in Other Investments - 16,884,011.99 -280,150.00 16,603,861.99 - - -7,194,820.00 - 7,437,981.94
Total 183,298,414.93 -12,463,945.59 170,834,469.34 - - - -7,194,820.00 - 13,632,321.17
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XI.

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

5.0perating Income and Operating Cost

(1) Operating Income and Operating Cost

Unit: RMB

Principal operating income

Amount recognised
in the current period

Amount recognised in the
prior period

Principal operating income

985,674,598.78

902,802,021.24

Other operating income

24,686,680.71

21,612,865.64

Operating costs

818,253,871.45

757,521,707.88

(2) Principal operating activities

Unit: RMB
Amount recognised in the current | Amount recognised in the prior
ltem period period
Operating Income Operating Operating Operating
P 9 Cost Income Cost
Instrumentation and
Implementation Device 310,754,407.75 2% 7748920} 290,994 834.27| 20% 1049853
Department Income
Digital Control System 256,286.451.47 190,968,027.3 213.441.929.94 170,586,367.4
Department Income 9 3
Installation and Assembly 387,270,747.5 372,152,200.5
Department Income 418,633,739.56 7 398,365,257.03 4
Total 985,674.598.78 805,011,607.2 902,802,021.24 747,843,553.2
(3) Operating income from the Company's top five customers
Unit: RMB
Name of the customer Operating income Proportion to total operating
income of the Company (%)
Company | 30,837,606.83 3.05
Company Il 24,326,996.16 2.41
Company lll 20,667,305.00 2.05
Company IV 20,326,887.73 2.01
Company V 17,196,581.19 1.70
Total 113,355,376.91 11.22
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6.Investment income

(1)Details of investment income:

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Unit: RMB
ltem Amount recognised in | Amount recognised in
the current period the prior period
Imng?hrgz from long-term equity investments under cost 9,287,445.64 6,535,703.11
Income from long-term equity investments under equity 2,688,031.94 -4,038,825.93
method
Investment income on disposal of long-term equity 1.00 3,753,305.86
investments
Investment income from holding held-for-trading - -
financial assets
Investment income from holding held-to-maturity - -
investments
Investment income from holding available-for-sale - -
financial assets
Investment income on disposal of held-for-trading - -
financial assets
Investment income from disposal of held-to-maturity - -
investment
Investment income from disposal of available-for-sale - 30,042.00
financial assets
Others -9,595.35 -
Total 11,965,883.23 6,280,225.04
(2) Income from long-term equity investments under cost method
Unit: RMB
Reasons for
Amount Amount increase or
Investee recognised in the recognised in the degesee |n.the
g g
current period prior period SUTIIL [FEEE
compared to the
prior period
Dividend
. . appropriated
ihangh"’." SIEMENS Indusrial 6,124,781.00 3,306,678.00 | increased during
utomation Co., Ltd. .
the reporting
period
Dividend
appropriated
SK Transformer Co., Ltd. 1,313,200.94 3,229,025.11 | decreased during
the reporting
period
Dividend
Shanghai Seiko Spring Co., Ltd. 1,849,463.70 - | appropriated
changed
Total 9,287,445.64 6,535,703.11
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6.Investment income - Continued

(3) Income from long-term investments under equity method

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Unit: RMB

Investee

Amount
recognised in the
current period

Amount
recognised in
the prior period

Reasons for increase or

decrease in the current

period compared to the
prior period

Shanghai Henghe

Profit increased during

Electromagnetic 4,881,270.12 4,052,667.53 this reporting period
Equipment Co., Ltd. P gp
Shanghai Kangmaosheng Profit increased during
Automatic Control Co., Ltd. 2,852,165.62 2,180,732.47 this reporting period
Shanghai Kangmaosheng Air Profit increased during
Components Co., Ltd. 1,470,688.16 537,937.56 this reporting period
Chino Measuring & Control Profit decreased during
Equipment (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. 889,887.56 1,105,328.49 this reporting period
Shanghai Dahua — Chino Profit decreased during
Instrumentation Co., Ltd. 463,624.97 489,473.71 this reporting period
Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 Instrument 364,330.84 406,961.46 PI‘.OfIt decr.eased QUrlng
Co., Ltd. this reporting period
. : This associate has been
Thales Saic Transportation . .
System Co., Ltd -1,452,256.81 - | set up durlng' this
reporting period

State-nuclear Automation Less decreased durin
Instrumentation Systematic -6,781,678.52 | -12,811,927.15 ; . X 9

. . this reporting period
Engineering Co., Ltd.
Total 2,688,031.94 -4,038,825.93

There are no significant restrictions on remittance of investment income.
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NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

7.Supplementary information to the cash flow statement

Unit: RMB
Supplementary information Current period Prior period
|. Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow from operating
activities:
Net profit 5,776,707 .45 5,258,667.71
Add: Provision for impairment losses of assets 3,314,301.23 6,588,663.81
Depreciation of fixed assets 17,431,905.29 12,874,633.12
Amortisation of intangible assets 1,013,191.55 1,013,191.55
Amortisation of long-term prepaid expenses 801,600.05 775,454 .51
Losses on disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and
other Iongr-)term assets (gains are indgi]cated by "-") -3,160,100.00 -10,874,889.73
It;os"s"e)s on write-off of fixed assets (gains are indicated 449.498.68 _
Lzsses on changes in fair values (gains are indicated _ _
by "-")

Financial expenses(income is indicated by "-")

31,008,486.09

19,842,564.24

Losses arising from investments (gains are indicated

-11,965,883.23

-6,280,225.04

by ll_ll)
bD;S_r"e)ase in deferred tax assets (increase is indicated ) 4,016,438.75

Increase in deferred tax liabilities (decrease is
indicated by "-")

Decrease in inventories (increase is indicated by "-")

-23,009,265.74

18,120,664.37

Decrease in receivables from operating activities
(increase is indicated by "-")

-81,115,564.16

-11,881,900.26

Increase in payables from operating activities

(i meee © T o L) 55,459,591.22 -36,023,408.87
Others - -
Net cash flow from operating activities -3,995,531.57 3,429,854.16

I1. Significant investing and financing activities that do not
involve cash receipts and payments:

Conversion of debt into capital

Convertible bonds due within one year

Fixed assets acquired under finance leases

I1l. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:

Closing balance of cash

151,094,653.51

154,455,318.48

Less: Opening balance of cash

154,455,318.48

145,598,105.95

Add: Closing balance of cash equivalents

Less: Opening balance of cash equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

-3,360,664.97

8,857,212.53
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NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

8.Related Party Transaction

(1) Basic information of the related party.

Please refer to Notes(VI)

(2) Basic information of jointly venture and associates

(2a) Sales and purchases of goods/receipt of services

Purchase of goods/receipt of services

Unit: RMB
Amount for the current period Amount for the prior period
Proportion Proportion
- of the of the
Details of |, ricing and amount of amount of
. decision-making related el
Related party procedures of party party
party T —, Amount : Amount :
transaction L] [rtng) transaction transaction
transactions s to that of s to that of
similar similar
transaction transaction
s (%) s (%)
State-nuclear Automation Instrumentation| - g vice | Contract price 30,000,000.00 3.81 - -
Systematic Engineering Co., Ltd
(S;Za”&za' Shenyou Electrical Equipment | b, oace | Contract price 12,007,580.08 152 8,183,745.69 1.09
Shanghai Henghe Electromagnetic Purchase | Contract price 617,350.43 0.08 75,213.68 0.01
Equipment Co., Ltd.
(S;Za”&za' Dahua - Chino Instrumentation | o\ oce |  Contract price 191,623.93 0.02 619,519.65 0.08
Sha_nghal Electric Power Station Purchase Contract price 163,248.84 0.02 - -
Equipment Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Electric International Economic | o\ ase | Contract price 97,979.84 0.01 303,657.33 0.04
& Trading Co.. Ltd
Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd. Purchase Contract price 74,737.00 0.01 586,324.79 0.08
Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed Meter . ) ) )
Electromagnetic Equipment Co., Ltd. Purchase Contract price 2,322.22
Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 Instrument Co., Ltd. Purchase Contract price - - 28,102.57 0.01
Total 43,154,842.34 5.47 9,796,563.71 1.31
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8.Related Party Transaction - continued

(2) Basic information of jointly venture and associates - continued

(2a) Sales and purchases of goods/receipt of services - continued

Sales of goods/receipt of services

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Unit:RMB
Amount for the current Amount for the prior
Pricing period period
2 Proportion Proportio
e of the n of the
Bietiaille aking amount of amount of
Related party related party |procedure relal:cted reIa:ted
transaction s of related party party
party transaction transactio
T s to that of ns to that
. similar of similar
transaction transactio
Amount s (%) Amount ns (%)
Szt SEEe S e, HEe sales Cc;r:it(g:ct 27,877,227.68 2.76|  36,298,843.49 3.93
State-nuclear Automation Contract
Instrumentation Systematic sales fice 21,718,987.18 2.15 1,929,230.77 0.21
Engineering Co., Ltd P
Sl ) L B e bl sales Contract 10,856,741.87 1.07|  13,921,611.11 151
Machinery Plant price
SIEEe] R EENE HoniEr SiEie sales Contract 8,709,631.76 0.86 5,522,127.59 0.60
Equipment Co., Ltd. price
Shanghai Electric Shichuan Dao Contract
Power Station Environment sales fice 7,112,820.51 0.70 -
Protection Engineering Co..Ltd P
Sl el sales Czrr‘ité:d 6,986,861.51 0.69 5,932,735.05 0.64
Shanghai Henghe Sales and Contract
Electromagnetic Equipment Co., rendering of ) 6,862,295.00 0.68 -
) price
Ltd. services
Shanghai Erfangji Co.,Ltd sales Ccr))?itg:ct 3,075,232.46 0.30 i
Sl =) EE [Pl sales Contract 1,829,811.96 0.18 880,717.95 0.10
Machinery Co., Ltd. price
Shanghai Blower Plant sales C(;r;itcr:ct 900,512.82 0.09 )
Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 Instrument Sales and Contract
Co., Ltd. rendering of ) 370,180.00 0.04 -
) price
services
Shanghai Heavy Machinery Plant
Co., Ltd. sales Contract 348,913.70 0.03 ;
price
Shanghai Electric Transport Sales and Contract
Co..Ltd rendering of fice 298,697.44 0.03 7,389,624.81 0.80
services P
Shanghai Power Equipment sales Con.tract 264,658.12 0.03 )
Research Institute price
Shanghai Electric Import & Export sales Con'tract 232.564.10 0.02 )
Corp price
Shapgha! SIS el e el sales Con'tract 173,931.61 0.02 1,235,042.74 0.13
Engineering Units Co., Ltd. price
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8.Related Party Transaction - continued

(2) Basic information of jointly venture and associates - continued

(2a) Sales and purchases of goods/receipt of services- continued

Sales of goods/receipt of services - continued

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Unit: RMB
Closing Balance Opening Balance
Pricing and Proportion Proportion of
decision-m of the the amount
aking amount of of related
Details of related |procedures related party
Related party ) party /
party transaction | of related Amount , i Amount transactions
party ransaction to that of
transaction S to_ thlat of similar
S t simifar transactions
ransaction (%)
s (%) °
Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate 38,854.67 0.00 - -
. Contract
Speed Meter Electromagnetic sales rice
Equipment Co., Ltd. P
Shanghai Electric Compressor Contract 28,205.13 0.00 - -
sales :
Pump Co., Ltd price
Shanghai Shen wei da Machinery Contract 27,811.95 0.00 10,299.15 0.00
sales .
Co., Ltd. price
Shanghai Electric Environment 6,837.61 0.00 35,641.03 0.00
Protection sales Contract
thermoelectricity(Nantong) price
Co..Ltd
Shanghai Shenyou Electrical Contract 3,760.68 0.00 400,000.00 0.04
. sales :
Equipment Co., Ltd. price
Shanghai Electric Nantong water Contract 3,418.80 0.00 153,846.15 0.02
sales :
treatment Co.. Ltd price
Shanghai Electric Group Contract - - 1,546,256.41 0.17
. sales :
Co..Power Service Center. price
Shanghai Electric Wind Power Contract - - 783,978.63 0.08
. sales :
Equipment Co., Ltd. price
Shanghai Electric Group Co., sales Contract - - 139,316.24 0.01
price
Shanghai Electric sales Contract - - 33,100.85 0.00
Hydraulic&Pneumatics Co.,Ltd. price
Total 97,727,956.56 9.65 76,212,371.97 8.24
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NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

8.Related Party Transaction - continued

(2) Basic information of jointly venture and associates - continued

(2b) Leases with related parties

Leases where a group entity is the leasor:

Unit: RMB
. Lease
T . Basis of .
ype of Expiration . income
Name of Commencement determining . .
Name of leasee leased date of recognized in
leaser date of leases the lease
assets leases . the current
income
year
Shangha_u Shanghai Henghe Plant |2011.1.1 2011.12.31 Cor?tact 1,724,160.00
Automation - price
. __|Electromagnetic
Instrumentation Equipment Co.. Ltd
Co..Ltd quip - Ld.
Shanghai Plant |2011.1.1 2011.12.31| Contact 573,720.00
Automation Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 price
Instrumentation|Instrument Co., Ltd.
Co..Ltd
Shangha_u State-nuclear Automation Plant |2011.1.1 2011.12.31 Cor?tact 1,263,960.00
Automation . : price
. __|Instrumentation Systematic
Instrumentation Engineering Co.. Ltd
Co..Ltd 9 g &0, Lid.
Shanghai Plant |2011.1.1 2011.12.31| Contact 829,440.00
Automation Shanghai Shenyou Electrical price
Instrumentation|Equipment Co., Ltd.
Co..Ltd
Shanghgl Shanghai Kangmaosheng Plant |2011.1.1 2011.12.31 Cor?tact 106,452.00
Automation Air price
Instrumentation Components Co.. Ltd
Co..Ltd P » L.
Total 4,497,732.00
Leases where a group entity is the leasee:
Unit: RMB
. Basis of .
Type of Expiration . Lease income
Name of Commencement determining : ;
Name of leaser leased date of recognized in
leasee date of leases the lease
assets leases . the current year
income
Shanghai
Shanghai Wen Tong |Automation . PIanF and 2009.7.1 2014.3.31 Cor_ltact 3.917,400.00
Property Co..Ltd Instrumentation office price
Co..Ltd
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NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

8.Related Party Transaction - continued

(3)Accounts due from/to related parties

(3a) Accounts due from related parties

Unit: RMB
Item Related party Closing Balance Opening Balance
c . t Bad debt Carrying amount Bad debt
arrying amoun provision provision
Accounts Shanghai Electric
receivable Group Co., Ltd. 65,201,535.27 - 70,817,155.21 -
Accounts Shanghai Electric
receivable Shichuan Dao Power
Station Environment 6,558,000.00 - 474,000.00 -
Protection Engineering
Co..Ltd
Accounts Shanghai Metallurgy 6,325,210.60 - 17,199,822.60 -
receivable Mining Machinery Plant
Accounts Shanghai Environment
receivable Protection Engineering 6,011,298.00 - 9,166,500.00 -
Units Co., Ltd.
Accounts State-nuclear
receivable Automation
Instrumentation 4,530,542.00 - 1,894,100.00 -
Systematic Engineering
Co., Ltd
Accqunts Shanghai Boiler Plant 4.257,568.02 ) 1,925,512.02 )
receivable Co., Ltd.
Accounts Shanghai Electric
receivable Power Station 891,209.82 - 3,054,189.95 -
Equipment Co., Ltd.
Accounts Shanghai Yawa Printing
receivable Machinery Co., Ltd. 875,930.00 } 780,440.00 ]
Accounts Shanghai Ziyi No. 9
receivable Instrument Co., Ltd. 867,840.18 ) 867,840.18 )
Accounts
receivable Shanghai Blower Plant 819,600.00 ) ) )
Accounts Shanghai Electric
receivable Transport Co..Ltd 654,198.02 ) 608,860.02 )
Accounts Shanghai Electric 259,200.00 ) 422,200.00 _
receivable Group Co.,
Accounts Shanghai Electric
receivable (Group) Changjian Co., 240,750.00 - 240,750.00 -
Ltd.
Accounts Shanghai Heavy
receivable Machinery Plant Co., 180,593.00 - 65,114.00 -
Ltd.
Accounts Shanghai Electric Wind
receivable Power Equipment Co., 91,725.50 - 91,725.50 -
Ltd.
Accqunts Shanghai Sifang Boiler 57.711.00 28,040.00 57.711.00 )
receivable Plant
Accounts Shanghai Shenyou
receivable Electrical Equipment 19,469.80 - - -
Co., Ltd.
Accounts Shanghai Shen wei da
receivable Machinery Co., Ltd. 14,140.00 ] ) ]

325



Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd. Annual Report 2011

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2011

Xl. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
8.Related Party Transaction - continued
(3) Accounts due from/to related parties- continued

(3a) Accounts due from related parties - continued

Unit: RMB
Item Related party Closing Balance Opening Balance
Carrying amount Bad debt provision Carrying amount Bad debt provision

Accounts Shanghai Shangziyi

receivable Rotate Speed Meter 8.761.00 ) ) )
Electromagnetic
Equipment Co., Ltd.

Accounts Shanghai Electric

receivable Group Co..Power - - 449,040.00 -
Service Center.

Accounts Shanghai Electric

receivable Nantong water - - 126,000.00 -
treatment Co.. Ltd

Subtotal 97,865,282.21 28,040.00 108,240,960.48 -

Advance to Shangha Electric

supplier International Economic 335,250.00 - 335,250.00 -
& Trading Co.. Ltd

Advance to Shanghai Henghe

supplier Electromagnetic 24,800.00 - - -
Equipment Co., Ltd.

Subtotal 360,050.00 - 335,250.00 -

Other receivable [Shanghai Shenyou
Electrical Equipment 12,154,408.23 - 6,946,562.23 -
Co., Ltd.

Other receivable | Thales Saic
Transportation System 11,545,746.65 - - -
Co., Ltd.

Other receivable |Shanghai Shangziyi
Ratate Speed Meter 5,292,916.79 1,199,494.39 5,011,916.79 1,199,494.39
Electromagnetic
Equipment Co., Ltd.

Other receivable [Shanghai Henghe
Electromagnetic 587,622.05 - 587,622.05 -
Equipment Co., Ltd.

Other receivable |Shanghai Ziyi No. 9 59,738.30 ) 59,738.30 )
Instrument Co., Ltd.

Other receivable Shanghgl Microlink ) ) 88,369,399.71 88.369.399.71
Electronics Co. Ltd.

Other receivable |Shanghai SIEMENS
Industrial Automation - - 275,855.88 -
Co., Ltd.

Subtotal 29,640,432.02 1,199,494.39 101,251,094.96 89,568,894.10

Notes Sha_nghai Mgtallurgy

Receivable Mining Machinery 10,000,000.00 - - -
Plant
Shanghai Electric

Notes Shighuan Dgo Power

Receivable Station .EnV|ron.menF 1,404,000.00 - - -
Protection Engineering
Co..Ltd

Notes Shaqghai Ya"‘.’a

Receivable Printing Machinery 270,000.00 - - -
Co., Ltd.

Notes

Receivable Shanghai Blower Plant 36,480.00 ] ] )

Subtotal 11,710,480.00 - - R
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NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

8.Related Party Transaction - continued

(3) Accounts due from/to related parties- continued

(3b) Accounts due to related parties

Unit: RMB
izt Related party Closing Balance | Opening Balance

Accounts Shanghai Shenyou Electrical Equipment Co.,
payable Ltd. 7,047,490.54 3,334,454.83
Accounts State-nuclear Automation Instrumentation 3.129.604.36 2 900.644.00
payable Systematic Engineering Co., Ltd T U
Accounts Shanghai Dahua — Chino Instrumentation 833 671.60 656.741.60
payable Co., Ltd. ’ ) ’ )
Accounts Shanghai Electric Power Station Equipment 163.248.84 )
payable Co., Ltd. T
Accounts Shanghai Henghe Electromagnetic 125582 55 71582 55
payable Equipment Co., Ltd. T T
Accounts Shanghai Electric International Economic &
payable Trading Co.. Ltd 74,956.98 )
Accounts
payable Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd. 74,737.00 )
Accounts
payable Shanghai Cable Works Co., Ltd. 28,135.50 28,135.50
Accounts Shanghai Shangziyi Rotate Speed Meter 4.000.00 )
payable Electromagnetic Equipment Co., Ltd. ’ )
Subtotal 11,481,427.37 6,991,558.48
Other payable  |Shanghai Electric Group Co., 29,093,200.96 51,893,200.96
Other payable ftréanghai Shenyou Electrical Equipment Co., 1,228.119.15 1,684,255.00
Other payable |State-nuclear Automation Instrumentation

Systematic Engineering Co., Ltd 480,643.07 483,043.07
Subtotal 30,801,963.18 54,060,499.03
Advance from  |Shanghai Electric Group Co., Ltd. 6.700.874.68 )
customer ’ ’ )
Advance from  [Shanghai Erfangji Co.,Ltd
customer 1,269,978.00 -
Advance from  |Shanghai Power Equipment Research 296 864.00 51939 20
customer Institute T T
Advance from  |Shanghai Electric Power Station Equipment
customer Co.. Ltd. 51,043.00 1,543,166.28
Advance from  |Shanghai Sifang Boiler Plant 2 670.00 )
customer ’ )
Advance from  |Shanghai Environment Protection
customer Engineering Units Co., Ltd. } 2,250,000.00
Advance from  |Shanghai Electric Group Co., ) 2 188.680.00
customer ’ ’ )
Advance from  |Shanghai Electric Wind Power Equipment ) 618.877.95
customer Co,, Ltd. T
Advance from  |Shanghai Electric Shichuan Dao Power
customer Station Environment Protection Engineering - 598,000.00

Co..Ltd
Subtotal 8,321,429.68 7,250,663.43
Notes payable |Shanghai Wen Tong Property Co., Ltd. 1,958,700.00 -
Notes payable ftréanghai Shenyou Electrical Equipment Co., 16.,600,000.00 10,400,000.00
Subtotal 18,558,700.00 10,400,000.00
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XI.

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

8.Related Party Transaction - continued

(3) Accounts due from/to related parties- continued

(3c) Guarantees provided by related party

Unit: RMB
Perform
Guarantor Guarantee Amount Beginning Date Due Date Completed(yes/no)
Shanghai
Shanghai Electric  |Automation =~ \se5 680 100.00(2008.2.29~2011.12.12(2012.2.5~2021.6.30 No
Group Co., Instrumentation
Co., Ltd.
(3d)Financing
(a) Loans from related parties:
oThe change of loans from related parties:
Unit: RMB

Opening Balance

Increase in the
current period

Decrease in the
current period

Closing balance

Shanghai Electric
Financial Corp.

90,000,000.00

128,000,000.00

90,000,000.00

128,000,000.00

The interest rate of the loan is according to the contract: 4.779%~5.094%.

elnterest paid to related parties:

Unit: RMB

Related Party

Amount recognised
during the current
period

Amount recognised
during the prior
period

Shanghai Electric Financial Corp.

5,244,877.25

3,123,113.42

The interest rate of the loan from related parties is refer to the interest rate that regulated by People’s

Bank of China.

(b) Deposit in related parties:

oThe balance of deposit in related parties:

Unit: RMB

Related Party

Opening Balance

Net increase

Closing Balance

Shanghai Electric Financial Corp.

101,018.17

24,946,980.05

25,047,998.22

elnterest from related parties:

Unit: RMB

Related Party

Amount recognised
during the current
period

Amount recognised
during the prior
period

Shanghai Electric Financial Corp.

11,219.37

14,119.70

The interest rate of the loan from related parties is refer to the interest rate that regulated by People’s

Bank of China.
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XI. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS IN THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
8.Related Party Transaction - continued
(3) Accounts due from/to related parties- continued
(c) Entrusted Loan between related parties

oThe change of entrusted loan from related parties

Unit: RMB
Related Party Opening Increase in the | Decrease in the Closing bal
Balance current period current period 0sing balance
Shanghai Electric Group Co.,| 80,000,000.00 - -|  80,000,000.00
The interest rate of the loan is according to the contract.
@Interest paid to related parties
Unit: RMB
Amount for the current| Amount for the prior
Related Party period period
Shanghai Electric Group Co., 3,823,200.00 3,823,200.00

Xll. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's and consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Board of the
Company on 26 March, 2012.

* * END OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS * *
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1. Breakdown of non-recurring profit or loss

Unit: RMB
Items Amount for the Amount for the
current period prior period

Profit or loss on disposal of non-current assets 6,580,403.94 13,602,598.23
Tax refunds or reductions with ultra vires approval or without official ) )
approval documents

Government grants recognised in profit or loss (other than grants

which are closely related to the Company's business and are either

in fixed amounts or determined under quantitative methods in 6,759,443.97 40,101,756.32
accordance with the national standard)

Income earned from lending funds to non-financial institutions and ) 3
recognised in profit or loss

The excess of attributable fair value of identifiable net assets over

the consideration paid for the acquisition of subsidiaries, associates - -
and joint ventures

Profit or loss on exchange of non-monetary assets - -
Profit or loss on entrusted investments or assets management - -
Impairment losses on assets due to force majeure events, e.g. . .
natural disasters

Profit or loss on debt restructuring - -
Entity restructuring expenses, e.g., expenditure for layoff of ) )
employees, integration expenses, etc.

Profit or loss attributable to the evidently unfair portion of transaction

price, being transacted price in excess of fair transaction price, of a - -
trancacrtinn

Net profit or loss of subsidiaries from the beginning of the period up

to the business combination date recognised as a result of business - -
combination of enterprises under common control

Profit or loss arising from contingencies other than those related to ) 3
normal operating business

Profit or loss on changes in the fair value of held-for-trading financial

assets and held-for-trading financial liabilities and investment

income on disposal of held-for-trading financial assets, ) )
held-for-trading financial liabilities and available-for-sale financial

assets, other than those used in the effective hedging activities

relating to normal operating business

Reversal of provision for accounts receivable that are tested for ) )
impairment losses individually

Profit or loss on entrusted loans - -
Profit or loss on changes in the fair value of investment properties ) )
that are subsequently measured using the fair value model

Effects on profit or loss of one-off adjustment to profit or loss for the

period according to the requirements of tax laws and accounting - -
laws and reaulations

Custodian fees earned from entrusted operation - -
Other non-operating income or expenses other than the above 907,537.92 1,862,661.89
Other profit or loss that meets the definition of non-recurring profit or ) )
loss

Tax effects - -
Effects attributable to minority interests (after tax) - -
Total 14,247,385.83 55,567,016.44
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2. Return on net assets and earnings per share ("EPS")

The return on net assets and EPS have been prepared by Shanghai Automation
Instrumentation Co. Ltd.("SAIC") in accordance with Information Disclosure and Presentation
Rules for Companies Making Public Offering of Securities No. 9 — Calculation and Disclosure
of Return on Net Assets and Earnings per Share (Revised 2010) issued by China Securities
Regulatory Commission.

Weighted t EPS
Profit for the reporting period eighte averageore urn-on Basic EPS Diluted
net assets (%) EPS
Net profit attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the 3.72 0.016 N/A
Company
Net profit after deduction of
non-recurring profits or losses ) )
attributable to ordinary 471 0.020 N/A
shareholders of the Company
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Chapter Xl Reference Available

I. Financial statements sealed and signed by the legal representative, CFO and person in
charge of accounting organ.

Il. Originals of Audit Report with seal and signatures of CPAs’ and CPA’s Firm

Ill. The originals of all the company’s documents and public bulletins released in the
newspapers defined by China Securities Regulation Committee within the report period.

IV. Articles of Association of Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Co., Ltd.

V. The Company retained original copies of the above documentation in office. When the
CSRC and SSE ask for presentation or shareholders require reviewing according to law,
regulation or Article of Associations, the Company will provide in time.

Chairman: Xu Ziying

(Signature)

Shanghai Automation Instrumentation Company Limited

Mar. 28, 2012

332



